
20\5 FEB \ 2 PI-, 3: 32J/ 

Town ofAyer 
Board of Selectmen 

Ayer Town Hall-1" Floor Meeting Room 
Ayer, MA 01432 

7:00 PM 

7:05 PM* 

7:10 PM 

7:15PM 

7:30 PM 

7:45 PM 

8:00 PM 

8:20 PM 

8:30 PM 

8:35 PM 

"'Note: 

Tuesday. February 17, 2015 
Open Session Meeting Agenda 

Call to Order 
Review and Approve Agenda; Announcements 

Public Input 

Common Victualler License Application 
1. Union Coffee, 25 Main Street 

MBTA / Depot Square Update 

Sandy Pond School Association 

Superintendent Mark Wetzel. Department of Public Works 
1. Authorization for Snow and Ice Deficit Spending 
2. Street Acceptance of Pingry Way 
3. NPDES Permit Update 

Town Administrator's Report 
1. Administrative Update 
2. ZBA Appointmen t 
3. Planning Board Vacancy Update 
4. Town Hall Windows Project Update 
5. DPW GPS Pilot Program Upda te 
6. Grant Writer Position Update 
7. Building Department Staffing 
8. Town Hall LED Light Proposal Upda te 

New Business/Selectmen's Ouestions 

Approval of Meeting Minutes 
February 3, 2015 

Adjournment 

Agenda TimeJ are for planmiJg I'll/poses 0111y and do 1Iot net'CJJarlly C01lstitllte extJt'1 tl1lm. 



~~ t ~ ~ ~ ~~ 
. FEB 1 2 2015 

TOWN OF AYER 
SELECTMEN'S OFFICE OFFICE OF THE BOARD OF SELEClMEN 

TOWN OF AYFJ\, MA 

APPLICATION FOR COMMON VICTUALLER'S LICENSE 

NAME OF APPLICANT: 

COMPANY NAME: 

COMPANY ADDRESS: 

TYPE OF BUSINESS: 

NAME OF PARTNERS: 

Application is hereby made for a Common Victualler's License 

tCt('ri~ ctV'd J~SSe. ~dJtLj 
U h' DVL CO~.(:..-t.e... 

Co~Q(L. Vl.)Cl <;i-t,v- i (' DfL·kIL skv'f 

hi/A 

DESCRIPTION OF PREMISE: (Use back side if IIecessary) 

Pamde.s w/I/ have. L 
will l'rtc!l..{dt.. 

APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE: 

ADDRESS: 

TELEPHONE #: 

Selectmen's Meeting Date: 

HOME 

91;-1-//,'5 
I I 

FEE: $50,00 Cash, Check or Money Order Payable to the Town of Ayer 

Date Fee R::ld ~ /10'" 8hJLtL t (3 7-
Payment Type 

Date of Issue j 

Tax 

local taxes, assessments, betterments or any other municipal charges. 

,,,~lItlht IJi 8010-
Date 



,selVsafe,com/ss/Rep()rts/Stlldent~Det"il,[,spx 
______________ ~ __ ~ __ ~ ________ ~ ______ ~_~ _______ ~ ______________ ~ ___ ~ ______ ~~ __ ' __ c~ ____ ~ 

WELCOME CARRIE r,r~EDLEY lOG OUT r,WACCOIlJNT 

Disclaimer: This Exam Score Report may not be considered appropriate documentation to meet regulatory requirements. 

~-~"--~~--"----~-~~l 
iO , -

If you passed the ServSafe Food Protection Manager Certification Elcamination, the ServSafe Alcohol Primary (Print only) or ServSafe Alcohol 
Proctored Exmn. you ",viII receive a Certificate from your Proctor ortlla person designated to distribute exam results. 

Ii ~'{lU pEisSed the ServSnf~ Alcohol Pdmory (Online: Ex;)m~, you will retei\fe a C8rtWi;:.1la <It the address you iudic£lled On your Exam RegistI'Cltlon Form. 

For lhese Exams, you can order a duplicate copy of your original Certiiicate. 

Ii ~'QU P8Ss~d the SarvSllfc~~ Food Handlel' Oilline E)tumino.ti-on or l'aKlls F'o()dGu!1rd Elwmillutioli, you cM pl]nl iind fl;:"pilnl ~'Our GOlliflcolr1 of l\thluvol11>0nl 
fmm this Website. 

COURSE NAME:SERVSAfE FOOD PROTECTION MANAGER CERTIFICATION EXAMINATION 

STUDENT:CARRIEAMEDLEY 

Class Tracking Repent 

CLASs INFOR.'lA'i'ION 

EXAM SESSION 
:o.U1BER 

ORG~~ON INSTRUCTOR 

15tl6723 

roRM INFORlIATION 

TEST 
FORM 

10419 

DOMAIN 

Employee HYQ!ene ami Hea/ih 

Nstiza 

RcceJ[lt, Storage, irilm;p~rI 

Fool:! Prep, mSlllay ~rvt.;e 

Compnallce l'JrJi Regulatory 

NA~IE 

RUEINAMUJTABA 

PASS 
PERCENT 
SCollE 

"., 

EXAM 
LOCATION 

MA 

EXAM 
DAn; 

01l23/2!1f5 

TI'l'E OF 
TRAlNING 

Classroom 

HOLD 
CoDE 

% SCORE -• • --
ABU1JTtlS I PRESSROOM I CmlTAc)'US I iEGAIoJUJDPRWACY I SITEI,'U\P 

COPYRlG}-,T201.!i®nl..710NAL REST.lWRAlrr ASSOC1A710hl EDUC.;'TIOWAL FDUI.:DATJON. ALL RIGI-:TS RESE?VED. 

>d\-:-I()r'~,\. 

FC}OCJ 
Si~Fe~rY 

f-mi'H!-

CERT. 
lI,'mlBER 

PASS 
/FAlL 

'1"1926924 PASSED 
. ...... .. 

YOUR' ... 
PERCENT ". 
SCollE 

92% j 



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Mark L. Wetzel, P.E., Superintendent 
Pamela J. Martin, Business Manager 

25 BROOK STREET 
AYER, MASSACHUSETTS 01432 

T: (978) 772·8240 
F: (978) 772·8244 

MEMORANDUM 
Date: February 12,2015 

To: Board of Selectmen 

From: Mark Wetzel, PE, Public Works Superintendent 

February 17 Meeting Agenda Items Subject: 

I, Request to deficit spending snow budget - Attached is a request to deficit spend the snow 
budget, due to the frequent and large storms this winter, 

2, Acceptance of Deed - Old Farm Way, Deer Run, Partridge Run, Hickory Way - The 
acceptance of these roads was voted at Fall 2014 Town Meeting, The documents have been 
reviewed by Town Counsel. For signature by the Board. 

3. NPDES Wastewater Discharge Permit - The EPA has issued the Town a new 5 year 
wastewater discharge permit with new effluent limits and collection system O&M 
requirements. Attached is a memo summarizing the requirements and schedule. 



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Mark L. Wetzel P.E" Superintendent 
Pamela J. Martin, Business Manager 

Date: 

To: 

Copy: 

From: 

Subject: 

MEMORANDUM 

February 9, 2015 

Board of Selectmen 

Finance Committee 
Robert Pontbriand, Town Administrator 
Lisa Gabree, Town Accountant 
Doug Jaspersen, Highway Division Foreman 

Mark Wetzel P,E" Public Works Superintendent 

FY 2015 Snow Budget- Request to Deficit Spend 

Water, Wastewater. Highway & Solid Waste Divisions 

25 BROOK STREET 
AYER, MASSACHUSETIS 01432 

T: (978) 772·8240 
F: (978) 772·8244 

The FY 2015 Snow Removal Budget is $242,596 and as of February 6, 2015, we had spent $190,086. This 
does not include all of the costs for last week's and this week's storms and the Main Street snow removal. The 
Ayer DPW will be needing additional funding to continue to respond snow and ice events. 

At the BOS meeting on Tuesday, February 17,20 15, I am requesting permission to deficit spend this account. 
I will also request approval from the Finance Committee. 

Board of Selectmen <C@iJ2>W 
By: 

Christopher Hillman, Selectman - Chair 

Date: ©@[PW 
Finance Committee 

By: 

Name: 

Date: 



EASEMENT DEED 

B. DUKE POINTER and RICHARD D. ROPER, as Trustees of the RIDGE VIEW 
REALTY TRUST, a trust established by instrument dated September 25,2007 and 
recorded in the Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 50157, Page 178, 

For consideration paid, and in full consideration of nominal consideration as a gift 
grant to the Inhabitants of the TOWN OF AYER, Middlesex County, Massachusetts, a 
Municipal Corporation, acting by and through its BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
(hereinafter the "Grantee") for public way purposes pursuant to Massachusetts 
General Laws, Chapter 82, Section 24, an easement with Quitclaim Covenants over 
the following described parcel of land: 

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION 

The parcel of land fronting on the northerly line of Littleton Road in Ayer, 
Massachusetts and shown as Deer Run, as Partridge Run, as Hickory Way between 
Littleton Road and two hundred twenty-five (225') feet easterly of Old Farm Way, and 
as Old Farm Way southeasterly of Holly Ridge Road (hereinafter the "Roadway") on a 
plan entitled, "'Ridge View Heights' Definitive Subdivision of Land in Ayer, Mass., 
prepared for Crabtree Development Corporation," dated March 1999, and being Plan 
No. L-5020 by David E. Ross Associates, Inc., endorsed by the Ayer Planning Board on 
5 August 2004, and recorded in the Middlesex Southern District Registry of Deeds as 
Plan No. 1640f2005, as amended by the following plans of Land (which plan, as 
amended, may sometimes hereinafter be referred to as "Subdivision Plan"): 

"Plan of Land in Ayer, Mass. Prepared for Crabtree Development Corp." 
dated January 2005 (sheets 6& 7 of 7 dated December 2005), prepared by 
David E. Ross Associates, Inc. and recorded in the Middlesex South District 
Registry of Deeds as Plan 1046 of 2007; 

"Plan of Land in Ayer, Mass. Preparcd for Crabtree Development Corp." 
dated January 2005, prepared by David E. Ross Associatcs, Inc. and recordcd 
in the Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds as Plan 549 of2009; 

"Plan of Land in Ayer, Mass. Prepared for Crabtree Development, LLC" 
dated January 2011, prepared by David E. Ross Associates, Inc. and recorded 
in the Middlesex South District Registry of Dceds as Plan 64 of 2011; 

"Plan of Land in Ayer, Mass. Prepared for Crabtree Development, LLC" 
dated January 2011, prepared by David E. Ross Associates, Inc. and recorded 
in the Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds as Plan 65 of 2011; 



"Plan of Land in Ayer, Mass. Prepared for Crabtree Development, LLC" 
dated February 2011, prepared by David E. Ross Associates, Inc. and recorded 
in the Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds as Plan 136 of 20 11 (see said 
plan for a description of Lot 36A); 

"Plan of Easements, AyeI', Mass. Prepared for Crabtree Development, LLC" 
dated August 2010, prepared by David E. Ross Associates, Inc. and recorded in 
the Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds as Plan 175 of 20 11; 

"Plan of Land in Ayer, Mass, Prepared for Crabtree Development, LLC" 
dated April 2011, prepared by David E, Ross Associates, Inc, and recorded in 
the Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds as Plan 272 of 2011; and 

"Plan of Land in AyeI', Mass. Prepared for Crabtree Development Corp." 
dated December, 2007 (sheets 1,2,4, 5 & 6 of 6), and November, 2007 (sheet 3 
of6), prepared by David E. Ross Associates, Inc, and recorded in the Middlesex 
South District Registry of Deeds as Plan 119 of 20 11 (see said plan for 
descriptions of Lots 39A, 48A- 52A, 77A-79A, 85A, 131A-133A, and 135A-141A) 

Said Roadway is further bounded and described as follows: 

Beginning at the most southwesterly corner thereof witnessed by a concrete bound 
set at the southwesterly intersection of Hickory Way with Littleton Road at land 
currently of Rosalie M, Bucci (Lot 37A); 

Thence South 84° 05' 21" East two hundred sixty-four and 06/100 
(264.06') feet beside Littleton Road to a comer witnessed by a concrete 
bound set at the southeasterly intersection of Hickory Way with Littleton 
Road at land currently of Ridge View Realty Trust (Lot 46); 

Thence North 80° 16' 31" West fifty-one and 46/100 (51.46') feet along 
the easterly line of Hickory Way, beside said Ridge View land, to a corner 
witnessed by a concrete bound set at the point of curvature; 

Thence by a curve to the right with a radius of fifty and 00/100 (50,00') 
feet, along the easterly line of Hickory Way, beside said Ridge View land, for a 
distance measured along the arc of seventy-one and 88/100 (71.88') feet to a 
corner witnessed by a concrete bound set at the point of tangency; 

Thence North 02° OS' 48" East sixty-one and 97/100 (61. 97') feet along 
the easterly line of Hickory Way, beside said Ridge View land, to a comer 
witnessed by a concrete bound; 



Thence North 05° 54' 39" East one hundred twelve and 69/100 (112.69) 
feet along the easterly line of Hickory Way, beside said Ridge View land and 
beside land currently of Heather Sequeira and James Howard (Lot 45) to a 
comer witnessed by a concrete bound set at the point of curvaturc; 

Thence by a curve to the right with a radius of four hundred seventy and 
00/100 (470.001 feet, along the easterly line of Hickory Way, beside said 
Sequeira and Howard land and beside land currently of Paulo C. Balbio (Lot 
44A) and land currently of Joseph A. and Maggie K. Calvetti (Lot 43A), for 
a distance measured along the arc of three hundred forty-three and 70/100 
(343.70) feet to a corner witnessed by a concrete bound set at the point of 
tangency; 

Thence North 47" 48' 34" East one hundred eighty-nine and 85/100 (189.85') 
feet along the easterly line of Hickory Way, beside said Calvetti land and 
beside land currently of 2008 Revocable Living Trust of Laurette L. Casey 
(Lot 42) to a comer witnessed by a concrete bound set at the southerly 
intersection of Hickory Way with Old Farm Way; 

Thence by a curve to the right with a radius of twenty-five and 00/100 (25.00') 
feet, along the westerly line of Old Farm Way, beside said Casey land, for a 
distance measured along the are ofthitty-nine and 27/l00 (39.271 feet to 
a corner witnessed by a concrete bound set at the point of tangeney; 

Thenee South 42" 11' 26» East seventy-five and 00/100 (75.001 feet along 
the southerly line of Old Farm Way, beside said Casey land, to a corner 
witnessed by a railroad spike set at the point of curvature; 

Thence by a curve to the right with a radius of two hundred twenty and 
OOflOO (220.00,) feet, along the westerly line of Old Farm Way, beside said 
Casey land, for a distance measured along the arc of one hundred eighty-four 
and 91/ 100 (184.911 feet to a comer witnessed by a concrete bound set at the 
point of compound curvature; 

Thence by a curve to the right with a radius of sixty and 00/100 (60.00) 
feet, along the westerly line of Old Farm Way, beside said Casey land, for a 
distance measured along the arc of fifty-six and 69/100 (56.69') feet to a comer 
witnessed by a concrete bound set at the point of reverse curvature; 

Thence by a curve to the left with a radius of sixty and 00/100 (60.00) 
feet, along the westerly, southerly and easterly lines of Old Farm Way, beside 
said Casey land and beside land currently of Joseph A. & Maggie K. Calvetti 
(Lot 43A) and land currently of Colleen B. and John M. Bent (Lot 47) and land 
currently of Shawn and Rachel A. Milled (Lot 48A) and land currently of Dora 
Polam Mak and Michael Kwingfat Li (Lot 49A), for a distance measured along 
the arc of two hundred seventy-three and 40/100 (273.401 feet to a comer 
witnessed by a concrete bound set at the point of reverse curvature; 

Thence by a curve to the right with a radius of sixty and 00/100 (60.00) 
feet, along the easterly line of Old Farm Way, beside said Mak and Li land, for 
a distance measured along the arc of thirty-five and 80/100 (35.80,) feet to a 



corner at land currently of Scott Michael Pezza and Melanie Najarian (Lot 
50A) witnessed by a concrete bound set at the point of reverse curvature; 

Thence by a curve to the left with a radius of two hundred eighty and 
00/100 (280.001 feet, along the easterly line of Old Farm Way, beside said 
Pezza and Najarian land and beside land currently of Patrick J. and 
Debra A. Futterer (Lot 51A), for a distance measured along the arc of two 
hundred seventy and 73/100 (270.731 feet to a corner at land currently of 
Darryl C. and Kathryn Harrison (Lot 52A) witnessed by a concrete bound 
set at the point of tangency; 

Thence North 42° 11' 26" West seventy-five and 00/100 (75.00') feet along 
the easterly line of Old Farm Way, beside said Harrison land, to a corner 
witnessed by a concrete bound set at the easterly intersection of Old Farm 
Way with Hickory Way; 

Thence by a curve to the right with a radius of twenty-five and 00/100 
(25.00') feet, along the easterly line of Hickory Way, beside said Harrison land, 
for a distance measured along the arc of thirty-nine and 27/100 (39.27) feet to 
a corner witnessed by a drill hole in a boulder set at the point of tangency; 

Thence North 47° 48' 34" East one hundred ninety and 33/100 (190.33') 
feet along the easterly line of Hickory Way, beside said Harrison land, to a 
point in the easterly sideline on Hickory Way at land currently of Kenneth G. 
and Carol L. Schwefler (Lot 53); 

Thence North 42° 11' 26" West sixty and 00/100 (60.00') feet across 
Hickory Way to a point in the westerly sideline on Hickory Way at land 
currently of Christopher A. and Sarah M. Page (Lot 82) and at land currently of 
Jason Allan and Lauren A. Houde (Lot 83); 

Thence South 47° 48' 34" West one hundred ninety and 33/100 
(190.33') feet along the westerly line of Hickory Way, beside said Allan and 
Houde land, to a corner witnessed by a concrete bound set at the northerly 
intersection of Hickory Way with Old Farm Way; 

Thence by a curve to the right with a radius of twenty-five and 00/100 
(25.001 feet, along the northerly line of Old Farm Way, beside said Allan and 
Houde land, for a distance measured along the arc of thirty-nine and 27/100 
(39.27') feet to a corner witnessed by a concrete bound set at the point of 
tangency; 

Thence North 42° 11' 26" West four hundred thirty-five and 00/100 
(435.00') feet along the northerly line of Old Farm Way, beside said Allan and 
Houde land and beside land currently of Paul W. and Eileen M. Froehlich (Lot 
84) and land currently of Yan-Sebastien Tremblay and Christine Goulet (Lot 
85A) to a corner witnessed by a concrete bound set at the easterly intersection 
of Old Farm Way with Deer Run; 

Thence by a curve to the right with a radius of twenty-five and 00/100 
(25.00') feet, along the easterly line of Deer Run, beside said Tremblay and 
Goulet land, for a distance measured along the arc of thirty-nine and 27/100 



(39.27') feet to a corner 
tangency; 

witnessed by a concrete bound set at the point of 

Thence North 47° 48' 34" East one hundred ninety-five and 00 /100 
(195.001 feet along the easterly line of Deer Run, beside said Tremblay and 
Goulet land and beside land currently of Antonio G. and Monica S. Jorge (Lot 
86A) to a comer witnessed by a concrete bound set at the point of curvature; 

Thence by a curve to the left with a radius of two hundrcd eighty and 
00 /100 (280.001 feet, along the easterly line of Deer Run, beside said Jorge 
land and beside land currently of Ridge View Realty Trust (Lot 79A), for a 
distance measured along the arc of one hundred thirty-six and 33/100 
(136.331 feet to a comer witnessed by a concrete bound sct at the point of 
reverse curvature; 

Thence by a curve to the right with a radius of sixty and 00/100 (60.001 
feet, along the easterly line of Deer Run, beside said Ridge View land, for a 
distance measured along the arc of thirty-five and 80/100 (35.80') feet to a 
corner witnessed by a concrete bound set at the point of reverse curvature; 

Thence by a curve to the left with a radius of sixty and 00/100 (60.001 
feet, along the easterly, northerly and westerly lines of Deer Run, beside said 
Ridge View land and beside land currently of Bernard J, and Marsha C. 
Pointer (Lot 87) and land currently of Lillie T. Wilson (Lot 88A), for a 
distance measured along the arc of two hundred seventy-three and 
40/100 (273.40) feet to a corner witnessed by a concrete bound set at the 
point of reverse curvature; 

Thence by a curve to the right 'Nith a radius of sixty and 00/ 100 (60.001 
feet, along the westerly line of Deer Run, beside said Wilson land, for a 
distance measured along the arc offifty-six and 69/100 (56.69') feet to a 
corner witnessed by a concrete bound set at the point of compound curvature; 

Thence by a curve to the right with a radius of two hundred twenty and 
00/100 (220.001 feet, along the westerly line of Deer Run, beside said 
Wilson land for a distance measured along the arc of seventy-nine and 
31/100 (79.31,) feet to a corner witnessed by a concrete bound set at the point 
of tangency; 

Thence South 47° 48' 34" West one hundred ninety-five and 00/100 
(195,00') feet along the westerly line of Deer Run, beside said Wilson land 
and beside land currently of Andrew R. Wancheck (Lot 89A), to a corner 
witnessed by a concrete bound set at the northerly intersection of Deer 
Run with Old Farm Way; 

Thence by a curve to the right with a radius of twenty-five and 00/100 
(25.00')feet, along the northerly line of Old Farm Way, beside said Wancheck 
land, for a distance measured along the arc of thirty-nine and 27/100 (39.27') 
feet to a corner witnessed by a concrete bound set at the point of tangency; 



Thence North 42° 11' 26" West two hundred thirty-five and 00/100 
(235.00') feet along the northerly line of Old Farm Way, beside said 
Wancheck land, and beside land currently of Xuecheng and Tao Zhang (Lot 90) 
to a point in the northerly sideline on Old Farm Way; 

Thence South 47° 48' 34" West eighty-five and 00/100 (85.00') feet across 
Old Farm Way to a point along the centerline of Holly Ridge Road; 

Thence South 42° 11' 26" East thirty and 00/100 (30.00') feet across 
Holly Ridge Road to a comer at land currently of Steven J. and Kathleen 
N. Monterio (Lot 31), witnessed by a concrete bound set at the southerly 
intersection of Holly Ridge Road with Old Farm Way; 

Thence by a curve to the right with a radius of twenty-five and 00/100 
(25.00') feet, along the southerly line of Old Farm Way, beside said 
Monterio land, for a distance measured along the arc of thirty-nine and 
27/100 (39.271 feet to a comer at witnessed by a concrete bound set at the 
point of tangency; 

Thence South 42° 11' 26" East four hundred seventy-five and 00/100 
(475.00') feet along the southerly line of Old Farm Way, beside said 
Monterio land, and beside land currently of Michael A. Anuta and Jean Lois 
Hoffman (Lot 32) and beside land currently of David and Renee L. Gordon 
(Lot 33), to a corner witnessed by a concrete bound set at the westerly 
intersection of Old Farm Way with Partridge Run; 

Thence by a curve to the right with a radius of twenty-five and 00/100 
(25.00') feet, along the westerly line of Partridge Run, beside said Gordon land, 
for a distance measured along the arc of thirty-nine and 27/100 (39.27') feet 
to a comer witnessed by a concrete bound set at the point of tangency; 

Thence South 47° 48' 34" West three hundred five and 63/100 (305.63') 
feet along the westerly line of Partridge Run, beside said Gordon land and 
beside land currently of John and Sandra 19natowich (Lot 34), to a comer 
witnessed by a concrete bound set at the point of curvature; 

Thence by a curve to the right with a radius of sixty and 00/ 100 
(60.00) feet, along the westerly line of Partridge Run, beside said 19natowich 
land and beside land currently of Nicholas Mancini and Deanna 
DiMastrantonio (Lot 35), for a distance measured along the arc of forty
three and 36/100 (43.36') feet to a comer witnessed by a concrete bound 
set at the point of reverse curvature; 

Thence by a curve to the left with a radius of sixty and 00/100 (60.00') 
feet, along the westerly, southerly and easterly lines of Partridge Run, beside 
said Mancini and DiMastrantonio land and beside land currently of Klemen 
Strle and Peggy Leung-Strle (Lot 36A) and land currently of Frederick 
Abramowitz (Lot 39A), for a distance measured along the arc of two hundred 
seventy-five and 22/100 (275.22') feet to a corner witnessed by a concrete 
bound set at the point of reverse curvature; 



Thence by a curve to the right with a radius of sixty and 00/ 100 (60.00) 
feet, along the easterly line of Partridge Run, beside said Abramowitz land 
and beside land of William L. III and Kimberly J. Adamson (Lot 40A) for a 
distance measured along the arc of forty-three and 36/100 (43.36') feet to a 
corner witnessed by a magnetic nail set at the point of tangency; 

Thence North 47° 48' 34" East three hundred five and 63/100 (305.63) 
feet along the easterly line of Partridge Run, beside said Adamson land, and 
beside land currently of Mark S. and Lyna Tiernan (Lot 41), to a corner 
witnessed by a concrete bound set at the southerly intersection of Partridge 
Run with Old Farm Way; 

Thence by a curve to the right with a radius of twenty-five and 00/100 
(25.00') feet, along the southerly line of Old Farm Way, beside said Tiernan 
land, for a distance measured along the arc of thirty-nine and 27/100 
(39.27') feet to a corner witnessed by a concrete bound set at the point of 
tangency; 

Thence South 42° 11' 26" East one hundred forty and 00/100 (140.00) 
feet along the southerly line of Old Farm Way, beside said Tiernan land, to a 
corner witnessed by a concrete bound set at the southerly intersection of Old 
Farm Way with Hickory Way; 

Thence by a curve to the right with a radius of twenty-five and 00/100 
(25.00') feet, along the westerly line of Hickory Way, beside said Tiernan land, 
for a distance measured along the arc of thirty-nine and 27/100 (39.27') feet 
to a corner witnessed by a concrete bound set at the point of tangency; 

Thence South 47° 48' 34" West one hundred eighty-nine and 85/ 100 
(189.85') feet along the westerly line of Hickory Way, beside said Tiernan land, 
to a corner at land currently of William L. III and Kimberly J. Adamson (Lot 
40A) witnessed by a concrete bound set at the point of curvature; 

Thence by a curve to the left with a radius of five hundred thirty and 
00/100 (530.00) feet, along the westerly line of Hickory Way, beside said 
Adamson land and beside land currently of Tonia M. Socha (Lot 38), for a 
(387.57') feet to a corner witnessed by a concrete bound set at the point of 
tangency; 

Thence South 05° 54' 39" West one hundred twelve and 69/100 
(112.69') feet along the westerly line of Hickory Way, beside said Socha land, 
and beside land currently of Rosalie M. Bucci (Lot 37A) to a corner 
witnessed by a concrete bound; 

Thence South 09° 43' 29" West sixty-one and 97/100 (61.97') feet along 
the westerly line of Hickory Way, beside said Bucci land, to a corner 
witnessed by a magnetic nail set at the point of curvature; 

Thence by a curve to the right with a radius of fifty and 00/100 (50.00') 
feet, along the westerly line of Hickory Way, beside said Bucci land, for a 
distance measured along the arc of seventy-one and 88/100 (71.88) feet to 



a corner witncssed by a concrete bound set at the point oftangency; 

Thence North 87" 54' 12" West fifty-one and 46/100 (51.46') feet along the 
westerly line of Hickory Way, beside said Bucci land, to the place of beginning. 

Containing 4.94 acres. 

Being an easement for roadway purposes over ways shown on the above refereneed 
plan (Plan No. 164 of 2005), which comprise part of the land that Ayer Development 
Company, Ine. conveyed to Ridge View Realty Trust by the Deed dated 21 August 
2009, recorded in said Registry of Deeds in Book 53432, Page 250. 

WITH THE BENEFIT OF 

The roadway easement conveyed by this Deed has the benefit of the 
nonexclusive perpetual right and easement over, under and upon the following 
21 slope easements shown on said aforementioned plan (Plan No. 164 of 2005) 
for the purpose of accommodating improvement of thc Roadway and drainage 
system, including but not limited to, drainage structures, lot grading, easement 
monumenting, loaming and seeding. Without limiting the generality hereof, 
said benefit includes for each easement the right to enter upon the lots upon 
which the easement crosses with any and all material and equipment necessary 
to effectuate the easement and the right to perform grading, and to deposit fill 
and other material necessary for the improvement, drainage, support, and 
maintenanee of the Roadway. 

1. Proposed Slope Easement beside the easterly line of Hickory Way, 
crossing land currently of Ridge View Realty Trust (Lot 46), beside land 
currently of Heather Sequeira and James Howard (Lot 45). Said Slope 
Easement is further bounded and described as follows: 

Beginning at the most southeasterly eorner thereof witnessed by a concrete 
bound set at the northeasterly intersection of Littleton Road with Hickory Way 
at said Ridge View land (Lot 46); 

Thence North 800 16' 31" West fifty-one and 46/100 (51.461 feet along the 
easterly line of Hickory Way, beside said Ridge View land, to a corner witnessed 
by a eoncrete bound set at the point of curvature; 

Thence by a curve to the right with a radius offifty and 00/100 (50.00') feet, 
along the easterly line of Hickory Way, beside said Ridge View land, for a 
distance measured along the arc of seventy-one and 88/100 (71.881 feet to a 
corner witnessed by a concrete bound set at the point of tangency; 

Thence North 02° OS' 48" East sixty-one and 97/100 (61.97) feet along the 
easterly line of Hickory Way, beside said Ridge View land, to a corner witnessed 
by a concrete bound; 

Thence North 05° 54' 39" East forty-six and 23/100 (46.23) feet along the 
easterly line of Hickory Way, beside said Ridge View land to a corner at said 
Sequeira and Howard land; 



Thence South 78° 10' 38" East forty and 21/100 (40.21') feet beside said 
Sequiera and Howard land to a corner; 

Thence South 05° 54' 39" West forty and 76/100 (40.76') feet, crossing 
said Ridge View land to a corner; 

Thence South 02° 05' 48" West sixty and 64/l00 (60.64') feet, crossing 
said Ridge View land to a comer; 

Thence South 41 ° 51' 29" East seventy-eight and 33/100 (78.33') feet, crossing 
said Ridge View land to the place of beginning; 

2. Proposed 40' Wide Slope Easement beside the easterly line of Hickory Way, 
crossing land currently of Heather Sequeira and James Howard (Lot 45), beside 
land currently of Ridge View Realty Trust (Lot 46) and beside land currently of 
Paulo C. Balbio (Lot 44A). 

3. Proposed Slope Easement beside the easterly line of Hickory Way, crossing 
land currently of Paulo C. Balbio (Lot 44A as shown on said Plan 549 of2012) 
beside land currently of Heather Sequeira and James Howard (Lot 45) and 
beside land currently of Joseph A. and Maggie K. Calvetti (Lot 43A). Said Slope 
Easement is further bounded and described as follows: 

Beginning at the most southwesterly corner thereof along the easterly line of 
Hickory Way at a corner of said Balbio land and said Sequeira and Howard 
land; 

Thence by a curve to the right with a radius of four hundred seventy and 
00/100 (470.00) feet, along the easterly line of Hickory Way, beside said 
Sequeira and Howard land for a distance measured along the arc of one 
hundred fifly and 00/100 (150.00') feet to a corner at said Calvetti land; 

Thence South 74° 00' 00" East thirty-one and 73/100 (31.73) feet beside 
said Calvetti land to a corner; 

Thence by a curve to the left with a radiu s off our hundred forty and 00/100 
(440.00') feet, crossing said Balbio land for a distance measured along the 
arc of nine and 67/100 (9.671 feet to a corner; 

Thence South 56° 15' 51" East five and 00/100 (5.00,) feet, crossing said 
Balbio land to a corner; 

Thence by a curve to the left with a radius off our hundred thirty-five and 
00/100 (435.00') feet, crossing said Balbio land for a distance measured along 
the arc of one hundred forty-two and 56/100 (142.56) feet to a corner along 
the common boundary line between said Balbio land and said Sequeira and 
Howard land; 

Thence North 68° 28' 09" East thirty-five and 17/100 (35.17') feet, along the 
common boundary line between said Balbio land and said Sequeira and Howard 
land to the place of beginning. 



4. Proposed 30' Wide Slope Easement beside the easterly line of Hickory Way, 
crossing land currently of Joseph A. and Maggie K. Calvetti (Lot 43A as shown 
on said Plan 549 of2012) beside said Balbio land (Lot 44A), and beside land 
currently of 2008 Revocable Living Trust of Laurette L. Casey (Lot 42). 

5. Proposed 25' Wide Slope Easement beside the easterly line of Hickory Way, 
crossing land currently of 2008 Revocable Living Trust of Laurette L. Casey (Lot 
42) beside land currently of Joseph A. and Maggie K. Calvetti (Lot 43A). 

6. Proposed Slope Easement beside the westerly line of Old Farm Way, 
crossing land currently of 2008 Revocable Living Trust of Laurette L. Casey (Lot 
42), beside land currently of Joseph A. and Maggie K. Calvetti (Lot 43A). Said 
Slopc Easement is further bounded and described as follows: 

Beginning at the most southerly comer thereof along the westerly line of Old 
Farm Way at a comer of said Casey land and said Calvetti land; 

Thence North 47° 11' 24" West fifteen and 00/100 (15.00) feet, beside 
said Calvetti land to a corner. 

Thence North 48° 44' 02" East seventy-eight and 80/100 (78.80') feet, 
crossing said Casey land to a corner along thc westerly line of Old Farm Way 
witnessed by a concrete bound set at the point of compound curvature; 

Thence by a curve to the right with a radius of sixty and 00/100 (60.00') feet, 
along the westerly Hne of Old Farm Way, beside said Casey land, for a 
distance measured along the arc of fifty-six and 69/100 (56.69') feet to a 
corner witnessed by a concrete bound set at the point of reverse curvature; 

Thence by a curve to the left with a radius of sixty and 00/100 (60.00) feet, 
along the westerly line of Old Farm Way, beside said Casey land, for a distance 
measured along the arc of twenty-four and 86/l00 (24.86) feet to the place of 
beginning. 

7. Proposed 15' Wide Slope Easement beside the westerly line of Old Farm 
Way, crossing land currently of Joseph A. and Maggie K. Calvetti (Lot 43A 
shown on said Plan 542 of 2012), beside land currently of 2008 Revocable 
Living Trust of Laurette L. Casey (Lot 42), and beside land currently of Colleen 
B. and John M. Bent (Lot 47). 

8. Proposed 10' Wide Slope Easement beside the westerly line of Hickory Way 
and beside the northerly line of Old Farm Way, crossing land currently of Jason 
Allan and Lauren A. Houde (Lot 83), beside land currently of Christopher A. 
and Sarah M. Page (Lot 82), and beside land currently of Paul W. and Eileen M. 
Froehlich (Lot 84). 

9. Proposed 10' Wide Slope Easement beside the northerly line of Old Farm 
Way and beside the easterly line of Deer Run, crossing land currently ofYan
Sebastien Tremblay and Christine Goulet (Lot 85A shown on said plan 119 of 
2011), beside land currently of Paul W. and Eileen M. Froehlich (Lot 84), and 



beside land currently of Antonio G. and Monica S. Jorge (Lot 86A). 

10. Proposed Slope Easement beside the easterly line of Deer Run, crossing 
land currently of Antonio G. and Monica S. ,Jorge (Lot S6A shown on said Plan 
119 of 2011), beside land currently ofYan-Sebasticn Tremblay and Christine 
Goulet (Lot 85A). Said Slope Easement is further bounded and described as 
follows: 

Beginning at the most westerly corner thereof along the easterly line of Deer 
Run at a corner of said Jorge land and said Tremblay and Goulet land; 

Thence North 47° 48' 34" East twenty-two and 93/100 (22.931 feet along the 
easterly line of Deer Run, beside said Jorge land to a corner witnessed by a 
concrete bound set at the point of curvature; 

Thence South 57° 51' 52" East ten and 39/100 (10.391 feet, crossing said Jorge 
land to a corner; 

Thence South 47° 48' 34" West eighteen and 17/100 (18.17') feet, crossing said 
Jorge land to a corner along the common boundary line between said Jorge 
land and said Tremblay and Goulet land; 

Thence North 79° 18' 47" West twelve and 54/100 (12.541 feet, along the 
common boundary line between said Jorge land and said Tremblay and Goulet 
land, to the place of beginning. 

11. Proposed Slope Easement beside the easterly line of Deer Run, crossing 
land currently of Ridge View Realty Trust (Lot 79A shown on said Plan 119 of 
20 11), beside land currently of Bernard J. and Marsha C. Pointer (Lot 87). 
Said Slope Easement is further bounded and described as follows: 

Beginning at the most northwesterly corner thereof along the easterly line of 
Deer Run at a corner of said Ridge View land and said Pointer land; 

Thence North 87° 45' 56" East thirteen and 06/100 (13.061 fcet, beside 
said Pointer land to a corner; 

Thence by a eurve to the right with a radius of seventy and 00/100 (70.00') 
feet, crossing said Ridge View land, for a distance measured along the arc of 
one hundred four and 54/100 (104.54') feet to a corner; 

Thence North 78° 50' 46" West twelve and 90nOO (12.90') feet, crossing said 
Ridge View land to a corner along the easterly line of Deer Run witnessed by 
a concrete bound set at the point of reverse curvature; 

Thence by a curve to the left with a radius of sixty and 00/100 (60.001 feet, 
along the easterly line of Deer Run, beside said Ridge View land, for a distance 
measured along the arc of one hundred four and 94/100 (104.94') feet to the 
place of beginning. 

12. Proposed Slope Easement beside the westerly line of Deer Run, crossing 
land currently of Lillie T. Wilson (Lot SSA shown OIl said Plan 272 of 2011), 



beside land currently of Andrew R. Wancheck (Lot 89A). Said Slope Easement 
is further bounded and described as follows: 

Beginning at the most southerly corner thereof along the easterly line of Deer 
Run at a corner of said Wilson land and said Wancheck land; 

Thence North 39° 53' 36" West ten and 01/100 (10.01') feet, along the 
common boundary line between said Wilson land and said Wancheck land, 
to a corner; 

Thence North 47° 48' 34" East one and 80/100 (1.80') feet, crossing said 
Wilson land to a corner; 

Thence South 41 ° 00' 46" East ten and 00/100 (10.00') feet, crossing said 
Wilson land to a corner along the westerly line of Deer Run; 

Thence South 47° 48' 34" West two and 00/100 (2.00') feet along the westerly 
line of Deer Run, beside said Wilson land, to the place of beginning. 

13. Proposed 10' Wide Slope Easement beside the westerly line of Deer Run 
and beside the northerly line of Old Farm Way, crossing land currently of 
Andrew R. Wancheck (Lot 89A shown on said Plan 272 of 20 11), beside land 
currently of Lillie T. Wilson (Lot 88A), and beside land currently ofXuecheng 
and Tao Zhang (Lot 90). 

14. Proposed Slope Easement beside the easterly line of Holly Ridge Road and 
beside the southerly line of Old Farm Way, crossing land currently of Steven J. 
and Kathleen N. Monterio (Lot 31), beside land currently of Michael A. Anuta 
and Jean Lois Hoffman (Lot 32). Said Slope Easement is further bounded and 
described as follows: 

Beginning at the most easterly corner thereof along the southerly line of Old 
Farm Way at a corner of said Monterio land and said Anuta and Hoffman land; 

Thence South 47° 48' 34" East twenty and 00/100 (20.00') feet, along the 
common boundary line between said Monterio land and said Anuta and 
Hoffman land to a corner; 

Thence North 42° 11' 26" West one hundred sixty and 00/100 (160.00') 
feet, crossing said Monterio land to a corner; 

Thence South 60° 34' 31" West one hundred thirteen and 14/100 (113.14') 
feet, crossing said Monterio land to a corner along the easterly line of Holly 
Ridge Road; 

Thence North 47° 48' 34" East one hundred five and 34/100 (105.34') feet, 
along the easterly line of Holly Ridge Road, beside said Monterio land, to a 
corner witnessed by a concrete bound set at the southerly intersection of 
Holly Ridge Road with Old Farm Way; 

Thence by a curve to the right with a radius of twenty-five and 00/100 
(25.00') feet, along the southerly line of Old Farm Way, beside said 



Monterio land, for a distance measured along the arc of thirty-nine and 
27/100 (39.271 feet to a comer witnessed by a concrete bound set at the 
point of tangency; 

Thence South 42° 11' 26" East one hundred sixty and 00/100 (160.001 feet 
along the southerly line of Old Farm Way, beside said Monterio land to the 
place of beginning. 

15. Proposed 15' Wide Slope Easement beside the southerly line of Old Farm 
Way, crossing land currently of Michael A. Anuta and Jean Lois Hoffman (Lot 
32), beside land currently of Steven J. and Kathleen N. Monterio (Lot 31), and 
beside land currently of David and Renee L. Gordon (Lot 33). 

16. Proposed 25' Wide Slope Easement beside the southerly line of Old Farm 
Way and beside the westerly line of Partridge Run, crossing land currently of 
David and Renee L. Gordon (Lot 33), beside land currently of Michael A. Anuta 
and Jean Lois Hoffman (Lot 32), and beside land currently of John and Sandra 
19natowich (Lot 34). 

17. Proposed Slope Easement beside the easterly line of Partridge Run and 
beside the southerly line of Old Farm Way and beside the westerly line of 
Hickory Way, crossing land currently of Mark S. and Lyna Tiernan (Lot 41), 
beside land currently of William L. III and Kimberly J. Adamson (Lot 40A). Said 
Slope Easement is further bounded and described as follows: 

Beginning at the most northwesterly comer thereof along the easterly line of 
Partridge Run at a comer of said Tieman land and said Adamson land; 

Thence North 47° 48' 34" East three hundred five and 63/100 (305.63') feet 
along the easterly line of Partridge Run, beside said Tieman land, to a corner 
witnessed by a conerete bound set at the southerly interseetion of Partridge 
Run with Old Farm Way; 

Thenee by a curve to the right with a radius of twenty-five and 00/100 (25.00') 
feet, along the southerly line of Old Farm Way, beside said Tiernan land, for a 
distanee measured along the arc of thirty-nine and 27/100 (39.271 feet to a 
comer witnessed by a eoncrete bound set at the point of tangency; 

Thence South 42° 11' 26" East one hundred forty and 00/100 (140.001 feet 
along the southerly line of Old Farm Way, beside said Tieman land, to a earner 
witnessed by a eonerete bound set at the westerly intersection of Old Farm Way 
with Hickory Way; 

Thence by a curve to the right with a radius of twenty-five and 00/100 
(25.001 feet, along the westerly line of Hiekory Way, beside said Tieman land, 
for a distance measured along the arc of thirty-nine and 27/100 (39.27') feet 
to a comer witnessed by a concrete bound set at the point of tangency; 
Thence South 47° 48' 34" West one hundred eighty-nine and 85/100 (189.85') 
feet along the westerly line of Hickory Way, beside said Tieman land, to a 
eomer at said Adamson land witnessed by a conerete bound set at the point 
of eurvature; 



Thence North 41 ° 19' 53" West thirty and 00/100 (30.00') feet, along the 
common boundary line between said Tiernan land and said Adamson land to a 
corner; 

Thence North 47° 48' 34" West two hundred four and 40/ 100 (204.40') 
feet, crossing said Tiernan land to a corner; 

Thence North 42° 11' 26" West one hundred twenty-five and 00/ 100 (125.001 
feet, crossing said Tiernan land to a corner; 

Thence South 57° 38' 21" West two hundred five and 01/100 (205.01') 
feet, erossing said Tiernan land to the place of beginning. 

18. Proposed 30' Wide Slope Ease:ment beside the westerly line of Hickory Way, 
crossing land eurrcntly of William L. 111 and Kimberly J. Adamson (Lot 40A 
shown on said Plan 119 of2011), beside land currently of Mark S. and Lyna 
Tiernan (Lot 41), and beside land currently of Frederic Abramowitz (Lot 39A). 

19. Proposed 30' Wide Slope Ease:ment beside the westerly line of Hickory Way, 
crossing land currently of Frederic Abramowitz (Lot 39A shown on said Plan 
119 of2011). beside land currently of William L. 111 and Kimberly J. Adamson 
(Lot 40A). and beside land currently of Tonia M. Socha (Lot 38). 

20. Proposed 30' Wide Slope Ease:ment beside the westerly line of Hickory Way, 
crossing land currently of Tonia M. Socha (Lot 38), beside land currently of 
Frederic Abramowitz (Lot 39A), and beside land currently of Rosalie M. Bucci 
(Lot 37A). 

21. Proposed Slope Ease:ment beside the westerly line of Hickory Way, crossing 
land eurrently of Rosalie M. Bueei (Lot 37 A shown on said Plan 136 of 20 11), 
beside land eurrently of Tonia M. Soeha (Lot 38). Said Slope Easement is 
further bounded and deseribed as follows: 

Beginning at the most northeasterly earner tllereof along the westerly line of 
Hiekory Way at a earner of said Bueci land and said Soeha land; 

Thenee South 05° 54' 39" West thirty-eight and 18/100 (38.18') feet along the 
westerly line of Hickory Way, beside said Bucci land, to a eorner witnessed by 
a eoncrete bound; 

Thenee South 09° 43' 29" West sixty-one and 97/100 (61.97') feet along the 
westerly line of Hickory Way, beside said Bucci land, to a corner witnessed by 
a magnetic nail set at the point of curvature; 

Thence by a curve to the right with a radius offifty and 00/100 (50.00') feet, 
along the westerly line of Hickory Way, beside said Bued land, for a distance 
measured along the arc of seventy-one and 88/100 (71.88') feet to a corner 
witnessed by a concrete bound set at the point of tangency; 

Thence North 24° 48' 55" East fifty-one and 33/100 (51.331 feet, crossing 
said Bucd land to a corner; 



Thence North 09° 43' 29" East sixty and 98/100 (60.98) feet, crossing 
said Bucci land to a corner; 

Thence North Oso S4' 39" East thirty-seven and 18/100 (37.181 feet, crossing 
said Bucci land to a corner along the common boundary line between said 
Bucci land and said Socha land; 

Thence South 84° OS' 21" East thirty and 00/100 (30.00') feet, along the 
common boundary line between said Bucci land and said Socha land, to the 
place of beginning. 

WITH THE BENEFIT OF 

The roadway easement conveyed by this Deed has the benefit ofthe 
nonexclusive perpetual right and easement over, under and upon the follov/ing 
four slope and utility easements shown on said aforementioned plan (Plan No. 
164 of 200S) for the purpose of accommodating improvement of the Roadway 
and utility systems, including but not limited to, utility structures, lot grading, 
easement monumenting, loaming and seeding, maintaining utility facilities of 
all types and kinds, for the purpose of cross-country conveyance of utilities. 
Without limiting the generality hereof, said benefit includes for each easement 
the right to enter upon the lots upon which the easement crosses with any and 
all material and equipment necessary to effectuate the easement and the right 
to perform grading, and to deposit fill and other material necessary for the 
improvement, drainage, support, and maintenance of the Roadway, and the 
right to improve and maintain any all utility facilities within the easement area 
that may be necessary to effectuate said easement. 

22. Proposed 10' Wide Slope and Utility Easement beside the southerly line of 
Old Farm Way, crossing land currently of Colleen B. and John M. Bent (Lot 
47), beside land currently of Joseph A, and Maggie K. Calvetti (Lot 43A), and 
beside land currently of Shawn and Rachel A, Milled (Lot 48A). 

23. Proposed 10' Wide Slope and Utility Easement beside the southerly line of 
Old Farm Way, crossing land currently of Shawn and Rachel A. Milled (Lot 48A 
shown on said Plan 119 of 20 11), beside land currently of Colleen B. and John 
M. Bent (Lot 47), and beside land currently of Dora Polam Mak and Michael 
Kwingfat Li (Lot 49A). 

24. Proposed 10' Wide Slope and Utility Easement beside the easterly line of 
Old Farm Way, crossing land currently of Dora Polam Mak and Michael 
Kwingfat Li (Lot 49A shown on said Plan 119 of 2011), beside land currently 
of Shawn and Rachel A. Milleri (Lot 48A), and beside land currently of Scott 
Michael Pezza and Melanie Najarian (Lot SOA). 

2S. Proposed 10' Wide Slope and Utility Easement beside the easterly line of 
Old Farm Way, crossing land currently of Scott Michael Pezza and Melanie 
Najarian (Lot 50A shown on said Plan 119 of2011), beside land currently of 
Dora Polam Mak and Michael Kwingfat Li (Lot 49A), and beside land currently 
of Patrick J. and Debra A. Futterer (Lot SIA). 



WITH THE BENEFIT OF 

The roadway easement conveyed by this Deed has the benefit of the 
nonexclusive perpetual right and easement over, under and upon the following 
slope and drainage easement shown on said aforementioned plan (Plan No. 164 
of 2005) for the purpose of accommodating improvement of the Roadway and 
drainage system, including but not limited to, drainage structures, lot grading, 
easement monumenting, loaming and seeding, maintaining drainage basins 
and drainage facilities of all types and kinds, for the purpose of discharge of 
surface runoff water from the Roadway. Without limiting the generality hereof, 
said benefit includes the right to enter upon the lot upon which the easement 
crosses with any and all material and equipment necessary to effectuate this 
easement and the right to improve and maintain any and all drainage facilities 
within the easement area that may be necessary to effectuate said easement. 

26. Proposed 10' Wide Slope & Drainage Easement beside the easterly line of 
Hickory Way, crossing land currently of Darryl C. and Kathryn Harrison (Lot 
52A as shown on said Plan 119 of 2011), beside land currently of Kenneth G. 
and Carol L. Schwefler (Lot 53). 

WITH THE BENEFIT OF 

The roadway easement conveyed by this Deed has the benefit of the 
nonexclusive perpetual right and easement over, under and upon the following 
28 drainage easements shown on said aforementioned plan (Plan No. 164 of 
2005) for the purpose of accommodating improvement of the Roadway and 
drainage system, including but not limited to, drainage structures, lot grading, 
easement monumenting, loaming and seeding, maintaining drainage basins 
and drainage facilities of all types and kinds, for the purpose of discharge of 
surface runoff water from the Roadway. Without limiting the generality hereof, 
said benefit includes for each easement the right to enter upon the lots upon 
which the easement crosses with any and all material and equipment necessary 
to effectuate this easement and the right to improve and maintain any and all 
drainage facilities within the easement area that may be necessary to effectuate 
said easement. 

27. Proposed 20' Wide Drainage Easement crossing land currently of Joseph 
A. and Maggie K. Calvetti (Lot 43A as shown on said Plan 549 of 2012) 
beside land currently of 2008 Revocable Living Trust of Laurette L. 
Casey (Lot 42). Said Drainage Easement is further described as follows: 

Beginning at the most easterly corner thereof along the common boundary line 
between said Calvetti land and said Casey land at a point located North 47° 11' 
24" West eighty-five and 00/100 (85.00') feet along said line from the common 
corner of said Calvetti land and said Casey land along the northwesterly line of 
Old Farm Way; 

Thence North 85° 57' 39" West one hundred twenty-five and 00/100 (125.00') 
feet, crossing said Calvetti land to a corner; 

Thence North 47° 11' 24" West thirty-five and 13/100 (35.13') feet, crossing 
said Calvetti land to a corner; 



Thenee South 85° 57' 39" East one hundred twenty-five and 00/100 (125.00, 
feet, crossing said Calvetti land to a point along the common boundary line 
between said Calvetti land and said Casey land; 

Thence South 47° 11' 24" East one hundred thirty-five and 13/100 (35.13, 
feet along the common boundary line between said Calvetti land and said 
Casey land to the plaee of beginning. 

28. Proposed 20' Wide Drainage Easement beside the westerly line of Old 
Farm Way, crossing land currently of 2008 Revocable Living Trust of Laurette 
L. Casey (Lot 42), beside land currently of ,Joseph A. and Maggie K. Calvetti 
(Lot 43A). Said Drainage Easement is further described as follows: 

Beginning at the most northeasterly corner thereof witnessed by a concrete 
bound set along the westerly line of Old Farm Way beside said Casey land; 

Thence by a curve to the right v.>ith a radius of sixty and 00/100 (60.00, feet, 
along the westerly line of Old Farm Way, beside said Casey land, for a 
distance measured along the arc of twenty and 27/100 (20.27') feet to a 
corner; 

Thence North 81 0 53' 29" West one hundred six and 15/100 (106.15') feet, 
crossing said Casey land to a point along the common boundary line between 
said Casey land and said Calvetti land; 

Thence North 470 11' 24" West thirty-five and 13/100 (35.13') feet along the 
common boundary line between said Casey land and said Calvetti land to a 
corner; 

Thence South 81 0 53' 29" East one hundred thirty-seven and 68/100 (137.68') 
feet crossing said Casey land to the place of beginning. 

29. Proposed Drainage Easement beside the northerly line of Littleton Road, 
crossing land currently of Shawn and Rachel A. Milleri (Lot 48A as shown on 
said Plan 119 of2011) beside land currently of Dora Polarn Mak and Michael 
Kwingfat Li (Lot 49A). Said Drainage Easement is further described as follows: 

Beginning at the most southerly corner thereof along the northerly line of 
Littleton Road at a corner of said Milleri land and said Mak and Li land; 

Thence South 810 19' 25" West fourteen and 00/100 (14.00') feet along the 
northerly line of Littleton Road to a comer; 

Thence North 110 47' 59" East eighty-six and 12/100 (86.121 feet, crossing 
said Milleri land to a point along the common boundary line between said 
Milled land and said Mak and Li land; 

Thence South 37° 12' 56" East sixty-one and 03/100 (61.03') feet along the 
common boundary line between said Milleri land and said Mak and Li land 
to a corner; 



Thence South 50° 27' 33" West fifty-two and 75/100 (52.75) feet along the 
common boundary line between said Milleri land and said Mak and Li land 
to the place of beginning. 

30. Proposed Drainage Easement beside the northerly line of Littleton Road, 
crossing land currently of Dora Polam Mak and Michael Kwingfat Li (Lot 49A 
as shown on said Plan 119 of 2011) beside land currently of Shawn and 
Rachel A. Milleri (Lot 48A) and beside land currently of Scott Michael Pezza 
and Melanie Najarian (Lot 50A). Said Drainage Easement is further described 
as follows: 

Beginning at the most easterly corner thereof along the northerly line of 
Littleton Road at a corner of said Mak and Li land and said Pezza and 
Najarian land; 

Thence South 81° 19' 25" West one hundred fifty and 00/100 (150.00') feet 
along the northerly line of Littleton Road to a corner along the common 
boundary line between said Mak and Li land and said Milleri land; 

Thence North 50° 27' 33" East fifty-two and 75/100 (52.75) feet along the 
common boundary line between said Mak and Li land and said Milleri land 
to a corner; 

Thence North 37° 12' 56" West sixty-one and 03/100 (61.03') feet along the 
common boundary line between said Mak and Li land and said Milleri land 
to a corner; 

Thence North 11° 47' 59" East one hundred thirty-nine and 01/100 (139.01') 
feet crossing said Mak and Li land to a corner; 

Thence North 23° 06' 21" West one hundred eighty and 00/100 (180.00) feet 
crossing said Mak and Li land to a corner along the common boundary line 
between said Mak and Li land and said Pezza and Najarian land; 

Thence South 76° 47' 27" West thirty-seven and 23/100 (37.23') feet along the 
common boundary line between said Mak and Li land and said Pezza and 
Najarian land to a corner; 

Thence South 23° 06' 21" East three hundred eighty-three and 45/100 
(383.45') feet along the common boundary line between said Mak and Li land 
and said Pezza and Najarian land to the place of beginning. 

31. Proposed Drainage Easement beside the northerly line of Littleton Road, 
crossing land currently of Scott Michael Pezza and Melanie Najarian (Lot 50A 
shown on said Plan 119 of2011) beside land currently of Dora Polam Mak and 
Michael Kwingfat Li (Lot 49A) and beside land currently of Patrick J. and Debra 
A. Futterer (Lot 51A). Said Drainage Easement is further described as follows: 

Beginning at the most easterly corner thereof along the northerly line of 
Littleton Road at a corner of said Pezza and Najarian land and said Futterer 
land and land currently of Ridge View Realty Trust (Parcel 'E'); 



Thence by a curve to the right "''lith a radius of sixty hundred sixty-eight and 
72/100 (668.72,) feet, along the northerly line of Littleton Road, beside said 
Pe:r-za and Najarian land, for a distance measured along the arc of sixty-two 
and 63/100 (62.63') feet to a comer at the point oftangency; 

Thence South 81° 19' 25" West one hundred forty-three and 22/100 (143.22') 
feet along the northerly line of Littleton Road to a corner along the common 
boundary line between said Pezza and Najarian land and said Mak and Li 
land; 

Thence North 23° 06' 21" West three hundred eighty-three and 45/100 
(383.451 feet along the common boundary line between said Pezza and 
Najarian land and said Mak and Li land to a comer; 

Thence North 76° 47' 27" West one hundred fifty and 00/100 (150.00') feet 
along the common boundary line between said Pezza and Najarian land and 
said Mak and Li land to a comer along the easterly line of Old Farm Way 
witnessed by a concrete bound set at the point of reverse eurvature; 

Thence by a curve to the left with a radius of two hundred eighty and 00/100 
(280.00') feet, along the easterly line of Old Farm Way, beside said Pezza and 
Najarian land, for a distance measured along the arc of twenty and 01/100 
(20.011 feet to a eomer; 

Thence North 86° 24' 40" East one hundred seven and 46/100 (107.46) 
feet crossing said Pezza and Najarian land to a comer; 

Thence North 06° 17' 49" West seventy-six and 95/100 (76.95') feet, crossing 
said Pezza and Najarian land to a comer; 

Thence North 83° 53' 49" East ninety and 00/100 (90.001 feet crossing said 
Pezza and Najarian land to a corner along the common boundary line between 
said Pezza and Najarian land and said Futterer land; 

Thence South 23° 06' 21" East four hundred eighty-five and 98/100 (485.98') 
feet along the common boundary line between said Pezza and Najarian land 
and said Futterer land to a corner; 

Thence South 81 ° 00' 59" East one hundred eighteen and 03/100 (118.03') 
feet along the common boundary line between said Pezza and Najarian land 
and said Futterer land to the place of beginning. 

32. Proposed Drainage Easement crossing land currently of Patrick J. and 
Debra A. Futterer (Lot 51A shown on said Plan 119 of2011) beside land 
currently of Scott Michael Pezza and Melanie Najarian (Lot 50A) and beside 
land currently of James J. and Susan A. Lyneh (Lot 56) and beside land 
currently of Navin D. and Rita N. Patel (Lot 57) and beside land currently of 
Ridge View Realty Trust (Parcel 'E'). Said Drainage Easement is further 
described as follows: 



Beginning at the most easterly corner thereof along the northerly line of 
Littleton Road at a corner of said Futterer land and said Ridge View land and 
said Pezza and Najarian land; 

Thence North 81" 00' 59" West one hundred eighteen and 03/100 (118.031 
feet along the common boundary line between said Futterer land and said 
Pezza and Najarian land to a corner; 

Thence North 23" 06' 21" West four hundred eighty-five and 98/100 (485.98') 
feet along the common boundary line between said Futterer land and said Pe7..za 
and Najarian land to a corner; 

Thence North 83" 53' 49" East one hundred four and 57/100 (104.57') feet, 
crossing said Futterer land to a corner along the common boundary line 
between said Futterer land and said Lynch land; 

Thence South 23" 06' 21" East five hundred eighteen and 11/100 (518.11') feet, 
along the common boundary line between said Futterer land and said Lynch 
land, and along the common boundary line between said Futterer land and said 
Patel land, and along the common boundary line between said Futterer land 
and said Ridge View land to the place of beginning. 

33. Proposed Drainage Easement beside the northeasterly line of Old Farm 
Way crossing land currently of Patrick J. and Debra A. Futterer (Lot 51A 
shown on said Plan 119 of 20 11) beside land currently of Darryl C. and 
Kathryn Harrison (Lot 52A) and beside land currently of Kenneth G. and Carol 
L. Schwefler (Lot 53). Said Drainage Easement is further described as follows: 

Beginning at the most westerly corner thereof witnessed by a concrete bound 
set at the point of tangency along the northeasterly line of Old Farm Way at a 
corner of said Futterer land and said Harrison land; . 

Thence South 59" 10' 38" East seventy-five and 74/100 (75.74') feet along the 
common boundary line between said Futterer land and said Harrison land to a 
corner; 

Thence North 59" 58' 31" East one hundred ninety-seven and 64/100 
(197.641 feet along the common boundary line between said Futterer land 
and said Harrison land to a corner along the common boundary linc 
between said Futterer land and said Schwefler land; 

Thence South 42" 11' 26" East fifteen and 00/100 (15.001 feet along the 
common boundary line between said Futterer land and said Schwefler land to a 
corner; 

Thence South 44" 01' 17" West one hundred seventy-five and 00/100 (175.00) 
feet, crossing said Futterer land to a corner; 

Thence North 32" 45' 02" West forty and 75/100 (40.75') feet, crossing 
said Futterer land to a corner; 



Thence South 69° 06' 28" West sixty-two and 67/100 (62.671 feet, crossing 
said Futterer land to a corner along the northeasterly line of Old Farm Way; 

Thence by a curve to the left with a radius oftwo hundred eighty and 00/100 
(280.00) feet, along the northeasterly line of Old Farm Way, beside said 
Futterer land, for a distance measured along the arc of seventy-eight and 
71/100 (7S.711 feet to the place of beginning. 

34. Proposed Drainage Easement crossing land currently of Ridge View Realty 
Trust (Parcel 'E') beside land currently of Patrick J. and Debra A. Futterer (Lot 
51A) and beside land currently of Navin D. and Rita N. Patel (Lot 57). Said 
Drainage Easement is further described as follows: 

Beginning at the most southerly corner thereof along the common boundary 
line between said Ridge View land and said Futterer land at a point located 
North 23° 06' 21" West two hundred forty-five and 26/100 (245.26') feet along 
said line from the common corner of said Ridge View land and said Futterer 
land and land currently of Scott Michael Pezza and Melanie Najarian (Lot 50Aj 
along the northerly line of Littleton Road; 

Thence North 23" 06' 21" West eighty and 10/100 (SO.OO') feet along the 
common boundary line between said Ridge View land and said Futterer land to 
a corner along the common boundary line between said Ridge View land and 
said Patel land; 

Thence North 57° 37' 18" East forty-five and 59/100 (45.59) feet along the 
common boundary line between said Ridge View land and said Patel land to 
a corner; 

Thence South 04° 09' 04" West ninety-eight and 26/100 (9S.26) feet, crossing 
said Ridge View land to the place of beginning. 

35. Proposed Drainage Easement crossing land currently of Navin D. and Rita 
N. Patel (Lot 57) beside land currently of Patrick J. and Debra A. Futterer (Lot 
51A) and beside land currently of Ridge View Realty Trust (Parcel 'E') and 
beside land currently of James J. and Susan A. Lynch (Lot 56). Said Drainage 
Easement is further described as follows: 

Beginning at the most northerly corner thereof along the common boundary 
line between said Patel land and said Lynch land at a point located South 57° 
37' IS" West two hundred eighty-seven and 05/100 (2S7.05') feet along said 
line from the common corner of said Patel land and said Lynch land along the 
southwesterly line of Hemlock Drive; 

Thence South 23° 06' 21" East one hundred fifty-one and 99/100 (151.99') 
feet, crossing said Patel land to a corner along the common boundary line 
between said Patel land and said Ridge View land; 

Thence South 57° 37' IS" West forty-five and 59/100 (45.59') feet along the 
common boundary line between said Patellalld and said Ridge View land to a 
corner along the common boundary line between said Patel land and said 
Futterer land; 



Thence North 23° 06' 21" West one hundred fifty-one and 99/100 (151.99') 
feet along the common boundary line between said Patel land and said 
Futtercr land to a corner along the common boundary line between said Patel 
land and said Lynch land; 

Thence North 57" 37' 18" East forty-five and 59/100 (45.59') feet along the 
common boundary line between said Patel land and said Lynch land to the 
place of beginning. 

36. Proposed Drainage Easement crossing land currently of James J. and 
Susan A. Lynch (Lot 56) beside land currently of Patrick J. and Debra A. 
Futterer (Lot 51A) and beside land currently of Navin D. and Rita N. Patel (Lot 
57). Said Drainage Easement is further described as follows: 

Beginning at the most easterly corner thereof along the common boundary line 
between said Lynch land and said Patel land at a point located South 57° 37' 
18" West two hundred eighty-seven and 05/100 (287.05') feet along said line 
from the common corner of said Patel land and said Lynch land along the 
southwesterly line of Hemlock Drivc; 

Thence South 57° 37' 18" West forty-fivc and 59/100 (45.59') feet along the 
common boundary line between said Lynch land and said Patelland to a 
corner along the common boundary line between said Lynch land and said 
Futterer land; 

Thence North 23" 06' 21" West forty and 86/100 (40.86') feet along the common 
boundary line between said Lynch land and said Futterer land to a corner; 

Thence North 83° 53' 49" East forty-seven and 06/100 (47.061 feet, crossing 
said Lynch land to a corner; 

Thence South 23" 06' 21" East nineteen and 75/100 (19.75') feet, crossing 
said Lynch land to the place of beginning. 

37. Proposed Drainage Easement crossing land currently of Darryl C. and 
Kathryn Harrison (Lot 52A shown on said Plan 119 of 20 11) beside land 
currently of Patrick J. and Debra A. Futterer (Lot 51Al. Said Drainage 
Easement is further described as follows: 

Beginning at the most southwesterly corner thereof along the easterly line of 
Old Farm Way at a corner of said Harrison land and said Futterer land; 

Thence North 42° 11' 26" West seventy-five and 00/100 (75.00,) feet along the 
easterly line of Old Farm Way, beside said Harrison land, to a corner witnessed 
by a concrete bound set at the southcasterly intersection of Old Farm Way with 
Hickory Way; 

Thence by a curve to the right with a radius of twenty-five and 00/100 (25.00') 
feet, along the easterly line of Hickory Way, beside said Harrison land, for a 
distance measured along the arc of sixteen and 09/ 100 (16.09,) feet to a 
corner; 



Thence North 47° 48' 34" East ninety-five and 33/100 (95.33') feet, crossing 
said Harrison land to a corner; 

Thence South 42" 11' 26" East one hundred seventy-nine and 30/100 (179.30') 
feet, crossing said Harrison land to a corner along the common boundary line 
between said Harrison land and said Futterer land; 

Thence South 59° 58' 31" West eighty and 00/100 (80.001 feet along the 
common boundary line between said Harrison land and said Futterer land to a 
corner; 

Thence North 59° 10' 38" West seventy-five and 74/100 (75.74,) feet along the 
common boundary line between said Harrison land and said Futterer land to 
the place of beginning. 

38. Proposed Drainage Easement crossing land currently of Darryl C. and 
Kathryn Harrison (Lot 52A shown on said Plan 119 of2011) beside land 
currently of Patrick J. and Debra A. Futterer (Lot SIAl and beside land 
currently of Kenneth G. and Carol L. Schwefler (Lot 53). Said Drainage 
Easement is further described as follows: 

Beginning at the most northerly corner thereof along the common boundary 
line between said Harrison land and said Schwefler land at a point located 
South 42° 11' 26" East one hundred sixty-eight and 51/100 (168.51') feet 
along said line from the common corner of said Harrison land and said 
Schwefler land along the southeasterly line of Hickory Way; 

Thence South 42" 11' 26" East forty-five and 58/100 (45.581 feet along the 
common boundary line between said Harrison land and said Schwefler land to a 
corner 'along the common boundary line between said Harrison land and said 
Futterer land; 

Thence South 59° 58' 31" West one hundred seventeen and 64/100 (117.64,) 
feet along the common boundary line between said Harrison land and said 
Futtcrer land to a corner; 

Thence North 37" 33' 48" East one hundred sixteen and 86/100 (116.86,) 
feet, crossing said Harrison land to the place of beginning. 

39. Proposed Drainage Easement crossing land currently of Kenneth G. and 
Carol L. Schwefler (Lot 53) beside land currently of Patrick J. and Debra A. 
Futterer (Lot SIAl and beside land currently of Darryl C. and Kathryn 
Harrison (Lot 52A). Said Drainage Easement is further described as follows: 

Beginning at the most westerly corner thereof along the common boundary line 
between said Schwefler land and said Harrison land at a point located South 
42° 11' 26" East one hundred sixty-eight and 51/100 (168.51') feet along said 
line from the common corner of said Schwefler land and said Harrison land 
along the southeasterly line of Hickory Way; 



Thence North 37° 33' 48" East fJity-eight and 14/100 (58.14') feet, crossing 
said Schwefler land to a comer; 

Thence South 03° IT 55" East ninety-one and 12/100 (91.12') feet, crossing 
said Schwefler land to a comer along the common boundary line between said 
Schwefler land and said Futterer land; 

Thence North 42° 11' 26" West sixty and 58/100 (60.58') feet along the 
common boundary line between said Sehwefler land and said Futterer land, 
and along the common boundary line between said Schwefler land and said 
Harrison land to the place of beginning, 

40. Proposed Drainage Easement crossing land currently of Christopher A. 
and Sarah M. Page (Lot 82) beside land currently of Ridge View Realty Trust 
(Lot 80) and beside other land currently of Ridge View Realty Trust (Lot 81) and 
beside land currently of Jason Allan and Lauren A. Houde (Lot 83) and beside 
land eurrently of Paul W. and Eileen M. Froehlich (Lot 84) and beside land 
currently of Antonio G. and Monica S. Jorge (Lot 86A). Said Drainage 
Easement is further described as follows: 

Beginning at the most southerly corner thereof along the common boundary 
line between said Page land and said Allan and Houde land at a point located 
North 25° 02' 51" West one hundred fifteen and 29/100 (115.29') feet along said 
line from the common corner of said Page land and said Allan and Houde land 
along the northwesterly line of Hickory Way; 

Thence North 25° 02' 51" West sixty and 00/100 (60.00') feet along the 
common boundary line between said Page land and said Allan and Houde 
land to a corner along the common boundary line between said Page and said 
Froehlich land; 

Thence North 42° 11' 26" West one hundred fifty and 00/100 (150.001 feet 
along the common boundary line between said Page land and said Froehlich 
land to a corner along the common boundary line between said Page land and 
said Jorge land; 

Thence North 77° 51' 18" East one hundred eighty-seven and 36/100 (187.36) 
feet along the common boundary line between said Page land and said Jorge 
land, and along the common boundary line between said Page land and said 
Ridge View land (Lot 80) to a corner along the common boundary line between 
said Page land and said other Ridge View land (Lot 81); 

Thence South 26° 15' 35" East one hundred ten and 00/100 (110.00') feet along 
the common boundary line between said Page land and said other Ridge View 
land (Lot 81) to a corner; 

Thence South 44° 50' 42" West one hundred forty-nine and 88/100 (149.88') 
feet, crossing said Page land to the place of beginning. 

41. Proposed Drainage Easement crossing land currently of Jason Allan and 
Lauren A. Houde (Lot 83) beside land currently of Christopher A. and Sarah 
M. Page (Lot 82) and beside land currently of Paul W. and Eileen M. Froehlich 



(Lot 84). Said Drainage Easement is further described as follows: 

Beginning at the most easterly corner thereof along the northwesterly line of 
Hickory Way at a corner of said Allan and Houde land and said Page land; 

Thence South 47" 48' 34" West forty-five and 00/100 (45.00') feet along the 
northwesterly line of Old Farm Way, beside said Allan and Houde land, to a 
corner; 

Thence North IS" 02' 13" West one hundred thirty-seven and 38/100 (137.38') 
feet, crossing said Page land, to a corner; 

Thence South 84° 22' 09" West seventy-five and 98/ 100 (75.98,) feet, crossing 
said Allan and Houde land, to a corner along the common boundary line 
between said Allan and Houde land and said Froehlich land; 

Thence North 47" 48' 34" East ninety-five and 00/100 (95.001 feet along the 
common boundary line between said Allan and Houde land and said 
Froehlich land to a corner along the common boundary line between said 
Allan and Houde land and said Page land; 

Thence South 25" 02' 51" East one hundred seventy-five and 29/100 (175.29') 
feet along the common boundary line between said Allan and Houde land and 
said Page land to the place of beginning. 

42. Proposed Drainage Easement crossing land currently of Paul W. and 
Eileen M. Froehlich (Lot 84) beside land currently of Christopher A. and 
Sarah M. Page (Lot 82) and beside land currently of Jason Allan and Lauren 
A. Houde (Lot 83) and beside land currently ofYan-Sebastien Tremblay and 
Christine Goulet (Lot 85A). Said Drainage Easement is further described as 
follows: 

Beginning at the most westerly corner thereof along the northeasterly line of 
Old Farm Way at a corner of said Froehlich land and said Tremblay and 
Goulet land; 

Thence North 47" 48' 34" East two hundred sixty-seven and 00/100 (267.00') 
feet along the common boundary line between said Froehlich land and said 
Tremblay and Goulet land to a corner along the common boundary line 
between said Froehlich land and said Page land; 

Thence South 42" II' 26" East one hundred fifty and 00/100 (150.00,) feet 
along the common boundary line between said Froehlich land and said Page 
land to a corner along the common boundary line between said Froehlieh land 
and said Allan and Houde land; 

Thence South 47" 48' 34" West ninety-five and 00/100 (95.00,) feet along the 
common boundary line between said Froehlich land and said Allan and Houde 
land to a corner; 



Thence North 57° 07' 19" West one hundred forty-four and 89/100 (144.89') 
feet, crossing said Froehlich land, to a corner; 

Thence South 47° 48' 34" West one hundred thirty-four and 67/100 (134.67') 
feet, crossing said Froehlich land, to a corner along the northeasterly line of 
Old Farm Way; 

Thence North 42° 11' 26" West ten and 00/100 (10.00') feet along the 
northeasterly line of Old Farm Way, beside said Froehlich land, to the place of 
beginning. 

43. Proposed Drainage Easement crossing land currently ofYan-Sebastien 
Tremblay and Christine Goulet (Lot 85A shown on said Plan 119 of 20 11) 
beside land currently of Paul W. and Eileen M. Froehlich (Lot 84) and beside 
land currently of Antonio G. and Monica S. Jorge (Lot 86A). Said Drainage 
Easement is further described as follows: 

Beginning at the most southerly corner thereof along the northeasterly line of 
Old Farm Way at a corner of said Tremblay and Goulet land and said Froehlich 
land; 

Thence North 42° 11' 26" West ten and 00/100 (10.00') feet along the 
northeasterly line of Old Farm Way, beside said Tremblay and Goulet land, to a 
corner; 

Thence North 47° 48' 34" East one hundred thirty-two and 00/100 (132.00') 
feet, crossing said Tremblay and Goulet land, to a corner; 

Thence North 42° 11' 26" West one hundred fourteen and 33/100 (114.33') 
feet, crossing said Tremblay and Goulet land, to a corner; 

Thence North 80° 24' 46" West fifty-four and 95/100 (54.95') feet, crossing 
said Tremblay and Goulet land, to a corner along the southeasterly line of 
Deer Run; 

Thence North 47° 48' 34" East ninety-nine and 07/100 (99.07') feet along the 
southeasterly line of Deer Run, beside said Tremblay and Goulet land, to a 
corner along the common boundary line between said Tremblay and Goulet 
land and said Jorge land; 

Thence South 79° 18' 47" East forty-seven and 83/100 (47.83') feet along the 
common boundary line between said Tremblay and Goulet land and said Jorge 
land to a corner; 

Thence South 57° 51' 52" East one hundred twenty-three and 97/100 
(123.97) feet along the common boundary line between said Tremblay and 
Goulet land and said Jorge land to a corner along the cornmon boundary line 
between said Tremblay and Goulet land and said Froehlich land; 



Thence South 47° 48' 34" West two hundred sixty-seven and 00/100 (267.00') 
feet along the common boundary line between said Tremblay and Goulet land 
and said Froehlich land to the place of beginning. 

44. Proposed Drainage Easement crossing land currently of Antonio G. and 
Monica S. Jorge (Lot 86A shown on said Plan 119 of 2011) beside land 
currently ofYan-Sebastien Tremblay and Christine Goulet (Lot 85A). Said 
Drainage Easement is further described as follows: 

Beginning at the most westerly corner thereof along the southeasterly line of 
Deer Run at a corner of said Jorge land and said Tremblay and Goulet land; 

Thence North 47° 48' 34" East twenty-two and 93/100 (22.93') feet along the 
southeasterly line of Deer Run, beside said Jorge land, to a corner, witnessed 
by a concrete bound set at the point of curvature; 

Thence South 57° 51' 52" East fifty and 00/100 (50.00') feet, crossing said 
Jorge land, to a corner along the common boundary line between said Jorge 
land and said Tremblay and Goulet land; 

Thence North 79° 18' 47" West forty-seven and 83/100 (47.83') feet along the 
common boundary line between said Tremblay and Goulet land and said Jorge 
land to the place of beginning. 

45. Proposed Drainage Easement crossing land currently of Antonio G. and 
Monica S. Jorge (Lot 86A as shown on said Plan 119 of 2011) beside land 
currently of Ridge View Realty Trust (Lot 79A), and beside other land currently 
of Ridge View Realty Trust (Lot 80) and beside land currently of Christopher A. 
and Sarah M. Page (Lot 82) and beside land currently ofYan-Sebastien 
Tremblay and Christine Goulet (Lot 85A). Said Drainage Easement is further 
described as follows: 

Beginning at the most easterly corner thereof along the common boundary line 
between said Jorge land and said Ridge View land (Lot 79A), at a point located 
South 85° 57' 35" East two hundred eight and 90/100 (208.90') feet along said 
line from the common corner of said Ridge View land (Lot 79A) and said other 
Ridge View land (Lot 80) along the westerly line of Woodland Way; 

Thence South 06° 52' 50" West one hundred eighty-two and 02/100 (182.02') 
feet along the common boundary line between said Jorge land and said other 
Ridge View land (Lot 80) to a corner along the common boundary line between 
said Jorge land and said Page land; 

Thence South 77° 51' 18" West ninety-three and 68/100 (93.68) feet along the 
common boundary line between said Jorge land and said Page land (Lot 82) to 
a corner along the common boundary line between said Jorge land and said 
Tremblay and Goulet land; 

Thence North 57° 51' 52" West eighty and OOflOO (80.00') feet along the 
common boundary line between said Jorge land and said Tremblay and Goulet 
land to a corner; 



Thence North 30° 37' 56" East two hundred one and 45/100 (201.45') feet, 
crossing said Jorge land, to a comer along the common boundary line between 
said Jorge land and said Ridge View land (Lot 79A); 

Thence South 78° 50' 46" East eighty and 00/100 (80.00') feet along the 
common boundary line between said Jorge land and said other Ridge View 
land (Lot 79A) to the place of beginning. 

46. Proposed Drainage Easement crossing land currently of Ridge View Realty 
Trust (Lot 79A as shown on said Plan 119 0[2011) beside other land currently 
of Ridge View Realty Trust (Lot 78A), and beside other land currently of Ridge 
View Realty Trust (Lot 80), and beside land currently of Antonio G. and Monica 
S. Jorge (Lot 86A), and beside land currently of Bernard J. and Marsha C. 
Pointer (Lot 87). Said Drainage Easement is further described as follows: 

Beginning at the most westerly corner thereof along the common boundary 
line between said Ridge View land (Lot 79A) and said Pointer land at a point 
located North 87° 45' 56" East seventy and 98/ 100 [70.98') feet along said 
line from the common corner of said Ridge View land (Lot 79A) and said 
Pointer land along the northeasterly line of Deer Run; 

Thence North 87° 45' 56" East fifty-five and 00/100 (55.001 feet along the 
common boundary line between said Ridge View land (Lot 79A) and said 
Pointer land and said other Ridge View land (Lot 78A) to a comer; 

Thence South 25° 58' 33" East one hundred forty-one and 30/100 (141.30') 
feet, crossing said Ridge View land (Lot 79A), to a corner along the common 
boundary line between said Ridge View land {Lot 79AJ and said other Ridge 
View land (Lot 80); 

Thence South 85° 57' 35" West thirty and 00/100 (30.001 feet along the 
common boundary line between said Ridge View land (Lot 79A) and said other 
Ridge View land (Lot 80) to a comer along the common boundary line between 
said Ridge View land (Lot 79A) and said Jorge land; 

Thence North 78" 50' 46" West eighty and 00/100 (80.001 feet along the 
common boundary line between said Ridge View land (Lot 79A) and said other 
Jorge land to a comer; 

Thence North 04" 19' 25" West one hundred eleven and 84/ 100 (111.84') feet, 
crossing said Ridge View land (Lot 79A), to the place of beginning. 

47. Proposed Drainage Easement crossing land currently of Bernard J. and 
Marsha C. Pointer (Lot 87) beside land currently of Ridge View Realty Trust (Lot 
78A), and beside other land currently of Ridge View Realty Trust (Lot 79A), and 
beside other land currently of Ridge View Realty Trust (Parcel 'C'), and beside 
land cuITently of Lillie T. Wilson (Lot 88A). Said Drainage Easement is further 
described as follows: 

Beginning at the most easterly corner thereof along the common boundary line 
between said Pointer land and said Ridge View land (Lot 79A) at a point located 
North 87° 45' 56" East one hundred five and 98/ 100 (105.98') feet along said 



line from the eommon corner of said Pointer land and said other Ridge View 
land (Lot 79A) along the northeasterly line of Deer Run; 

Thence South 87" 45' 56" West thirty-five and 00/100 (35.00') feet along the 
common houndary line between said Pointer land and said other Ridge View 
land (Lot 79A) to a corner; 

Thence North 15° 59' 44" West one hundred sixty-one and 38/100 (161.38) 
feet, erossing said Pointer land, to a corner; 

Thence South 89° 26' 00" West one hundred sixty-one and 71/100 (161.71') 
feet, crossing said Pointer land, to a comer along the common boundary line 
between said Pointer land and said Wilson land; 

Thence North 09° 20' 46" West forty and 48/100 (40.48') feet, along the 
common bouJ;ldary line between said Pointer land and said Wilson land to a 
eorner along the eommon boundary line between said Pointer land and said 
other Ridge View land (Pareel 'C'); 

Thenee North 89° 26' 00" East two hundred six and 85/100 (206.85') feet, along 
the common boundary line between said Pointer land and said other Ridge View 
land (Parcel 'C')to a corner along the common boundary line between said 
Pointer land and said Ridge View land (Lot 78A); 

Thence South 11" 53' 26" East one hundred ninety-eight and 40/100 (198.401 
feet along the common boundary line between said Pointer land and said Ridge 
View land (Lot 78A) to the place of beginning. 

48. Proposed Drainage Easement crossing land currently of Bcrnard J. and 
Marsha C. Pointer (Lot 87) beside land currently of Lillie T. Wilson (Lot 88A). 
Said Drainage Easement is further described as follows: 

J.?eginning at the most southerly corner thereof along the westerly line of Deer 
Run at a corner of said Pointer land and said Wilson land; 

Thence North 09° 20' 46" West one hundred twenty and 00/100 (120.00') feet 
along the eommon boundary line between said Pointer land and said Wilson 
land to a comer; 

Thence South 38° 39' 44" East seventy-four and 36/l00 (74.36') feet, crossing 
said Pointer land, to a corner along the northwesterly line of Deer Run; 

Thence by a curve to the left with a radius of sixty and 00/100 (60.001 feet, 
along the northwesterly line of Deer Run, beside said Pointer land, for a 
distance measured along the arc of seventy and 00/100 (70.00') feet to the 
place of beginning. 

49. Proposed Drainage Easement crossing land currently of Lillie T. Wilson 
(Lot 88A as shown on said Plan 272 of 2011) beside land currently of Bernard 
J. and Marsha C. Pointer (Lot 87) and beside land currently of Ridge View 
Realty Trust (Parcel 'C'). Said Drainage Easement is further described as 
follows: 



Beginning at the most easterly corner thereof along the westerly line of Deer 
Run at a corner of said Wilson land and said Pointer land: 

Thence North 60° 35' 44" West one hundred sixty-two and 43/100 (162.43') 
feet, crossing said Wilson land, to a corner along the common boundary line 
between said Wilson land and said Ridge View land; 

Thence North 30° 40' 01" East one hundred ninety-seven and 02/100 (197.021 
feet along the common boundary line betwccn said Wilson land and said Ridge 
View land to a corner along the common boundary line between said Wilson 
land and said Pointer land; 

Thence SmIth 09° 20' 46" East two hundred fifty-two and 57/100 (252.57') 
feet along the common boundary line between said Wilson land and said 
Pointer land to the place of beginning. 

50. Proposed Drainage Easement crossing land currently of John and Sandra 
19natowich (Lot 34) beside land currently of Michael A. Anuta and Jean Lois 
Hoffman (Lot 32) and beside land currently of David and Renee L. Gordon (Lot 
33). Said Drainage Easement is further described as follows: 

Beginning at the most easterly corner thereof along the northwesterly line of 
Partridge Run at a corner of said Tgnatowich land and said Gordon land; 

Thence South 47" 48' 34" West twenty and 00/100 (20.00') feet along the 
northwesterly line of Partridge Run, beside said Ignatowich land, to a corner; 

Thence North 42° 18' 43" West one hundred thirty and 25/100 (130.25') 
feet, crossing said Ignatowieh land, to a corner; 

Thence North 73° 35' 00" West seventy and 00/100 (70.00') feet, crossing said 
Ignatowich land, to a corner along the common boundary line between said 
19natowich land and said Anuta and Hoffman land; 

Thenee North 47" 48' 34" East fifty-six and 34/l00 (56.341 feet along the 
common boundary line between said 19natowich land and said Anuta and 
Hoffman land to a corner along the common boundary line between said 
19natowich land and said Gordon land; 

Thence South 42° 18' 43" East one hundred ninety and 00/100 (190.00') feet 
along the common boundary line between said Ignatowich land and said 
Gordon land to the place of beginning. 

51. Proposed Drainage Easement crossing land currently of Klemen Strle and 
Peggy Leung-Strle (Lot 36A as shown on said Plan 136 of 20 11) beside land 
currently of Ridge View Realty Trust (Lot A3) and beside land currently of 
Rosalie M. Bucci (Lot 37 A) and beside land currently of Tonia M. Socha (Lot 38) 
and beside land currently of Frederic Abramowitz (Lot 39A). Said Drainage 
Easement is further described as follows: 



Beginning at the most southeasterly comer thereof along the northerly line of 
Littleton Road at a comer of said Strle and Leung-Strle land and said Bucci 
land; 

Thence North 84° OS' 21" West eighteen and 63/100 (18.63') feet along the 
northerly line of Littleton Road, beside said Strle and Leung-Strle land, to a 
corner; 

Thence North 25° 08' 19" West two hundred eighty-four and 23/100 (284.23') 
feet, crossing said Strle and Leung-Strle land, to a corner along the common 
boundary line between said Strle and Leung-Strle land and said Ridge View 
land; 

Thence North 06° 42' 39" East one hundred twenty and 02/100 (120.02') feet 
along the common boundary line between said Strle and Leung-Strle land and 
said Ridge View land to a corner; 

Thence South 10° 14' 37" East one hundred and 39/100 (100.39') feet, 
crossing said Strle and Leung-Strle land, to a corner; 

Thence North 57° 21' 57" East two hundred fifty-three and 18/100 (253.18') 
feet, crossing said Strle and Leung-Strle land, to a comer along the common 
boundary line between said Strle and Leung-Strle land and said Abramowitz 
land; 

Thence South 16° 47' 17" West one hundred twenty-seven and 14/100 (127.14') 
feet along the common boundary line between said Strle and Leung-Strle land 
and said Abramowitz land to a corner along the common boundary line between 
said Strle and Leung-Strle land and said Socha land; 

Thence North 84° OS' 21" West fifty and 00/100 (50.00') feet along the 
common boundary line between said Strle and Leung-Strle land and said 
Socha land to a corner; 

Thence South 07° 15' 13" West one hundred fifty and 04/100 (150.04') feet 
along the common boundary line between said Strle and Leung-Strle land and 
said Socha land to a corner along the common boundary line between said 
Strle and Leung-Strle land and said Bucci land; 

Thence South 14° 21' 06" West seventy-five and 60/100 (75.60') feet along the 
common boundary line between said Strle and Leung-Strle land and said 
Bucci land to a corner; 

Thence South 13° 18' 13" East seventy-nine and 66/100 (79.66') feet along the 
common boundary line between said Strle and Leung-Strle land and said Bucci 
land to the place of beginning. 

52. Proposed Drainage Easement crossing land currently'ofFrederic 
Abramowitz (Lot 39A shown on said PlaN 119 of2011) beside land currently of 
Klemen Strle and Peggy Leung-Strle (Lot 36A), Said Drainage Easement is 
further described as follows: 



Beginning at the most northwesterly corner thereof along the southerly line of 
Partridge Run at a corner of said Abramowitz land and said Strle and Leung
Strle land; 

Thence by a curve to the left with a radius of sixty and 00/100 (60.00') feet, 
along the southerly line of Partridge Run, beside said Abramowitz land, for a 
distance measured along the arc of twenty and 10/100 (20.10') feet to a 
corner; 

Thence South 13° 16' 05" West ninety and 88/100 (90.88') feet, crossing 
said Abramowitz land, to a corner; 

Thence South 84° OS' 21" East forty and 00/100 (40.00') feet, crossing 
said Abramowitz land, to a corner; 

Thence South 05° 54' 39" West thirty-five and 00/ 100 (35.00') feet, crossing 
said Abramowitz land, to a corner; 

Thence North 84° OS' 21" West forty and 00/100 (40.00') feet, crossing 
said Abramowitz land, to a corner; 

Thence South 34° 08' 49" West one hundred seven and 83/100 (107.83') feet, 
crossing said Abramowitz land, to a corner along the common boundary line 
between said Abramowitz land and said Strle and Leung-Strle land; 

Thence North 16° 47' 17" East two hundred twenty-seven and 14/100 (227.14') 
feet along the common boundary line between said Abramowitz land and said 
Strle and Leung-Strle land to the place of beginning. 

53. Proposed Drainage Easement crossing land currently of Tonia M. Socha 
(Lot 38) beside land currently of Klemen Strle and Peggy Leung-Strle (Lot 36A) 
and beside land currently of Rosalie M. Bucci (Lot 37 A) and beside land 
currently of Frederic Abramowitz (Lot 39A). Said Drainage Easement is further 
described as follows: 

Beginning at the most southerly corner thereof along the common boundary 
line between said Socha land and said Bucci land at a point located North 84° 
OS' 21" West one hundred eighty-eight and 49/100 (188.49') feet along said line 
from the common corner of said Socha land and said Bucci land along the 
westerly line of Hickory Way; 

Thence North 84° OS' 21" West eighty-five and 03/100 (85.03') feet along the 
common boundary line between said Socha land and said Bucci land to a 
corner along the common boundary line between said Socha land and said Strle 
and Leung-Strle land; 

Thence North 07° 15' 13" East one hundred fifty and 04/100 (150.04') feet, 
along the common boundary line between said Socha land and said Strle and 
Leung-Strle land, to a corner; 



Thence South 84° OS' 21" East eighty-five and 02/100 (85.02') feet along the 
common boundary line between said Socha land and said Stde and Leung
Stde land, and along the common boundary line between said Socha land and 
said Abramowitz land, to a corner; 

Thence South 07° 15' 13" West one hundred fIfty and 04/100 (150.04') 
feet, crossing said Socha land, to the place ~f beginning. 

54. Proposed Drainage Easement crossing land currently of Rosalie M. Bucci 
(Lot 37A shown on said Plan 136 of 2011) beside land currently of Klemen Stde 
and Peggy Leung-Stde (Lot 36A) and beside land currently of Tonia M. Socha 
(Lot 38). Said Drainage Easement is further described as follows: 

Beginning at the most southwesterly corner thereof along the northedy line of 
Littleton Road at a corner of said Bucci land and said Stde and Leung-Strle 
land; 

Thence North 13° 18' 13" West seventy-nine and 66/l00 (79.66') feet, along the 
common boundary line between said Bucci land and said Stde and Leung-Stde 
land, to a corner; 

Thence North 14° 21' 06" East seventy-five and 60/100 (75.60') feet along the 
common boundary line between said Bucci land and said Stde and Leung
Stde land to a corner along the common boundary line between said Bucci 
land and said Socha land; 

Thence South 84° OS' 21" East sixty and 02/100 (60.02') feet, along the 
common boundary line between said Bucci land and said Socha land, to a 
corner; 

Thence South 07° 15' 13" West one hundred twenty and 03/ 100 (120.03') 
feet, crossing said Bucci land, to a corner; 

Thence South 84° OS' 21" East one hundred seventy-four and 73/100 
(174.73') feet, crossing said Bucci land, to a corner; 

Thence North 67° 49' 48" East forty-two and 46/100 (42.46') feet, 
crossing said Bucci land, to a corner witnessed by a magnetic nail set at 
the point of curvature along the westerly line of Hickory Way; 

Thence by a curve to the right with a radius of fifty and 00/100 (50.00) 
feet, along the northwesterly line of Hickory Way, beside said Bucci 
land, for a distance measured along the arc of seventy-one and 88/100 
(71.88) feet to a corner witnessed by a concrete bound set at the point of 
tangency; 

Thence North 87" 54' 12" West fifty-one and 46/100 (51.46') feet, along 
the northerly line of Hickory Way, beside said Bucci land, to a corner 
witnessed by a concrete bound set at the southwesterly intersection 
of Hickory Way with Littleton Road. 



Thence North S4" OS' 21" West one hundred fifty-six and 36/100 
(156.36') feet, along the northerly line of Littleton Road, beside said 
Bucci land, to the place of beginning. 

WITH THE BENEFIT OF 

The roadway easement conveyed by this Deed has the benefit of the 
nonexclusive perpetual right and easement over, under and upon the following 
12 drainage easements shown on a plan entitled, '''Ridge View Heights' Plan of 
Easements in Ayer, Mass., prepared for Crabtree Development Corp.," dated 
December 2005, and being Plan No. L-9S06 by David E. Ross Associates, Inc., 
and recorded in the Middlesex Southern District Registry of Deeds as Plan No. 
1046 of 2007, Sheets 6 and 7 of 7, for the purpose of accommodating 
improvement of the Roadway and drainage system, including but not limited to, 
drainage structures, lot grading, easement monumenting, loaming and seeding, 
maintaining drainage basins and drainage facilities of all types and kinds, for 
the purpose of discharge of surface runoff water from the Roadway. Without 
limiting the generality hereof, said benefit includes for each easement the right 
to enter upon the lots upon which the easement crosses with any and all 
material and equipment necessary to effectuate this easement and the right to 
improve and maintain any and all drainage facilities within the easement area 
that may be necessary to effectuate said easement. 

55. Proposed Drainage Easement crossing land currently of Ridge View Realty 
Trust (Lot 80) beside other land currently of Ridge View Realty Trust (Lot Sl) 
and beside land currently of Christopher A. and Sarah M. Page (Lot S2) and 
beside land currently of Antonio G. and Monica S. Jorge (Lot S6A). Said 
Drainage Easement is further described as follows: 

Beginning at the most southeasterly corner thereof along the common boundary 
line between said Ridge View land (Lot SO) and said other Ridge View land (Lot 
Sl) at a point located South 77° 51' IS" West one hundred ninety-two and 
53/100 (192.53') feet along said line from the common corner of said Ridge 
View land (Lot SO) and said other Ridge View land (Lot Sl) along the 
southwesterly line of Woodland Way; 

Thence South 77° 51' IS" West one hundred nineteen and 46/100 (119.46') feet 
along the common boundary line between said Ridge View land (Lot SO) and 
said other Ridge View land (Lot Sl), and along the common boundary line 
between said Ridge View land (Lot SO) .and said Page land to a corner along the 
common boundary line between said Ridge View land (Lot SO) and said Jorge 
land; 

Thence North 06° 52' 50" East eighty-two and 94/100 (S2.94') feet along the 
common boundary line between said Ridge View land (Lot SO) and said Jorge 
land to a corner; 

Thence North S2° 00' 00" East one hundred sixteen and S5/ 100 (116.S5') 
feet, crossing said Ridge View land (Lot SO) to a corner; 



Thence South 06° 52' 50" West seventy-four and 00/100 (74.001 feet, crossing 
said Ridge View land (Lot 80) to the place of beginning. 

56. Proposed Drainage Easement crossing land currently of Ridge View Realty 
Trust (Lot 81) beside other land currently of Ridge View Realty Trust (Lot 80) 
and beside land currently of Christopher A. and Sarah M. Page (Lot 82). Said 
Drainage Easement is further described as follows: 

Beginning at the most southerly comer thereof witnessed by a concrete bound 
set at the point of tangency along the northwesterly line of Old Farm Way at a 
corner of said Ridge View land (Lot 81) and said Page land; 

Thence North 26° 15' 35" West two hundred thirty-two and 63/100 (232.631 
feet along the common boundary line between said Ridge View land (Lot 81) and 
said Page land to a comer along the common boundary line between said Ridge 
View land (Lot 81) and said other Ridge View land (Lot 80); 

Thence North 77° 51' 18" East twenty-five and 78/100 (25.781 feet along the 
common boundary line between said Ridge View land (Lot 81) and said other 
Ridge View land (Lot 80) to a comer; 

Thence South 26° 15' 35" East two hundred nineteen and 86/100 (219.861 
feet, crossing said Ridge View land (Lot 81) to a corner along the 
northwesterly line of Hickory Way; 

Thence By a curve to the left with a radius of five hundred thirty and 00/100 
(530.00') feet, along the northwesterly line of Hickory Way, beside said Ridge 
View Land (Lot 81), for a distanee measured along the arc of twenty-five and 
83/100 (25.83') feet, to the place of beginning. 

57. Proposed Drainage Easement crossing land currently of Christopher A. 
and Sarah M. Page (Lot 82) beside land currently of Ridge View Realty Trust 
(Lot 81) and beside land currently of Jason Allan and Lauren A. Houde (Lot 
83). Said Drainage Easemcnt is further described as follows: 

Beginning at the most southerly corner thereof along the northwesterly line of 
Hickory Way at a comer of said Page land and said Allan and Houde land; 

Thence North 25" 02' 51" West one hundred fifteen and 29/100 (115.29) feet 
along the common boundary line between said Page land and said Allan and 
Houde land to a corner; 

Thence North 44° 50' 42" East one hundred forty-nine and 88/100 (149.88') 
feet, crossing said Page land to a corner along the common boundary line 
between said Page land and said Ridge View land; 

Thence South 26° 15' 35" East sixteen and 15/100 (16.15') feet along the 
common boundary line between said Page land and said Ridge View land (Lot 
81) to a corner; 

Thence South 39° 25' 57" West one hundred forty-five and 26/100 (145.26') 
feet, crossing said Page land, to a corner; 



Thence South 25° 02' 51" East eighty-five and 00/100 (85.00') feet, crossing 
said Page land to a corner along the northwesterly line of Hickory Way; 

Thence South 47° 48' 34" West ten and 46/100 (10.46') feet along the 
northwesterly line of Hickory Way, beside said Page land, to the place of 
beginning. 

58. Proposed Drainage Easement crossing land currently of Jason Allan and 
Lauren A. Houde (Lot 83) beside land currently of Paul W. and Eileen M. 
Froehlich (Lot 84). Said Drainage Easement is further described as follows: 

Beginning at the most westerly corner thereof along the common boundary 
line between said Allan and Houde land and said Froehlich land at a point 
located North 47 0 48' 34" East one hundred ten and 00/100 (110.00') feet 
along said line from the common corner of said Allan and Houde land and said 
Froehlich land along the northeasterly line of Old Farm Way; 

Thence North 47° 48' 34" East sixty-two and 00/100 (62.00') feet along the 
common boundary line between said Allan and Houde land and said 
Froehlich land to a corner; 

Thence North 840 22' 09" East seventy-five and 98/100 (75.98') feet, crossing 
said Allan and Houde land, to a corner; 

Thence South 15° 02' 13" East forty and 53/100 (40.531 feet, crossing 
said Allan and Houde land, to a corner; 

Thence South 850 41' 29" West one hundred thirty-two and 44/100 (132.44') 
feet, crossing said Allan and Houde land, to the place of beginning. 

59. Proposed Drainage Easement crossing land currently of Paul W. and Eileen 
M. Froehlich (Lot 84) beside land currently of Jason Allan and Lauren A. Houde 
(Lot 83). Said Drainage Easement is further described as follows: 

Beginning at the most southerly corner thereof along the common boundary 
line between said Froehlich land and said Allan and Houde land at a point 
located North 47° 48' 34" East one hundred ten and 00/100 (110.00') feet along 
said line from the common corner of said Froehlich land and said Allan and 
Houde land along the northeasterly line of Old Farm Way; 

Thence North 42" 11' 26" West one hundred forty and 00/100 (140.001 
feet, crossing said Froehlich land, to a corner; 

Thence North 4r 48' 34" East twenty-four and 67/100 (24.67') feet, crossing 
said Froehlich land, to a corner; 

Thence South 57° 07' 19" East one hundred forty-four and 89/100 (144.891 
feet, crossing said Froehlich land, to a corner along the common boundary line 
between said Froehlich land and said Allan and Houde land; 



Thence South 47° 48' 34" West sixty-two and 00/100 (62.00') feet along the 
common boundary line between said Froehlich land and said Allan and Houde 
land, to the place of beginning. 

60. Proposed Drainage Easement crossing land currently ofYan-Sebastien 
Tremblay and Christine Goulet (Lot 8SA shown on said Plan 119 of 20 11). Said 
Drainage Easement is further described as follows: 

Beginning at the most westerly corner thereof along the common boundary line 
between said Drainage Easement and the aforedescribed Drainage Easement 
crossing land of said Tremblay and Goulet at a point located South 80° 24' 46" 
East fourteen and 55/100 (14.55') feet along said line from a corner of said 
aforedescribed Drainage Easement along the southeasterly line of Deer Run; 

Thence South 80° 24' 46" East forty and 41/100 (40.41') feet, crossing said 
Tremblay and Goulet land along the common boundary line between said 
Drainage Easement and said aforedescribed Drainage Easement, to a corner; 

Thence South 42° 11' 26" East one hundred fourteen and 33/100 (114.33') feet, 
crossing said Tremblay and Goulet land along the common boundary line 
between said Drainage Easement and said aforedescribed Drainage Easement, 
to a corner; 

Thence South 47° 48' 34" West twenty-five and 00/100 (25.00') feet, crossing 
said Tremblay and Goulet land along the common boundary line between said 
Drainage Easement and said aforedescribed Drainage Easement, to a corner; 

Thence North 42° 11' 26" West one hundred forty-six and 07/100 (146.07') feet, 
crossing said Tremblay and Goulet land, to the place of beginning. 

61. Proposed Drainage Easement crossing land currently of Antonio G. and 
Monica S. Jorge (Lot 86A shown on said Plan 119 of 20 11) beside land 
currently ofYan-Sebastien Tremblay and Christine Goulet (Lot 85A). Said 
Drainage Easement is further described as follows: 

Beginning at the most southerly corner thereof along the common boundary 
line between said Jorge land and said Tremblay and Goulet land at a point 
located North 57° 51' 52" West eighty and 00/100 (80.00) feet along said line 
from the common corner of said Jorge land, and said Tremblay and Goulet 
land, and land currently of Christopher A. and Sarah M. Page (Lot 82), and 
land currently of Paul W. and Eileen M. Froehlich (Lot 84); 

Thence North 57° 51' 52" West twenty-three and 97/100 (23.97) feet along the 
common boundary line between said Jorge land and said Tremblay and Goulet 
land to a corner; 

Thence North 76° 08' 51" East thirty-three and 59/100 (33.59') feet, crossing 
said Jorge land, to a corner; 

Thence South 30° 37' 56" West twenty-four and 16/100 (24.16) feet, crossing 
said Jorge land, to the place of beginning. 



62. Proposed Drainage Easement beside the easterly line of Old Farm Way, 
crossing land currently of Scott Michael Pezza and Melanie Najarian (Lot 50A 
shown on said Plan 119 of2011) beside land currently of Patrick J. and 
Debra A. Futterer (Lot 51A). Said Drainage Easement is further described as 
follows: 

Beginning at the most northwesterly comer thereof along the easterly line of 
Old Farm Way at a corner of said Pezza and Najarian land and said Futterer 
land; 

Thence North 83° 53' 49" East thirty and 00/100 (30.00') feet along the 
common boundary line between said Pezza and Najarian land and said 
Futterer land to a corner; 

Thence South IS" 54' 13" West one hundred three and 79/100 (103.79') 
feet crossing said Pezza and Najarian land to a comer along the easterly 
line of Old Farm Way; 

Thence by a curve to the left, with a radius of two hundred eighty and 00/100 
(280.00') feet, aiong the easterly line of Old Farm Way, beside said Pezza and 
Najarian land, for a distance measured along the arc of ninety-seven and 
13/100 (97.13,) feet, to the place of beginning. 

63. Proposed Drainage Easement crossing land currently of Scott Michael 
Pezza and Melanie Najarian (Lot 50A shown on said Plan 119 of2011) beside 
land currently of Patrick .1. and Debra A. Futterer (Lot 51A). Said Drainage 
Easement is further described as follows: 

Beginning at the most northwesterly comer thereof along the common 
boundary line between said Pezza and Najarian land and said Futterer land at a 
point located North 83° 53' 49" East ninety-eight and 12/100 (98.12') feet along 
said line from the common corner of said Pezza and Najarian land and said 
Futterer land along the easterly line of Old Farm Way; 

Thence North 83° 53' 49" East eighty-two and 74/100 (82.741 feet along the 
common boundary line be1:1.veen said Pezza and Najarian land and said 
Futterer land to a comer; 

Thence South 23° 06' 21" East twenty-five and 10/100 (25.10') feet along the 
common boundary line between said Pezza and Najarian land and said 
Futterer land to a corner; 

Thence South 83° 53' 49" West ninety and 00/100 (90.00') feet, erossing said 
Pezza and Najarian land to a corner; 

Thence North 06° 17' 49" West twenty-four and 00/100 (24.00,) feet, erossing 
said Pezza and Najarian land to the place of beginning. 

64. Proposed Drainage Easement beside the easterly line of Old Farm Way 
crossing land currently of Patrick J. and Debra A. Futterer (Lot 51A shown 
on said Plan 119 of2011) beside land currently of Scott Michael Pezza and 



Melanie Najarian (Lot 50A) and beside land currently of James ,J. and Susan 
A Lyneh (Lot 56). Said Drainage Easement is further described as follows: 

Beginning at the most southwesterly corner thereof along the easterly line of 
Old Farm Way at a eorner of said .Futterer land and said Pezza and Najarian 
land; 

Thenee by a curve to the left, with a radius oftwo hundred eighty and 00/100 
(280.00') feet, along the easterly line of Old Farm Way, beside said Futterer 
land, for a distance measured along the arc oftwenty and 14/100 (20.141 feet, 
to a comer. 

Thence North 83" 53' 49" East one hundred seventy-seven and 10/100 
(177.101 feet, crossing said Futterer land to a corner; 

Thence North 66° 53' 39" East one hundred 00/100 (100.00) feet, crossing 
said Futterer land to a corner along the common boundary line between said 
Futterer land and said Lynch land; 

Thence South 23° 06' 21" East seventy-six and 59/100 (76.59') feet along the 
common boundary line between said Futterer land and said Lynch land to a 
corner; 

Thence South 83" 53' 49" West one hundred four and 57/100 (104.57') feet, 
crossing said Futterer land to a corner along the common boundary line 
between said Futterer land and said Pezza and Najarian land; 

Thence North 23" 06' 21" West twenty-five and 10/100 (25.10') feet along the 
common boundary line between said Futterer land and said Pezza and 
Najarian land to a corner; 

Thence South 83" 53' 49" West one hundred fifty and 86/ 100 (150.86') feet 
along the common boundary line between said Futterer land and said Pezza 
and Najarian land to the place of beginning. 

65. Proposed Drainage Easement crossing land currently of Navin D. and 
Rita N. Patel (Lot 57) beside land currently of James J. and Susan A. Lynch 
(Lot 56). Said Drainage Easement is further deseribed as follows: 

Beginning at the most northerly corner thereof along the common boundary line 
between said Patelland and said Lynch land at a point located South 57" 37' 
18" West two hundred forty-one and 45/100 (241.45') feet along said line from 
the common corner of said Patel land and said Lynch land along the 
southwesterly line of Hemlock Drive; 

Thence South 05" 15' 41" West ninety-four and 71/100 (94.711 feet, crossing 
said Patel land to a corner; 

Thence North 23° 06' 21" West seventy-five and 99/100 (75.99') feet, crossing 
said Patel land to a corner along the common boundary line between said Patel 
land and said Lynch land; 



Thence North 57° 37' 18" East forty-five and 59/100 (45.59') feet along the 
common boundary line between said Patel land and said Lynch land to the 
place of beginning. 

66. Proposed Drainage Easement crossing land currently of James ,J. and 
Susan A. Lynch (Lot 56) beside land currently of Patrick J. and Debra A. 
Futterer (Lot 51A) and beside land currently of Navin D. and Rita N. Patel (Lot 
57) and beside land currently of Gary F. and Nancy A. Giordano (Lot 55). 
Said Drainage Easement is further described as follows: 

Beginning at the most easterly corner thereof along the common boundary line 
between said Lynch land and said Patel land at a point located South 57° 37' 
18" West two hundred forty-one and 45/ 100 (241.45') feet along said line from 
the common corner of said Lynch land and said Patel land along the 
southwesterly line of Hemlock Drive; 

Thence South 57° 37' 18" West forty-five and 60/100 (45.60') feet along the 
common boundary line between said Lynch land and said Patel land to a 
corner; 

Thence North 23° 06' 21" West nineteen and 75/ 100 (19.75') feet, crossing 
said Lynch land to a corner; 

Thence South 83" 53' 49" West forty-seven and 06/100 (47.06) feet, crossing 
said Lynch land to a corner along the common boundary line between said 
Lynch land and said Futterer land; 

The roadway easement conveyed by this Deed has the benefit of the 
nonexclusive perpetual right and easement over, under and upon the following 
two drainage easements shown on a plan entitled, "Plan of Land in Ayer, Mass., 
prepared for Crabtree Development Corp.," dated December 2007, and being 
Plan No. L-10702 by David E. Ross Associates, Inc., and recorded in the 
Middlesex Southern District Registry of Deeds as Plan No. 119 of 20 II, Sheet 4 
of 6, for the purpose of accommodating improvement of the Roadway and 
drainage system, including but not limited to, drainage structures, lot grading, 
easement monumenting, loaming and seeding, maint.aining drainage basins 
and drainage facilities of all types and kinds, for the purpose of discharge of 
surface runoff water from the Roadway. Without limiting the generality hereof, 
said benefit includes for each easement the right to enter upon the lots upon 
which the easement crosses v..ith any and all material and equipment necessary 
to effectuate this easement and the right to improve and maintain any and all 
drainage facilities within the easement area that may be necessary to effectuate 
said easement. 

67. Proposed Drainage Easement crossing land currently of Frederic 
Abramowitz (Lot 39A as shown on said Plan 119 of 20 11). beside land currently 
of Tonia M. Socha (Lot 38). Said Drainage Easement is further described as 
follows: 

Beginning at the most westerly corner thereof along the common boundary line 
between said Abramowitz land and land currently of Klemen Strle and Peggy 
Leung-Stde (Lot 36A) at a point located Sou th 16° 47' 17" West two hundred 



twenty-seven and 14/100 (227.14') feet along said line from the common comer 
of said Abramowitz land and said Stde and Leung-Stde land along the 
southerly line of Partridge Run; 

Thence North 34° 08' 49" East fifty-three and 92/100 (53.92') feet, crossing said 
Abramowitz land, to a corner; 

Thence South 25" 56' 29" East fifty-five and 93/100 (55.93') feet, crossing said 
Abramowitz land, to a corner along the common boundary line between said 
Abramowitz land and said Socha land; 

Thence North 84" OS' 21" East fifty-five and 02/ 100 (55.02' feet along the 
common boundary line between said Abramowitz land and said Socha land 
to the place of beginning. 

68. Proposed Drainage Easement crossing land currently of Tonia M. Socha 
(Lot 38) beside land currently of Frederic Abramowitz (Lot 39A). Said 
Drainage Easement is further described as follows: 

Beginning at the most southerly corner thereof along the common boundary 
line between said Socha land and land currently of Rosalie M. Bucci (Lot 37 A) 
at a point located North 84° OS' 21" West one hundred eighty-eight and 
50/100 (188.50') feet along said line from the common comer of said Socha 
land and said Bucci land along the westerly line of Hickory Way; 

Thence North 07° 15' 13" East one hundred fifty and 04/100 (150.04') feet, 
crossing said Socha land, to a corner along the common boundary line 
between said Socha land and said Abramowitz land; 

Thence South 84" OS' 21" East twenty and 00/100 (20.00') feet, along the 
common boundary line between said Socha land and said Abramowitz land, to 
a corner; 

Thence South 14° 49' 14" West one hundred fifty-one and 83/100 (151.83') 
feet, crossing said Socha land, to the place of beginning. 

WITH THE BENEFIT OF 

The roadway easement conveyed by this Deed has the benefit of the 
nonexclusive perpetual right and easement over, under and upon the following 
drainage easement shown on a plan entitled, "Plan of Land in Ayer, Mass., 
prepared for Crabtree Development Corp.," dated December 2007, and being 
Plan No. L-I0703 by David E. Ross Associates, Inc., and recorded in the 
Middlesex Southern District Registry of Deeds as Plan No. 119 of 20 11, Sheet 5 
of 6, for the purpose of aceommodating improvement of the Roadway and 
drainage system, including but not limited to, drainage structures, lot grading, 
easement monumenting, loaming and seeding, maintaining drainage basins 
and drainage facilities of all types and kinds, for the purpose of discharge of 
surface runoff water from the Roadway. Without limiting the generality hereof, 
said benefit includes for each easement the right to enter upon the lots upon 
which the easement crosses with any and all material and equipment necessary 
to effectuate this easement and the right to improve and maintain any and all 



drainage facilities within the easement area that may be necessary to effectuate 
said easement. 

69. Proposed Drainage Easement crossing land currently of Bernard J. and 
Marsha C. Pointer (Lot 87) beside land currently of Lillie T. Wilson (Lot 88A). 
Said Drainage Easement is further described as follows: 

Beginning at the most northerly corner thereof along the common 
boundary line between said Pointer land and said Wilson land at point 
located North 09° 20' 46" West two hundred twelve and 09/100 (212.09') 
feet along said line from the common corner of said Pointer land and said 
Wilson land along the westerly line of Deer Run; 

Thence North 89° 26' 00" East fifteen and 18/100 (15.18') feet, crossing 
said Pointer land, to a corner; 

Thence South 09° 20' 46" East one hundred sixteen and 49/100 (116.49) 
feet, crossing said Pointer land, to a corner; 

Thence North 38° 39' 44" West thirty and 64/100 (30.64) feet, crossing said Pointe: 
Thence North 09° 20' 46" West ninety-two and 09/100 (92.091 feet along 
the common boundary line between said Pointer~d and said Wilson 
land to the place of beginning. \b~ 

WITNESS our hands and seals this day of O~015. 

RIDGE VIEW REALTY TRUST 

CCCQ)[P>W 
By: B. DUKE POINTER, Trustee 

By: RIc£@~)ftee 



COMMONWEALTH O~SSACHUSETTS 

Middlesex, ss. 'l::=>~.1()\ 

On this day of '1.,;:::::-/ , 2015, before me, the undersigned 
notary public, personally appeared DUKE POINTER, Trustee proved to me 
through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was driver's license 
(source of identification) to be the person whose name is signed on the 
preceding/ attached document, and acknowledged to me that he signed it 
voluntarily for its stated purpose. 

Notary Public 
My Commission Expil 

COMMONWEALTH OF M ~SETTS 

Middlesex, ss. \.QJ~ 

On this day of ~015' before me, the undersigned 
notary public, personally appeared RIC ARD D. ROPER, Trustee proved to me 
through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was driver's license 
(source of identification) to be the person whose name is signed on the 
preceding/ attached document, and acknowledged to me that he signed it 
voluntarily for its stated purpose. 

NotaryPu~ 
MYCo_~}p 



ACCEPTANCE OF DEED 

We, the undersigned, being a majority of the Board of "e.leclP: Town of 
Ayer, hereby accept the foregoing Deed from B. Duke Poinjte'li~>f./.ro:il)'~~ .D. 
Roper, as Trustees of the Ridge View Realty Trust, dated ~;;;k;~;:;tife~l!~e 
2015, pursuant to the authority granted to us by the vote under 
Special Town Meeting which occurred on 27 October 2014, a certified con~'of 

which is a ttached hereto, this day of , 2015. 

TOWN OF AYER BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

By, CHRlSTOPHE~~ 

By: JANNICE L. LIVINGSTON, Vice Chairman 

By: GARY J. LUCA, Clerk 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
Middlesex, ss. 

On this , 2015, before me, the undersigned 
notary public, personally ap are RISTOPHER R. HILLMAN, proved to me 
through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was driver's license 
(source of identification) to be the person whose name is signed on the 
preceding/ attached document, and acknowledged to me that he signed it 
voluntarily for its stated purpose . 



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
Mark L. Weizel, P,E" Superintendent 
Pamela J, Martin, Business Manager 

Date: February 12, 2015 

T~: AyeI' Board of Selectmen 

Memorandum 

From: Mark Wctzcl P.E., Public Works Superintendent 

Re: Wastewater NPDES Permit 

25 BROOK STREET 
AYER, MASSACHUSETfS 01432 

T: (978) 772,8240 
F: (978) 772,8244 

The Town of Ayer received a new National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) 
discharge permit for the wastewater treatment plant. This is a five (5) year pelmit with an effective 
date of March 1,2015, The permit is similar to our previous permit with the following additional 
requirements: 

• Total Copper 4.1 ppb 

• Total Lead LO ppb 

• Total Aluminum 87 ppb 

• Sewer Collection System Operations and Maintenance Planning and Reporting 

The new limits for lead, copper and aluminmn will require some changes to our treatment operations 
and process and the permit includes a compliance schedule to allow the Town to evaluate the 
influent/effluent characteristics, options and implementation, In general, the key dates in the permit 
are as follows: 

Effluent Limit Compliance 

L March 31,2015: Quantify influent loadings at the WWTF for P, AI, Cu and Pb 
2, March 31, 2015: Report of the start of system wide corrosion control at Water Treatment 

Plants 
3, June 1, 2015: Identify source loadings from industry/commercial and domestic users for P, 

AI, Cu and Pb 
4. December 31,2015: Fully optimize corrosion control 
5, December 31, 2015: Assist and evaluate SIUs chemical substitutions for source reduction 
6, December 31,2016: Submit an evaluation of the use of alternative chemicals to control P 
7, December 31, 2016: Optimize the WWTF process for P removal and submit report of 

findings 
8, JlUle 1,2017: Identify and evaluate alternative treatment teclmologies to achieve compliance 

with the Permit 
9. December 2017: Submit an Engineering Report that recommends specific interim and long

term measures to achieve compliance with the Permit 



10. December 31,2018: Submit a Design/permitting and funding proposal for the interim and 
long-term measures 

11. July 2019: Begin Construction 

12. December 31, 2019: Submit progress report 
13. September 1,2020: Achieve compliance with final effluent limits for total aluminum, total 

copper and total lead 

Collection System Operations and Maintenance 

I. September I, 2015; Submit Collection System O&M Plan 
2. March 31,2016 (Annually); Submit summary report on activities for Collection System 

O&M Plan implementation 

3. March 1,2017; Complete implementation of Collection O&M Plan 
4. September 1,2017; Complete collection system mapping and inventory 

I have included additional money in the FY 16 Wastewater budget to begin addressing the new 
permit requirements and will adjust the operation budget and capital budget as required. In addition, 
we will continue to work with the EPA and MassDEP to review the metals limits and see if they can 
be reduced through a permit amendment. 



Town of Ayer 
TOWN ADMINISTRATOR 

1 MAIN STREET, AYER, MASSACHUSETTS 01432 

FY 2016 BUDGET & ANNUAL TOWN 
ELECTION/MEETING GUIDE 

for 
Monday, April 27, 2015 Election 

Monday, May 11,2015 ATM 

la@ayer.lllll.us 
TEL: (978) 772-8220 
Fax: (978) 772-3017 

February 12, 2015 DRAFT #1; prepared by R. Pontbriand 

~- -,-~.~.-" 

ACTION DATE 
RESPONSIBLE 
PARTY 

--"'_. -

FY 2016 Capital Requests/Recommendations Complete 
Capital Planning 
Committee 

--
FY 2016 Budget (Departmental Expenses, 1 st 

Complete Finance Committee 
Review) 

, .. - --
Non Union Personnel Compensation Study 

On-Going 
BOS/FinCom/ 

Public Hearing TBD for March 2015 T AlDep!. Heads 
--,,-,. .. ~ 

2015 Annual Town Reports DUE Feb. 2, 2015 TA/C.Knox/CA 

-
Collective Bargaining Negotiations 

On-Going T AlBoard of Selectmen 
Police Patrolmen and Dispatchers 

IAC/BOS/ 
FY 2016 Health Insurance April 1, 2015 FinCom/TA/ 

K. Johnston .',. __ . 

Leadership Group/ 
FY 2016 Regional School Assessment On-Going BOS/FinCom/ 

.. - TAiTown of Shirley 
FY 2016 Stabilization and OPEB 

TBD 
Exec. Bi-Board 

Recommendation( s) BOS/FinCom 
-,_.-

FY 2016 Water and Sewer Rates TBD Rate Committee/BOS 

._._.-_ .... ~.,--'''-

Nomination Papers for Town Offices Last March 6, 2015, 
Town Clerk 

Day To Request 12:30pm 
-.-"'----~-""--,----. --

Nomination Paper for Town Offices Due March 9,2015 Town Clerk 
------ --

Candidates Forum TBD I.T. Committee/APAC 
~"'-.-

Annual Town Meeting Warrant OPEN Feb 3, 2015 BOS/TA 
----



FY 2016 BUDGET & ANNUAL TOWN ELECTIONIMEETING GUIDE 
for 

Monday, April 27, 2015 Election 
Monday, May 11,2015 ATM 

February 1,2013 DRAFT #1; prepared by R. Pontbriand 

-,-" 

ACTION DATE 
RESPONSIBLE 
I)ARTY 

" ---.,~.- "" -- ~~ 

Annual Town Meeting Warrant CLOSED 
Apr. 17,2015 BOS/TA 

.~ 

Annual Town Meeting Warrant Review and 
Apr. 21,2015 BOS 

Public Comment Period 
--,-,., 

Approval of Annual Town Meeting Warrant 
Apr. 21, 2015 BOS/FinCom/TA 

Approved 
_._'M 

Annual Town Meeting Warrant to Printer Apr. 24, 20 IS 
TAiCA 

12 noon 
.,,"""""_ .... _. -~.-

Annual Town Meeting Warrant Received by 
May 1,2015 TA/JLlUSPS 

Residents via Mail 
~~ 

Annual Town Meeting Begins 
May 11,2015 

Town Moderator 
7pm 

~~~-

Implementation ofFY2016 
July 1,2015 

T AlTown Accountant 
Budget and ATM Articles Department Heads 
_c~ " ••• M 

~ .. ~-~~~ 

""'---"" 

-,-".-

. __ ._" 
~ 

-"-,-,-" 

~ .~ 

~ 
~-

2 



Board of Selectmen 
MEETING TUESDAYS AT 7:00 P.M. • UPPER TOWN HALL 1 MAIN STREET 

Tel. (9781 772-8220 
fax. (9781 772-3017 

Town Administrator 
(9781772-8210 

DATE: Februaq 12,2015 

TO: Ayer Boord of Selectmen 

FROM: Robert A. Pontbriand 
Town Administrator 

MEMORANDUM 

-KIlt? 
--::::=--

AYER, MASSACHUSmS 01432 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Appointment of Mr. Michael Gibbons as a Full Member 
of the Zoning Board of Appeals for an Unexpired Three-Year Term to end on 
June 30, 2017 

Deor Honorable Selcctmen, 

With the sudden and recent passing of ZBA Mcmber Mr. Howard Hall, I am respectfully 
recommending that the AyeI' Board of Selectmen appoint Mr. Micbael Gibbons (who is currcndy 
serving as an Alternate ZBA Member) as a Full Mcmber of the AyeI' Zoning Board of i \ppeals to 
finish out the unexpired tUree-year term of Mr. Hall effective upon appointment to June 3D, 2017. 

Upon your appointment of Mr. Gibbons, the Town will advertise dle two vacahcies for Alternate 
ZBA Members. 

Thank you for your considera tion. 

Cc: Jeremy CaUahan, Chairman, ZBA 



Board of Selectmen 
MEETING TUESDAYS AT 7:00 P.M. UPPER TOWN HALL 1 MAIN STREET 

Tel. (978) 772-8220 
Fax. (978) 772-3017 

Town Administrator 
(978) 772-8210 

DATE: February 12,2015 

TO: Ayer Board of Selectmen 

MEMORANDUM 

Cc: Mt. Dan Sherman, Pacilities Director 

~ar? FROM: Robert A. Pontbriand 
Town Admi.nistr·ator -----

AYER, MASSACHUSETIS 01432 

SUBJECT: Town Hall Windows Replacement Project Update 

Dear Honorable Selectmen, 

At the request of the Board at your Februaty 3, 2015, I offer the following update and 
recommendation(s) regarding the Town Hall Windows Replacement Project. The Board is fully 
aware of the dilemma the Town faces in getting approval from the Massachusetts Historic 
Commission to proceed with the Windows Replacement project as the Commission has maintained 
that the teplacement windows must be constructed primarily of native materials (native wood) in 
order to meet the provisions of thc Town's Historic Preservation Restriction which is on the Ayer 
Towil Hall. 

In additiOn to that obstacle,. the Board should be made awnrc, that in the process of working with 
Renewal by Audetsen (the awarded contractor) regarding alternatives, including changing the 
composition of the composite windows, the owner of Rencwal by Andersen insisted that the Town 
pay a significant monetary deposit up front before they would commence with any of the work. In 
the private sector tlus is commOfl practice. However ·per MGT.; and Department of Revenue, 
municipalities cannot pay funds forward for goods or services. In efforts to explain tlus to Renewal 
by Andersen and to work on a solution, they have effectively withdrawn from the project. 

J n light of the above mentioned, I propose tile following: 

L The Town re-bid the project, only this time fully incorporating the Historic Preservation 
Restriction so tllat respondents to the RFP will provide solutions that are compatible willi 
Mass Historic. 

2. Pl·ior to issuing the RPP, the Town will have the Mass Historic Commission review and 
approve the RFP. 



3. Upon rebidding of the project the Town will receive proposals that are compatible and in 
compliance with the Mass Historic Commission. The caveat of course will be, what are the 
new costs? 

4. The funding approved for the Windows by Town Meeting does not have a "sunset clause" 
and that funding will remain available. Our goal will be to match that funding but there is a 
likelihood that the solution may require additional fi.mdillg from Town Meeting. 

5. With the Board's approval of this plan, we can re-bid and procure this project and have all of 
the information including any additional funding needed in time for consideration on the 
Spring 2015 ATM Warrant. 

1 know that this has been a velY frustrating and unfortunate situation, especially since the Town 
followed all of the guidelines and had a great project in place and submitted to Mass Historic. They 
will not approve. 1 know that some have suggested that the "Town just do the project". However, 
that would be in violation of our Historic Preservation Resll1ction and would open the Town and 
the Board to legal action and od,er cosdy inlplications. Additionally, in consultation widl Town 
Counsel, they strongly advise that d,e Board of Selectmen do not proceed with the project without 
Mass Historic's approval. 

1 will keep you updated as we move forwarded with this project. 

Finally, I would like to express my sincere appreciation to Mr. Dan Sherman, Facilities Director for 
all of his continued work and due diligence with this important project. He has spent countless 
hours working on ways to make this important project happen. 

Thank you for your support and continued patience. 



Board of Selectmen 
MEETING TUESDAYS AT 7:00 P.M. UPPER TOWN HALL 1 MAIN STREET 

Tel. (9781 772-8220 
Fax. (9781 772-3017 

Town Adminisrrator 
19781772-8210 

DATE: February 12, 2015 

TO: Ayer Board of Selectmen 

MEMORANDUM 

Cc: Mark Wetzel. DPW Supertntendent 

FROM· Robert A. PontbrIand ~ tf!', ~ 
Town Admil1lstr-ator ~:"-'-:::::===' -

SUBJECT: DPW GPS Pilot Program Update 

Dear Honorable Selectmen, 

AYER. MASSACHUSmS 01432 

At the request of Selectman Hillman at your February 3,2015 Meeting, I offer the following update 
on the DI'W GPS Pilot Program. 

1. Superintendent \'\Ietzel and I have met with the DPW Union to discuss the implementation 
of this program. 

2. The GPS Transponder from the Wastewater Tanker Tmck has been moved to the Highway 
Foreman's Truck. 

3. Superintendent Wetzel is prepared to order ti,e addition GPS transponders for the other 
division vehicles but ti, e company only accepts credit cards and ·it would be inappropriate for 
a personal credit card to be used. The TO\vIl/DPW does not have credit cards. We were to 
discuss resolution ohbis issue at the Deparunent Head Meeting (which has been cancelled 
twice due to storms). I will be meetillg with the Town Accountant regarding a Town credit 
card system and/or at least a resolution to the purchase of the additional GPS transponders. 
We will [esolve tltis issue and proceed witll full implementation of ti,e GPS Pilot Program. 

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Than1< you. 



Board of Selectmen 
MEETING TUESDAYS AT 7:00 P.M. UPPER TOWN HALL 

Tel. (978) 772-8220 
Fax. 19781 77 2-3017 

1 MAIN STREET AYER, MASSACHUSmS 014 32 ~",. 
~, ...; ..... ~ 

o,.Cltc ~ 
. .. .. ,. ••• :0-' 

Town Administrator 
(978) 772-8210 

DATE: February 12,2015 

TO: Ayer Board of Selectmen 

FROM: Robert 1\. Pontbriand 
Town Administra tor 

MEMORANDUM 

SUBJECT: Town Grant Writer Proposal Update 

De.r Honorable Selecunen, 

As discussed under my 01'.1 j\dl1Unistr.tive Update at your Febm.l'Y 3, 2015 Meeting, I have 
researched the proposal of the Town having a Grant \Vriter and teiter. te my findU1gs as follows: 

1. A sUl'Vey of Towns comparable to A)'eJ: indicated that TOWlls the size of Ayer rely 
exclusively on their Department Heads (as we do) to secw:e grants. 

2. Under MGL, Towns cannot bire grant writers and pay tbem exclusively thru a portion of 
the grants they received. The Town would have to pay the grant writeT a salary and benefits 
(if applicable). 

3. For' municipalities with grant writer positions, the sa lary range was approximately $55,000 to 
$70,000. 

4. Prior to his departure in December 2014, Mr. George Ramirez of MassDevelopmcnt and I 
were exploring. the possibility of the Town utilizing their grant writer's expCiuse for 
applicable projects. With his departure, his successor has yet to be appointed. I will resume 
that conveJ:sation with that individual as soon a5 they aTe in place. 

In conclusion, I would respectftlUy recommend that at this time, the Town does not proceed with 
the inclusion of a grant writer position in the FY 2016 Budget. In addition to the reasons above, the 
cost-benefit analysis does not justify the position. If you have any ftnther ques tions or ideas 
regaTding tills, please do not hesitate to' contact me directly. 

Thank you. 



GABRIEL J. VELLANTE JR. 

TOWN HALL 

1 MAIN ST. 

AYER. MA. 0143;2 

Robert Pontbriand 

BUILDING COMMISSIONER 
TOWN OF AYER 

TELEPHONE (978) 772-8214 

~~(C~~w~~ 
FEB 1 2 2015 

12,Feb.,'15 

Re: Building Department Staffing TOWN OF AVER 
SELECTMEN'S OFFICE 

Rob, 

I have reviewed the needs of the department and would like to propose the following 
staffing: 

• Administrative Assistant 

(continued) 

The Admin Assist would be responsible for: 
Data entry of permits. 
Receiving new permit application packages 
Making an initial review of the package to make sure that the basic 

documentation is in order, and advising the applicant of 
missing information. 

Answering calls and booking inspection appointments. 
Giving out forms and dealing with walk-ins. 
Filing 

Schedule: 
Monday and Wednesday 8:00am to 12:00noon 
Tuesday 8:00am to 10:00am 

Tuesday would be used to go over issues with the 
Commissioner and establish work goals for the following 
week. 
Also, this time would be used to service the public. 

Salary: $12 to $15/hr ($7,800/yr at $15/hr) 

1 



Building Department Staffing (continued) 

• Assistant Zoning Enforcement Officer (AlE) 

Respectively, 

The Assistant Zoning Officer would be authorized/ responsible for the 
enforcement of the Town of Ayer By-laws. 

The AlE would report to and work under the direct supervision of the 
Building Commissioner/Zoning Enforcement Officer. 

The Commissioner will assign complaints to the AlE for investigation. 
After investigation the AlE will report their findings to the Commissioner 

for review. 
Once approved by the Commissioner the AlE will move forward on any 

appropriate zoning enforcement action. 

Schedule: 
This should be a 15 hour per week position. 

However, once brought up to date, the AlE will be working 
on an as needed basis. In my opinion this could drop 
down to around 10 to 12 hours per week. 

The AZE initially will work on Tuesday and Thursday mornings so 
as to have direct supervision and access to the 
Commissioner. 

The amount of hours and time of day for investigations will vary 
depending on the type of complaint. Some complaints may need 
investigation work at night. 

Salary: $20 to $25/hr. ($19,500/yr at $25/hr and 15hr/wk) 

Gabriel J. Vellante Jr. 
Building CommissionerlZoning Enforcement Officer 

Cc: File 

Cf: ClAyerlletters-lfr15006 

2 



Energy Cost Savings Proposal 

Presented to: 

LIGHTING ~ 

RETROFIT 
fJ 

TOWN HALL 

AYER, MA 

Ayer Town Holl 

Top 2500 Businesses in the U.S.- DiversityBusiness.com w 2011 

Boston Business Journal/Commonwealth Institute 
Top 100 Women-Led Businesses in MA 2006-2013 

Prism Consulting, Inc. DBA Prism Energy Services 
Prism ;s a SOMWBA and WBENe Certified Woman-Owned Business 



January 26,2015 

Dan Sherman 
Director of Facilities 
Ayer Town Hall 
1 Main St 
Ayer, MA 01432 

Lighting Energy Cost Savings Proposal 

Dear Dan, 

Thank you for your interest in energy conservation. As requested, Prism Energy Services prepared 

the enclosed savings analysis and proposal. The proposal is based on an audit that was performed 

11-25-2014. This proposal consists of new energy efficient fluorescent lights and ballasts. The 

results of our analysis show ... 

• You can save approximately $4,303 every year on your utility bills 

• While all upgrades valued at $37,717 your contribution is only $30,357 thanks to an 

estimated $7,360 efficiency incentive. 

Please call Rich Finn, Energy Efficiency SpeCialist, with specific questions on this proposal. Incentives 

are estimated and subject to utility approval. Based on our experience, we are confident that our 

proposal will meet the eligibility criteria pending the availability offunds within each program. If 

you are interested in proceeding, we will contact the utility to submit incentive applications on your 

behalf. 

In reviewing these results please consider the following benefits of the Nation Grid Municipal 

Efficiency Program: 



RISM 
_~_ ENERGY SERVICES 

./ Realize significant cost savings on your electric bill each year: $4,303/ year 

./ Receive state-of-the-ort lighting (a capital improvement) at a significant discount: $7,360 

efficiency incentive 

./ Avoid maintenance: $1,466 in avoided maintenance 

./ Installation provided by Prism Energy Service's licensed and qualified subcontractors. The 

project will be professionally designed and managed by Prism's own project management 

team. Prism's team has been selected by Nation Grid and other utilities as exclusive 

Vendors for the Small and Large Business Energy Efficiency Programs due to our 

comprehensive capabilities in the areas of energy efficient mechanical systems, lighting 

and project management 

./ Installation scheduled at your convenience with little or no disruption to the facility 

The full details of our Savings Analyses are enclosed. We look forward to discussing our Energy Cost 

Savings Proposal with you - please call us at 617-328-9896. We'd be pleased to further discuss the 

specific cost savings and energy benefits for your facility. We hope you will take advantage of 

these valuable energy and money-saving measures. 

We at Prism Energy Services sincerely appreciate you r time and interest in conserving energy. 

Sincerely, 

Wendy Simmons 

President 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Executive Overview page 1 

Savings Analysis page 2 

Emissions Overview page 5 

Project Summary / Proposal page 6 

Customer Acknowledgement page 7 

Non-electrical Benefits page 10 

Material Specification Sheets page 11 



De SCCJfI .l\s Greon! 
1150 Hancock Street, Suite 400 A Quincy, MA 02169 

,. 617 328·9896 .. F 617 328-0496 
www.prlsmenerQyseNlces.com 

CO"'M~nC'Al IWlfIICY EfFle/EIICY .a ""LAn ... WItID 

Executive Overview of Lighting Upgrade Proposal 
Presented to: 

A YER TOWN HALL 

Total Project Cost 
$37,717.27 

Utility Incentive 
$7,360.00 

Total out of Pocket 
$30,357.27 

Annual Energy Savings 
$4,303.77 

Avoided Maintenance Savings 
$1,466.15 

Effec(ive Cost 
$28,891.12 

Effective Payback 
6.7 years 

Annual Return on Investment 
15% 

The Informal ion conlalned in 1his proposal is disclosed in confidence \0 the indivldual(s) identified wi1hln . 
The recipient may nol share, reproduce, or use, in whole or in part, the information enclosed 

for any purpose other 111.m Ihe evaluation of Ihe proposal. 



Be Seen As Green! 

ISM 
ENERGY SERVICES 
"'"C,..PWC "=l ..... ~ .. ~~ ., .. ~",.~ 

COMMERCIAL ENERGY EFFICIENCY SOLAR & WINO 

LINE 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

AUDIT AND SAVINGS ANAL YSIS 
NATIONAL GRID RETROFIT PROGRAM 

CUSTOMER NAME: A YER TOWN HALL 

ADDRESS: 1 MAIN ST 

AYER, MA 01432 

CONTACT: DAN SHERMAN 

PHONE: 978-772·8200 X509 

FAX: 978-772·8202 

ACCOUNT#: 6547925008 

ROOM IHT DESCRIPITII~~T 

ISIDE ENTRANCE 1 1G 23W CrL 

ISIDE I LOBBY 10 ~ ljWCFLG~~ 
IMAIN HAL 1 10 2L t3W CFL GL 

I TOWN A' OFFICE 1 10 3L4 T81EI 
IASSl ; OFFICE 10 3L4 T8/EL 
'ILE ROOM 110 2L4 T81EI 
'ILE ROOM I 10 2L4 T8/EL 

110 2L4 T8/EI 

I : R~~~OM 110 7W CFL GL 

i lO 7WCFL GU 
OWN CLERK i lO 3L4 T8/H 
OWN CLERK 1 10 1 L 42W CFL 9" CAN 

'ILE ROOM' OWN' LERK . 10 2L I3W CFL GU 
IVAUL 1 10 2L4 EEMAG VAPOR TlGH1 

iCONFROOM i 10 3L4 T81EI 
ONFROOM 110 1 L 42W OFL S" :AN 

F'x;';:'RE ~~'0~~ 
1 25 

30 
17 30 
2 88 

2 88 
1 60 
1 60 
3 60 
1 9 
1 9. 
4 B8 
3 45 

2 30 
1 70 

....2. 88 
1 45 

Auditor: MEUSSA LLOYD 

1150 Hancock Street. Suite 400 .. Quincy. MA 02169 
T 617 328-9896 .It. r 617 328-0496 

www.prismenergyservlces.com 

Prism Energy Services'---_ _ _ _ _____ , 
Audit Date: 11/25/2014 

VOLTAGE 120 
lAMP COLOR 840 

AUDITED SPACE sa FT 1S000 
CAlCULATED ELECTRIC RATE a 

kW HRSfYR kWhlYR 

0,025 2,0110 52 7W LEDORUM : . KIT i 7 --".007 2:oBO-

0.090 2"OeO ' 187 71N LED DRUM: 'Kl 3 7 .02' 2,080 
0.510 2,OBO 1,061 7W LED DRUM' 'KI " 7 0. 11 . 2,080 
0.176 2,OBO 366 sow LED 3L4 Kl1 2 50 0.100 . . 2,080 
O. 76 2,0.e 366 sow LED 3L4 KI 2 50 ).100 2,080 
0.060 1,000 60 33W LED 2L4 KI 1 33 ).033 1,000 
0.060 1,000 60 .J]W LED 2L4 KIT 1 33 .033 1,000 
0.180 2,080 374 S3W LED 2L4 KI 3 33 .099 2,080 
0.009 2,080 19 7W LED DRU~~ETROFIT KI' 1 7 0.007 2.080 
0.QQ9 -,,"08.Q. 19 7W LED DRUM "-ROFIT I<l 7 ,007 2,OBO 
0.352 2,080 73: sow LED 3L4 KI 4 50 0.200 2,080 
0.135 2,080 281 14W LED C I '8" 3 , 14 0,042 2,OBO 
0.060 ~oc 60 7W LEC DRUM • K 2 7 .014 1,000 
0,070 1,000 70 35W LED WRAP 1 35 0.035 1,000 
0.176 2,080 366 SOW LED 3L4 Kl 2 50 ,100 2,080 
0.045 2,0'0 94 14W LED CAN WHITE S" 1 14 0.014 2,OSO 

""i5 
44 

248 
208 
208 
33 
33 
206 
_1>. 
15 

416 
B7 
14 
35 
208 
29 

17 ~OFFICE 110 3L4 rS/EL 2 S8 0.176 2.080 366 sow LED 3L4 Kil 2 50 0.1 00 2.080 '~08 
lS i OFFICE. 110 
19 OFFICE 110 
20 IPAYROL 110 
21 O' 1 10 
22 ; OFFICE 1 10 
23 I~ATOR 1 10 
24 ITOWN ADMINS OFFICE 11 0 
25 10 

3LHS/EL 4 8S 0,352 2,OSO 732 sow LED 3L4 KI 
1 L 42W CFL 8" CAN 1 45 0.045 2,080 94 14W LED CAN WHITE., 

3L4 TBIEL 3 8S 0.264 2.0S0 549 sow LED 3L4 KIT 
2L 13W OFL GU 2 30 O.OSO 2,0", 125 7W LED DRUM 

3L4 TS/EL 2 8S 0.176 2,080 366 sow LED 3L4 Kil 
2L3 T8IEL 2. 47 0.094 . . 2,OSO_ 19~ 35WLEDWRAP 
3L4 T8IEL 3 S8 0.284 2,OSO 549 SOWLED 3L4 KI 
2L4 r8lEL 1 so 0.060 2.0S0 125 33W ) 2L4 Kil 

The information contained in this proposal is disclosed in confidence to the individual(s) identified within. 
The recipient may not share, reproduce, or use, in whole or in part, the information enclosed 

for any purpose other than the evaluation of the proposal. 

I' Kr 

4 50 ),200 2,OSO 416 
1 14 0,014 2,080 29 
3 50 ,150. 2,080 312 
2 7 0,014 2,080 29 
2 50 0,1 00 2.0S0 ~ 
2 35 .070 2,080 146 
3 50 0.150 2,080 312 
1 33 O .~ 2,OSO S9 

2 



26 110 
27 I PASS THROUGH 110 
28 I ,ROOM I 10 
29 I ,ROOM I 10 
30 I ,ROOM I 10 
31 ClOSE1 110 
32 HAl.ClOSET 110 
33 :me I F1.00R 
34 ,AL . STAIRS 110 
35 HAL I 10 
36 ICROOM I 10 

37 I 10 
38 I GREAT ROOM 40 
39 DOM 12 
40 I ROOM 10 
41 GREA" ROOM BACK HAL 10 
42 ,ROOM 10 
43 MENS ROOM 10 
44 ELECTRICAL CLOSET I 10 
45 ' El OSE 10 
46 GREAT ROOM lEF" BACK HAL 10 
47 10 
48 KITCHEN 10 
49 CLOSET 10 
50 
51 HAl 10 
52 I 10 
53 BOARD OF HEALTH 1C 
54 PARKS 10 
55 ,10 

56 BACKSTAIRS I 10 

57 ~EVATOR ROOI. I 10 
58 fER lOR 
59 SIDE ENTRANCE 110 
60 FRONT 110 
61 BACK ENTRANCE I 10 
62 , SIDE I 10 

314 TS/El 3 ! 88 0.264 2,080 549 50W lED 314 KI 
2l13WCFlGU 1 30 0.030 2.080 62 7WlED DRUM I'KI' 

1 l 42W CFl 8" CAN 13 45 0.585 2,080 1,217 14W lED CAN WHITE 6" 
CHANCOP HALF 13WCFl 8 15 , 0.120 2,080 25e 3.5WCANC LAMP ONLY 

CHAND BC OM HALF 9W CFl 8 11 0.088 I 2,080 183 '.5WCANC -AMP ONLY 
214 T81EI 1 50 0.060 2,080 125 33W lED 214 KI1 

1 . 0 C.060 2.060 125 33W lED '2l4 KI 

3.5W l ED CAN DELABRA CHAN) 0 3.5 C.OOO 2.080 0 NO CHANGE 'lED 
2l13WCFlGU 5 30 0.150 2,080 312 7WlEC DRUM I' KIT 

314 f8IEl 3 88 0.264 2,080 549 sow lED 314 KI' 
314 T8IEl 3 88 0.,.4 2,080 549 sow lED 314 K 

60W'HANI . 65 60 3.900 2,080 8,112 3.5WC -AMP ONLY 
250W MH WAll PACK 20 295 5.900 2.080 12.272 60W lED . KIT 

314 T8IEl 1 88 0.088 2,080 183 sow lED 314 K 
2l 13WCFl GU 2 30 0.060 2,080 125 7W lED DRUM " KI1 
2l 13W CF GU , 1 30 0.030 2,080 62 7W lED DRUM " KIT 
2l 13W CFl GL 1 30 0.030 2.080 62 7WlED DRUM C KI 

214 T8/El 1 60 0.060 1,000 60 33W lED 214 Kr 
214 TSlEl 1 60 0.060 2,080 125 3SW lED 214 KI' 

2l 13W CFl Gl 3 30 .090 2.060 18' 7W LED DRUM~OFIT KIT 
zL13W CFl GU 1 30 0.030 2,080 62 7WlED DRUM 

314 TSlEl 3 88 ).264 2,080 549 sow lED 314 KJT 
214 T8IEl 2 . 0 0.120 2,080 _250_ 3""" lED 214 KIT 

2l 13W'OFL Gl 6 30 l.180 2,080 374 7W lED DRUM RET~ ' KI 
314 Ta/El 6 88 0.528 2,080 1,098 sow lED 314 
314 TS/El 2 88 l.176 2,080 366 sow lED 314 KIT 
314 TSlEl 2 88 0.176 2.080 366 sow I ED 3l4£1"-

2l 13W CFl GU 1 30 0.030 1.000 30 7WlED DRUM I 'KI 
2l 13W OFl Gl 5 30 0.150 2,080 312 7W l ED DRUM RETROFIT KI 

2~ T8/g 1 60 I 0.060 1.000 60 3SW lED .<,,1 KIT 

16W PAR 38 lEe 18 0.000 4.380 0 NO CHANGE Al 'EADYlED 
8R30 45W CFl 1 45 0.045 4,380 19; 11W LED BR30 LAI.P ONLY 

60W INCAN 1 60 0.060 4,380 263 11W lED A19 LAMP ONLY 
60W INCAN 1 60 0.060 4.380 263 11W lED A19LAMP ONLY 

Te 

The information contained in this proposal is disclosed in confidence to the individual(s) identified withIn. 
The recipient may not share, reproduce, or use, in Whole Of in part, the information enclosed 

for any purpose otherttian the evaluation of the proposal. 

I 3 50 0.150 2,080 312 
1 7 0.007 2,080 15 

13 14 0.182 2,080 379 
8 3.5 0.028 

~ 
58 

8 3.5 0.028 
1 33 0.033 69 
1 33 0.033 2,080 69 

0.000 2,080 
5 0.035 2,080 73 
3 50 0.150 2,DBO 312 
3 50 0.150 2,080 312 

65 4 I 0.260 2,080 541 
20 60 1.200 2,080 2,496 
1 50 0.060 2,080 104 
2 7 0.014 2,080 29 
1 0.00 2,080 15 
1 7 0.007 2,080 15 
1 33 0,033 1,000 33 
1 33 0.033 2,080 69 

-.l 7 0.021 2,080 44 
1 ).007 2,080 15 
3 I 50 0.150 2.080 312 

33 )066 2.G80 1 ~7 

8 7 0.012 2,080 a7 
6 50 l.300 ,080 624 
2 50 0.100 2.080 208 
2 50 0.100 2,080 208 
1 7 l.007 1.000 7 
5 7 0.035 2.080 73 

33 .033 1,000 33 

0 0.000 4.380 
1 11 .011 4,380 48 I 
1 11 0.011 _ 4,380 . 48 

11 .011 4,380 48 

3 



Total ~roject Cost 
Incentive 

Out·at·Pocket Cost 

Non·Electrical Savings 
Effective Cost 

Effective Payback: 6.7 yrs . 

$37,717.27 
$7,360.00 

$30,357.27 

$1.466.15 
$28,891.12 

• weIghted average for demand and kWh charges U!ied by the Energy Information Administration by state 

• reflects rates effective January 10, 2015 

LED's haVe a SO,OOO hour rOlled liIe. 

T8 / T5lamps have a 20,000 hour raled life. 

Ballasts hiWe a"l avarage usafullffa of 10 yaars. 

CF lamp have 3 6,000 - 8.000 hour rated life, 

The information contained in this proposal is disclosed in confidence to the individual(s) Identified If-lithin. 
The recipient may not share, reproduce, or use, in whole or in part, the information enclosed 

for any purpose other than the evaluation of the proposal. 

4 



Be Seen As Greenl 

~ ~~~~~!..~!'~!I~~S v 
COMMEAClAI.. EHEAOV EFfICIENCY SlOU.A & \WfO 

1150 Hancock S1'6et. Sulle <tOO of. Qulncv. MA 02139 
T 611 328·9896 .... r 617 328·(M98 

,_ " •• ,men"'9y£O"';o;./I,·eonl 

Overview of EmIssIons Reductions 
Presented to : 

A YER TOWN HALL 

EXisling .IdN11..yr 
36,568 

Proposed kWh..yr 
10,389 

Energy Saved 
26,179 

Prevented C02 Emissions 
40,577 fbslyr 

Equivalent to removing C02 emIssIons from 
4 Cars! 

The Information contained In Ihis proposal is disclosed In confidence to the individual(s) identified within. 
The recipient may not share. reproduce, or use, in whole or in part, the information enclosed 

for any purpose other than the evalualion of the proposal. 

5 



Be Seell A s Greenl 11 60 Hool;ol)Cl! SHe l!l , Suke 01 00 • QUincy, tA A 02 1eO 
T IS 11 J2IJ-98ve ... I- e 17 J2e.()4ge 

W,,'H l/fi_IIYM''f COl CO" , 

. ....... ~, , ( ..... ~ .'WIi''O! ~" 1A..' ,. , ... 1.h 

COMMERCIAL ENERGY i!!P'FlCIENCY SOLAR & WIND 

ENERGY EFFICIENT LIGHTING SYSTEM UPGRADE PROPOSAL 
NATIONAL GRID RETROFfT PROGRAM 

CUSTOMER NAME: 
ADDRESS: 

CONTACT: 
PHONE: 

ACCOUNTfI: 

Dale: 

PROJECT SUMMARY 

AREA REPLACEMENT QTY TOTAL 
DESCRIPTION COST 

THROUGHOUT 7W LEO DRUM RETROfIT KIT 53 $8,764.88 
. - - . . __ . 
THROUGHOUT 50W LED 3L4 KIT 47 .$7 ,610.19 

THROUGHOUT 33W LED 2L4 KIT 13 .$1.699.54 

TOWN CLERK. ASSESORS CONF ROOM. I ~4.301.10 ASSISTANT ASSESORS OFFICE. &.MEETlNG 14W LED C.A.N WHil E 8" 18 
ROO" ----
VA.U l.T, &. liJ FVATQR 35WLEDWRNJ 3 $1.134.00 ". MEEllNG ROOM. MEETING ROOM. &. GREAT 

3.SW CANDElABRA tAMP ONLY "I $3.553.68 ROOM 

GREAT ROOM 60W LED RETROFIT KIT 20 $9.613.89 _ .. 
rRONTfNTRNICE 11 W LED BR3Q lAMP' O NLY I $51.03 

BACK ENTRANCE, &. SIDE EMERGENCY 
11W LEQA19lAMP ONLY 2 $76.06 

JENTRANCE' 

ESTI~Q..fW..QB§.CEtH LAMP RECYCUNG $200.48 

ESTi U . TF;n I t n . BALLASl RECYCLING COST I $100.00 

ESnMATED H. I . D~P ~ECYCUNG COST t= - $173.00 

f6TI~ATf:{tPFRMIT FEE $439.22 

TOTALS, INCLUDING S ENSORS 238 $37,717.27 

NATIONAL GRID UP-STREAM 
EFFICIENCY EFFICIENCY UNIT 
INCENTlVE INCENTIVE COST 

$1,520.00 $0.00 $1 65,38 

$1.410.00 $0.00 $Hl1_G2 

.$390.00 $0.00 $1 30.73 

I $1.080.00 00.00 $238.95 

$110.00 $0.00 $378.00 

$ 0.00 $810.00 $4 3, 88 

I $2.000.00 00.00 $480.69 

00.00 $20.00 $51 .03 

SO.OO $20.00 $38.03 

.$6,510.00 $8150.00 NIA 

flluMll ta'" WItoo . JlM /wI !l:lAlClllll¥ 1o:i[31:an J'l'qlDHI. inQllol ive as' percent or tolal (:o5t: 20"'/. 
K f .h'llVn AItE UTIMAlEO ~D It/IUEeT TDJUtnONAl lIUUD ,,-Jl MO\IA4. aerolle IMUi U 1tC1N ~H ted. 
PROPOSAl.. ,t.!JIWolEIlME lISE 01' ON.!mi IJfT IOlJIPulNf 
.. RLSM JU;1fA1.£8,.. Q;G1oIf''T(ISulilT1nt111 ~lEAI~AIiO'o'I.OfI [OI.III(aIIINJTtl't QI"I~ T" 
PROPOSAl, AS!U~' FW~I,5ttNT 8k.LAST DI~ '" ItI"TI~ CfilID IH)M "ffAOt1'l fIPI~ 
' Ili OPOUI. AhW ,fS DlUOIAI. OF Orl-tE.llll111m.1&tl !liEIftIS'" 0.'''''.,.., C!J,I""'''' "'" o\au .... 1Ii'ftR ~. PpW.ulJjLt ,"!:Mi t 
' EllNrr FfErlfl'"foWAnD tl.toO""u. iE.1U.EI1J 'oIIoCIVALU!I 

OUT-Of -
POCKET 

EXPENSE 

$7,24 4.88 -
, !~~ 
.$1.309~ 

$ 3.221 .10 

$1 .024 .00 

$2,743.88 

$7.613.89 

$31.03 

$56.06 

.$2ooA 6 

S100.OO 

$173.00 

$<1 39.22 

$30,357.27 

AOOI''''NtI.l tTfUa 'ft1LlIE 1t+~OICEI)AT fli t; "'IJIOII'IO LIt," CO$l1. tI.f " .. "-0 011 .... ~a'! PLEAS.E CHECK THE BOX FOR LAMP COLOR 
OATQWPt IllIfJII'ON!IIN TO~ AeelSt 10.4U""~ 'CIIIIINS'IoU.AIIQH 
lIIIO " I\Oc.t.CT Mb'1"I""~ tM:lUDI:D (1.1 -mlP'IDUI.. l&IOK f\N~lm While) 
lL'O'a lAAV NOT .. talolP"rw.LlWIMAU. OIWIMi IlWIrcHD 
'~ ,.... .. O"feo.IYVoII:OHlNdF'llY£MS"OHMU.AET.fO'lU-_IrMJw.~ ~ IOO){{CoolWh~ft} 
AOtWlC)I¥t. YlAl"ll'.tl.HTYON ..... 1El'l!AL1I9 ~'EP.£O flOROUQH fHE WrHSN!T\R£R 
lMOIllSl!oUED or" QF "'~NUNG WNlE fI#. "!! aIOFlML WOIIIIi MO.IU 
HO OIMI WORK ... KOI'IE! (.UlTOM£lII RUPO'l:!lilaLf FOlI: AU. CEIUI'IO ft.f. IIIEPl..t1.1%W£.tlTl PlUS!! WRITE FEDERJU. 10 _ If l0J 

" 1Z3I2015 

30% ,.lo)In" Is due upon e)(ecurion of cootract 511 ,31 5.18 

Ploase aUlhorl:t.e woO, 101: AVER lOWN HALL by s igning below 

AuthotlUld SLgnature TIIIII Dale 

I u nity illlI lhe In«IImalion Pl'o~.cIed Is an accurate eccount of 1119 e:.:i. llng cOlllllllons 01 my laellay. I heve Alad Uw savings analysis and understand a ll 1110 proposed nnorgy consorvalion mea sllres. 
I .gr~e Ihal any chall9' 01 Gllanlily 101' each energy conSlltVlILon menu.o win losllli in 8 dotJuclion Ot Increll, oln tho " "proved u nit cosl • . l luvo levlewed a ll 1M cui shewls .. nd II PPlovool Ihem or 
oq"al l~ 

The information contained In thi s proposa l Is disclosed In confidence to Ihe individual(s) iden ti fied will1ln. 
The recipient may not share, reproduce, or lise, in whole or in part, the information enclosed 

for any purpose other than the evalua tion of the proposal. 

6 



RETROFIT 

2015 Lighting - Systems & Sensors Application 
ALL FIELDS ON THIS PAGE ARE REQUIRED TO COMPLETE YOUR APPLICATION. 
Indicate Program AdminIstrator lor Application: [] Cape Ughl Compact r:J Nallonol Grid ~ NSTAR LJ Unltll (j Wes1em Massachusetts Electric Company 

CUSTOMER/ACCOUNT HOLDER INFORMATION 
COM PANY NAME 

AYER TOWN HALL 
INSTALL SITE 

TOWN HALL 

CON [ACT PERSON I DAN SHERMAN 
PHONE 

1978.722-8200 X 509 
FAX NUMBER 

1978-722-8202 

( Pf'UCATION DATE 

1/23/1 S 

EMAIL ADDRESS 

THMAINT@AYER.MA.US 
I SQUARE FEET (COVERED B Y THIS APPLICATION) 

18000 
STAeET ADDRESS 

1 MAIN ST 
MAJUNG ADDRESS (IF DIFFERENT) 

ELECTRIC COMPANY NAME 

National Grid 
GAS COMPANY NAME 

BUILDING TYPE (PLEASE PLACE ''X'' IN APPROPRIATE BALLOT BOX) 

CITY 

lAYER 
[STATE IllP 
MA 01432 

[ELECTRIC ACCOUNT NUMBER 

6547925008 I GAS ACCOUNT NUMBER 

o ASSEM8L Y 0 FAST FOOD 0 HOTEL D IvIUl TI STORY RETAIL D RELIGIOUS 0 SMALL RETAIL 

o AUTOMOTIVE 0 FULL SERVICE RESTAURANT 0 lMGE REFRIGERATED SPACE D MULTIFAMILY HIGH -RISE 0 K-\2 SCHOOL 0 UNIVERSITY 

o BIG BOX 0 GROCERY [!] LARGE OFFICE D MULTIFAMILY LOW·RISE 0 SMALL OFFICE 0 WAREHOUSE 

D OTHER: ,-------'=--------'=--------, o COMMUNITY COLLEGE 0 HE,WY INDUSTRIAL D LIGHT INDUSTRiAl 

o DORMITORY D HOSPITAL D MOTEL 

PAYMENT METHOD (PAYEE MUST SUBMIT A W-9 FORM) 
PAYMENT TO: 0 CUSTOMER 

[!] IlENDORllNSTALLER 

1 OUSTOMER - TAX lOt tFlE"CU IR~Dl 

I
VE:NDOMN'STALU!R - TAX IDt fElU.:V:DIFI1:-«Ti'ltl31ta11TM) 

. 04-34371 S3 
CHECK PAYABLE TO: CUSTOMER COMPANY TYPE: VENDOR COMPANY TYPE: 

PRISM ENERGY SERVICES D INC. D NOT INCORP. 0 EXEMPT [!] INC. 0 NOT INCORP. 0 EXEMPT 

VENDOR INFORMATION 
VENDORIINSTALLER 

I 
CONTACT NAME 

. MICHAEL LANE PRISM ENERGY SERVICES 
STREET ADDRESS 

I 
CITY I STATE 

. QUINCY . MA 
liP 

I 02169 11 SO HANCOCK STREET 
PHONE EMAIL ADDRESS 

I MIKEL@PRISMENERGYSERVICES.COM 617-326-9896 
DATE VENDORIINSTALLER AUTHORIZED SIGNATURe (NO I fII'PlJCAll.EF (l.GIOr.1lK IS PA'IH,J 

X Michael Lane ~~--•. - .•. - .- -.•. 

CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE OF TERMS 
P"E~NSTALlAnON 

DArE 

D I CERnFY n~AT AlL STATEMENTS MADE IN THIS APPlICATION ARE CORRECT TO THE BEST Of" MY KNCM'lEOGE 
AND THAT I HAVE READ ANO AGREE TO THE TEA MS ANO C ONDITIO NS O N l ilt; BACK OF TH1S FonM. 

IPfUNTNAME I X ORIZEt> SIGNATURE 

AHTICIPO\TfD COMPL£TJON DATE 

POST-INSTAlLATION 0 I CERrlFY THAT I HAVE SEEN Ti ll: e NERGY EFFIC IEN::;Y MEASURES TI·IAT I-IAVE BEEN INSTALLEO AND I AM SAnSFIED WITH THEIR INSTALLATION. 

DArE IPRINTNAME I>eTHORIZEo SIGNATURE 

FOR PROGRAM ADMINISTRATORS ONLY 
REQUIRED INSPECTIONS DAl E 1NSPEt.'TOH 

PROJECT COSlS: 
PR(· INsPF.:CTlQN: 

POST INSPECTION: 
LAlJOR s: 

APPROVAL DriIE PROGRNvI "'IANAGF.:A 

PRE-APPRYufOI'lCENTlVE: 
. MATERrAl..$: 

m lAL lNCENllVE: 

The information contained in this proposal is disclosed in confidence to ttle individual(s) identified wilhin. 
]015\1<]: ' lln9 . SyUo:m \ t~~lSOI.I 
l"'II:fll 

The recipient may not share, reproduce, or'"Os~m whole or In pari, the Information enclosed 
for any purpose oltler than the evaluation of the proposal. 

7 
Ik.,\'. 12I.3.0/ lOI4 12 



Terms ~nd (onditions 

1. Incentives 
Subject to these Terms & Condilions, the Program Administrator will pay Incentives to Customer for the Installation ofEEMs. 

2. Definitions 
(a) "Customer· means the customer maintaining an account for service with the Program Administrator, or in the case of J Program Administrator which Is is municipal 

aggregator, maintains an account for service with the dlsllibUlion company serving the territory of such Program Administrator, and who satisfies the Program el1glbllity 
requirements established by the Program AdmlnbitralQr. 

(b) ~EEMs~a re those enefgyefficlency measures described In the Program Matelials or other Custom Measures that may be approved by the Program Mn)lnlstrator. 
(c) ~FacUlty" means the Customer location served by the Program Administrator where EEMs are to be Installed. 
(d) "Incentives" means those paymen15 made by the Program Administrator to Customers pu~uant to the Program and these Terms and Conditions. 
(e) "Program"means Ihe energy efficiency program offered by the Program Administrator to Customers. 
(f) "Program Administrator" means 8elkshlre Gas Company, or Cape Ught Compact, or Columbia Gas of Massachusetts, or Natio nal Grid, or Ubeny Utilities, or NSTAR Electric 

& Gas Corporatio n, or Unitll, or Western Massachusetls Electric Company, as applicable. 
(g) "Program Materials" means the documents and Information pfOvided by the Program Administrator specifying the qualifying EEMs, technology requireme nts, cos,s and 

other Program requirements, which Indude, without limitatio n, program guidelines and requirements, application forms and approv~llel(ers. 

3. Application Process and Requirement For Program Administrator Approval 
(a) The Customer shall submit a completed application in the form specified bYlhe Program Administrator. In addillon, at the Program Administrator's discretion, Ihe 

Customer may be required to provide the Program Admlnlstlator with a copy ot the detailed speCifications and scope of wolk, as well as an ana lysis of the savings 
andlor demand reducllon, for the EEMs proposed for approval. Customer will upon request by the Program Administrato r provide a copy of the as· built drawings and 
equipment submittals for the Facility after EEMs are Installed. This analysis shall be prepared by a Professional Engineer licensed in the state where the facility Is located 
to the extent required by the Program Administrator or by applicable law, regulatio n or code. 

(b) The Program AdmJnlstralor will review the Customer's application and supponlng documentation to determine the energy savings and demand reduction potential. The 
Program Administrator reserves the right to reject or modify anycaiculations, based on the Program Administrator's own analysis. 

(c) The Program Administrator Is nOl obligated to pay any Incentives unless the authoriz.ed represenlil!ive of the Program Administrator issues an approval letter regarding 
the EEMs proposed by the Customer, and any necessary pre- and pose-Installation verlfkatlon activity Is successfully completed by the Program Administrator. The 
Program AdminlstralOr's approval letter shall state the maximum approved Incentive amount and the date by which the EEMs must be fully installed and operational to 
qualify for Incentive payments. The Progr<lm Admlnlstfator may also require the Customer to execute additional agreements, or provide other documentation regarding 
the proposed EEM installation and Incentive payment(s). 

(d) The Customer will have no right 10 receive, and the Program Adminlstratorwlll have no obligation to pay, Incentives (or any EEM~ that have not been <lpproved in wriUng 
In advance by the Program Adminimator, unless the Program Materials slate that such prior approval Is not required, Further,lhe Program Adminlslfator is not obligated 
to pay Incentives for projects which were pre-approved but are determined to not comply with Program requirements after installation is complele. 

(el The Program Administrator reserves the right to <lpprove ordlsapprme of any application or proposed EEMs. 

4. Pre- and Post-Installation Verification 
The Program Administrator is not obligated to pay any Incentives until the Program Admln(strator has performed a satisfactory pre-installation Inspection (unless the 
Program Materials state such pre-inspection Is not requi red) and po5t-lnstallatlon verification of the installation. If the Program Administrator determines that any EEMs were 
not Installed in accordance with these Terms and Conditions, the Program Materials and the Program Administrator's approval. the Program Administrator shall have the right 
to require modifications before having the obligation to make any Incentive payments. At lis discretion the Program Admlnlstriltor may also withhold payment of Incentives 
until It has been verified that the Customer has received, as appropriate, final drawings, operation and maintenance manuals, and operator training, and the Program 
Administrator has received documentation detailing the InstalJaUon of the EEMs In accordilnce with these Terms and Conditions, the Program Materials and the Program 
Administrator's approvaL 

S. Monitoring and Inspection 
lhe Program Administrator reserves the right to perform monitoring and In spection of the EEMs for a three year period following completion of the Installation in order to 
determine the actuill d~and reduction and energy savings. 
As a condition of receiving 3n Incentive. the Customer agrees to provide access and informatlon to the Program Administrator and cooperate with the Progra.m Administrator 
regarding sucll activity. By participating in the Program, the Customer acknowledges and agrees that no activ1ty by the Program Administrator Includes any kind of safety, 
code or other compliance review. 

6. Site-Specific Custom Measures 
The Program Administrator will only approve of those site-specific custom EEMs thnt the Program Administrator believes have cost-effective energy savings potential. In any 
cuse, the Program Administrator reserves the right to approve or disapprove of any such EEMs proposed by Customer. 

7. Incentive Amounts 
(a) The Program Administrator reserves the fight to adjust andlor negotiate the Incentive amount. 
(b) Once an Incentive amount is pre-approved, the Program Administrator will pay no more than the cost to the Customer of purchasing and installing the EEM, or the 

pre-approved InCMUve amount, whichever Is less. 
(e) The Program Admlnistraror reserves the right to reduce 01 eliminate the Incenl"lve amount if (I) the quantity andforquallfylng costs of EEMs actually Instillied diffels 

from the pre-approved amounts, or (2) the EEMs were not Installed In accordance with these Terms and CondiUons, the Program Materials or the Program Administrator'S 
approval, or which hav~ not been properly maintained, have been ..,Itered ordlsconne(ted, or In the event of n shutdown or 5ignificanl reduction of operations at facility 
where the EEMs are located. In addition, Customer shall be nbllgated 10 refund such Incentive amounts paid by the Program AdmInistrator where the projected energy 
savings have not been achieved as a result of the fore going clrcumslances.. 

8. Equipment and Installation 
Customer shall be respon51ble for e nsuring that the EEMs are Installed and operated in accordance wl(h applicable laws, regulations and codes and that all applicable 
permits and inspections are obtained. Customer shall prOVide the Program Administrator with copies of all invoices and related documents (including all materials. labor, 
and equipment discounts) relating to the purchase and Installation of the EEMs. The Itemized Invoices shall include detail of all EEMs including Ihe model. quantity and cost 
for each EEM. and shallldenl1fy any applicable discounts or Incentives. The Customer shall provide detail on the installation location of the EEMs in the format spedfied by 
the Program Administrator, and such other documentattoll and information as the Program Administrator may request. Includtng. without limitation, copies of permits and 
contractor and supplier Invoices, orde~ and records. The Program Administr.rtor reserves the right to determine in lis reasonable discretion the appropriate (Osts of EEMs in 
order to calculate the Incenllve amount. 

9. Installation Schedule Requirements 
If the Customer does not cOlllplete instJllation of the approved EEMs within the ealiler of the completion date specified In the Program Administrator 's approval letter or 
twelve (12) months from the date the Program Administrator Issues pre-approval of the EEM project, the Program Administrator may terminate any obligation to make 
Incentive payments. 

10. Incenlive Payment Conditions 
Provided that Ihe Customer has satisfied its obligations, the Program Administraeor shall use commercially reasonable efforts to pay each Incentive <lmolln!to the Customer 
within fony-five (45) daY'> iI(tf>r ali of the following conditions are met: (ll Program Administrator's approval oflhe EEM project has been provided;(2) all applicable pelmlts, 
licenses and inspeclions have been obtained by the Customer; (3) Inslallation of the EEMs has been completed in accord;,nc(> with the requirements hereof; ilnd (4) the 
Program Administrator ha~ verified all product a nd Installatio n costs and the satisfactory InSIallat10n of the [EMs, all In accordance with the terms hereof. ClIslomer shall 
not <lsSlgn any of its rig hIs or obtlg<ltions referenced in these Terms and Conditions or in Ihe Program Materi.als (including, without limitation, the right to receive Incentive 
payments) without first oblainlng the written consent of the Program Administrator. 

, 1. Contractor Shared S<lvlngs Arrang e ment s 
If EEMs are being installed by a contractor undera shared savings arrangement, the Program Administrator reserves the r19htlo determine the cost of purchasing and 
Installing the EEMs. 

The information contained in Ihls proposal is disclosed In confidence to the indivldual(s) Identified Within . 
The recipient may no t share . reproduce, cfliI-ru5'tWWwho!e or In pari, the information enclosed 

for arty purpose other than the evaluation of the proposal. 

8 



Turn s and (ondilion . I, .nl l n",d ) 

12. Maintenance of EEM§ 
Customer acknowledges and agrees that Customer shall operate> and malnl31n tile EEMs in accordance with the manufacturers recommendations and the terms hereof, and 
shall replace wnsumable parts and other components with comparable or supc>rlor efficient product~ at the Customer's e)(pense. 

13. ProgramfTerms and Conditions Changes 
Program expenditures, requIrements and eligibility, and th(!seTenns & Conditions. may be changed by the Program AdmlniSlr<ltor at any l ime without notice. The Program 
Admlnlwator reserves the righI, for any reason, to withhold approval of projects and any EEMs, and to cancel or alter the Program, at any time without noUce. Approved 
applkatlons will be processe d under the Terms and Conditions and Program Materials In effect at the time of the pre·approval by the Program Admlnlwator. 

14. Third Par ty Financing 
Pre·approved custom projects are eligIble for financing by a Thlrd Parly t ender through your Program f\dmlnlstrator. (1) Lend er to quaJify cus tomer. (2) Invoiclf lg monthly 
payment will be administered by 3'1l Patty Lender. (3) Inlerest rate on 301 party loans 15 set at prime plus 100 basIs points with a 6.25% minImum rate. (4) Scheciuled Interest 
payrnenrs on the loan will be pre'pald by the Progrdnl Administrator in liev of a portion of the incentive or rebate. 

15. Publicity of Customer Parllclpation 
The Cu~tomer grants to the Program Administrator the right to use and reference for promotional and regulatory purposes the Customer's participation In the Program, the 
de~alls of the EEM project and the energy savings, the amount of Incentives p<lid tothe Customer, and any other information relating to the Custom er's participation In the 
Program. 

16. IndemnificatIon and limitation of the Program Admlnhtrator's Liability 
Customer shall indemnify, defend and hold harmle-ss Program Administrator, Its affiliates and their respective contr.'cto~, officers, directo rs, employees, agents, 
representatives from and against any and all dalms, damages, losses and expenses, including reasonable attorneys' fees and costs Incurred to en force thIs Indemnity, arising 
out of, resulting from, or related tothe Program or the performance of any services or othefwork In connection with the Program (~Damag(>s-), caused Of alltlged to be 
c.aused In whole or In part by any actual or alle~ <lc.t or omission of the Customer, any subcontractor, agent, or third party, or anyon e directly or indirectly employed by any 
of them or anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable. 
To the fullest extet'ft allowed by law, the Program Administrator's aggre-gate liability, regardless orthe number of cI.)lm~, shall be limited to paying approved Incentives In 
accordanc.e wIth these Terms and Conditions and the Program Materials, and the Program AdmlnlWator and It s affiliates and their respecllve contractors, offlce rs, directors, 
employees, agents. representatives shall not be liable 10 IheCustomer or any other party for any other obligation. To the fullest exlent allowed by law and as palt of the 
consideratIon for participation In the Program, the Customer waiVes and releases the Program AdmlnlWator and Its affi liates (rom all oblig.nlons (other than payment o(an 
Incentive), and for any liability or claim assoaated with the EEMs, the performance of the EEMs, the Program, or these Terms and Conditions. 

17. No Warranties or Representations by the Program Administrator 
(a) THE Program Ad m inistrator DO(S NOT ENDORSE, GUARANTEE, OR WARRANT ANY CONTRAOOR, MANUFACTURER OR PRODUCT, AND THE Prog ram Administrator 

MAKES NO WARRANTIES OR GUARANTEES IN CONNEcnON WITH ANY PROJECT, OR ANY SERVICES PERFORMED IN CONNECTION HEREWITH ORTHEREWrTH, WHETHER 
STATUTORY, ORAl, WRITTEN, EXPAESS, OR IMPUED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION. WARRANTIES Of MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTiCULAR PURPOSE. 
THIS DISCLAIMER SHAlL SURVNE Am CANCELLATION, COMPLfTlON. TERMINATION OR EXPIRATION Of THE CUSTOMER'S PARTICIPATION INTHE PROGRAM. CUSTOMER 
ACKNOWLEDGES AJIIOAGREESTHAT ANY WARRANTIES PROVIDED BY ORIGINAL MANUFACTURERS: LICENSORS: OR PROVIDERS'OF MAlERIAL, EQUIPMENT, OR OTHER 
ITEMS PROVIDED OR USED IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROGRAM UNDl:RTHESElERMS AND CONOmONS,lNCLUDING ITEMS INCORPORATED INTHE PROGRAM, nHIRD 
PARTY WARRANTIES1 ARE NOTTO BE CONSIDERED WARRANTIES OF THE Program Adminis trator AND THE Program Administrator MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS, 
GUARANTEES, OR WARRANTIES AS TOTHE APPlICABtLIlY OR ENFORCEABILITY OF ANY SUCH THIRD PARTY WARRANlIES. THE TERMS OF THIS SEOION SHALL GOVERN 
OVER ANY CONTRARYVERBAlsrAlEMENTS OR LANGUAGE APPEARING IN ANY Program Adminlstrator5 OTHER DOCUMENTS. 

(b) Neither the Program Administrator nor any o f its employees or (ontractO(5 is responSible for determining that the design, engineering or installation of the EEMs Is 
prOper or complies with any panlcular laws. codes, or industry standards. The Program Administrator does not make any representations of any kind regarding the 
benelhs or energy savings to be achieved by the EEMs or the adequncy Of ~fety of the EEMs. 

(c) Cmtomer acknowledges and agrees that It Is solely responsible {direclly·based on its own Judgmem 01 indlreclly-based on the <Idvke of an Independent experl (nm the 
Program Admlnlslfatol) for all aspects o f the EEMs and related work Including, but not limited to: selecting the equipment; selecting (Onlractors to perrorm the work; 
inspecting the work and the equIpment; ensuring that the equipment Is In good working ord(>( and condition; ensuring that the equipment is of the manufacture, design 
spe<: lIkatlons, size and capaci ty selected by the Customet and that the same Is properly installed and suitable tor C:ustomer 's purposes; and determining If wotk was 
properly pc.rformed. 

(d) Customer agrees and acknowledges that Program Administrator is not a manufacturer of. o r regularly engaged in the sale or dislrlbulion o f. 01 an expert w ith regard 10, 
any eqUipment o r work. 

(e) The provisions of this Seaion 16 shall survive the telmination, cancellation or comp letion of the Customer's pdrlicipalion in the Program. 

18. Equipment, Contrnctor Selection and Cont racting 
Customer is responsible for selecting and purchasing the EEMs and selecting and contracting with the design and Installation contractor(s). The Customer shall be 
responsible for enforcing all such contrac{S and (Ol assuring that the EEMs meet Program requirements and applicable laws, regulations and codes, and that the contractor{s) 
are properly qualified, licensed and Insured. Norw1lhstandlng the fo regOing, the Customer acknowledges that the Program Adminlstratol reserves the right to deny a vendor 
or contrac tor 10 partidpale In this Program or p rovide equipment o r services. The Program Administrator also has the right to exclude certain equipment from the Progr¥ll. 

19. Removal of Equipm ent 
The Customer agrees, as a conditIon o f pattlclpation In the Program to properly remove and d ispose of or rt"cy<: le the equIpment, lamps and component5 in accordance 
wi th all appUcable laws, and regulations and codes. The Customer agree,.,. I1ot lo re·install any of removed equipment in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts or the service 
territory of ally affi liate of the Program AdminIstrator, and aSSVffieS all risk ar:d ilabltlty associated with the reuse and dIsposal thereof. 

20. Energy Benefih 
Other tha/l lhe energy cosisavlngs reallzerl by Customer, the Program Administrator Is entitled to I OO%ofthe benefits and rights assodated with the EEMs, Includ ing 
without Ilmhation ISO·NE prorluclS and all other attributes. credits or produc'l s aSSOciated therewith under any reglonalln!tiaLive or fedCla~ Slate or local law, program or 
regulation or program, and Cuslomcrwaives, and agrees not to seek, any l ight to the same. 

21. Customer Must Decla re and Pay All Taxes 
The bellefilS conferred upon the Customer through partiCipation In this Program may be taxable by the federal, state, and local government The Customer Is respom!ble for 
declarIng and paying all such taxes, The ProgrClm Administrator Is not respons ible for the payment of any such taxes. 

22. Counterpart Execution; Scanned Copy. 
Any and all agreemenlS and documents requiring signa tv(C related hereto may be executed In sl:'veral countelparts, each ofwhlch, when e)(ecuted, shall be deemed to be an 
original, bv{ all of which toget her shall constilute one and the same Instrument. A scanned orelec.1 ronically reproduced copy or image of such agreements and documents 
bearing the signatures of tile parties shall be deemed "I' original and may be introduced or submitted In any action or proceeding as competent evidence of the execution, 
terms and existence of such agreements and documents notwllhstClndlng the failure or inabi lity ttl produce or tender an original. e)(ecuted counterpart of the same <1nd 
without the requirement that fhe unavaU<lblllty of such original. executed cmrnterpart of the same first be proven. 

23. Miscellaneous 
(a) Paragraph headings are for the convenience o f the partIes only and ate 1)01 to be conS1Tucd as part of these Tenm and Conditions. 
(b) If ;my provision or these Terms and Conditions is deemed Invalid by any court or administrative body having Jurisdiction, such ruling shall not inV<llidate <Iny other 

provision, and the remaining provisions shall rem;)ln In full force and effe( t III accordance with their rerms. 
(cl These Terms and Condi tions shall be Interpreted and enforeC!d according to the laws of the Comm onwealth of Mas.sachusetts. 
(d) In the event of any connici ollncunslslency heTween tllese Term s and Condillons and any Program Materials, these Terms and Conditions shall be conlrolling. 
(e) Except as expressly proVided herein. there shall be 110 l11odlficatlon or amendment to these Terms and Conditions or the Program Materials unless such modlrlcatlon or 

amendment Is In writing and sll]ned by a dulyauthorlled officer of th e Program Ad ministrator. 
If) The provision s of Sections 5,7, G, 9, 11, 13, 1 S, 16, t S, t 9, 20, and 21 (Including any other s~c tlon~ hereln that speci fies by Its terms that It survives termlnatlon) shall 

survive the termination or expiration of the Customer's participation In th~ Program. 

The Information conlained In this p rOpos1'I1 Is disclosed in conrtd ence to the Individual(s) identified within. 
The recipient may not share, reprOduce. d1'lWS'eP\I~whole or in part, the Information enclosed 

for any purpose o ther tha n the evaluation o r tile proposal. 

9 



Be Seen As Green! 

'''l .... /o M'UR 'I''~1'l(JUlj(I{'AL. / , 

COMMfACIAI.. ENEAGY EFFICIENCY SOLAR" WIND 

AVOIDED MAJNTENANCE SAVINGS ANAL YSIS 

CUSTOMER NAME: AYER TOWN HALL 

ADDRESS: j MAtN ST 

AYER, MA 01432 

CONTACT; DAN SHEIIM!\N 

PHOHE: 81e.772-tL2l10 )1609 

NON·ELECTRIC BENEFITS SUMMARY 

EXPENSE ES IPTI N o CR a 

_ LABOR TO RfPLACEFAILEDBALLASLS 

BALLAST REPLACMENT LABOR ESTIMATES 

$JO PER HID FIXTURE 

LAMP REPLACEMENT LABOR EsnMATES 

$5 PER FLUORESCENT FIXTURE 

$20 Pm HID FIXTURE 

$1 PER INCANDESCENT LAMP 

LABOR TO REPLACE FAILED LAMPS 

ASSOCIATeD MATeRIAL COSTS 

TOTAL. AVOIDED MAINTENANCE COST 

MAJNTENANCE COST 

$196.28 

$497.38 

$772.49 

$1.466.15 

• I ~O .IDI>QI,)(;II ~Ir"". Su.o 400 .. OUlne, . MI'I 021119 
111.1 llll-98111!1 ... r 011 3211·0490 

-,~~,{-

MEUSlJA LLOYD 

tlZ3llOU 

The Information contained in this proposal is disclosed in confidence to the individual(s) identified within . 10 
The recipient may nol share, reproduce, or use, In whole or in part, the information enclosed 

for any purpose other than the evaluation of the proposal. 



I .--

Product data 

• Gl!!nerJI ChJr.Kl.~IJr.i~s 

Main Application 
Cap.Base 
Rated Avg. life 
(Hours) 
Nominal Lifetime 
haul'S 

Color Code 
Beam Angle 
Correlated Color 
T emperalure 
Approximate Lumens 
eRr 
Rued Luminous Flux 
LLMF - end nominal 
lifetime 
COlaUl' consistency 
Rated Beam Angle 

Wattage 
Voluge 
Line Frequency 
Power Factor 
Dimmable 
Rated Wattage 
Starting Time 
Warm-up Time to 
60% Light Outp 
Energy saving 
product 
Suitable (or accent 
lightIng 

Industrial 
G13 
40000 hr 

40000 hi" 

840 
1600 
4000 K 

2100 Lm 
83 
2100 Lm 
40000 % 

6 stCpS 

160 D 

16.SW 
200-420 V 
50/60 Hz 
0.9 (min)
No 
16.SW 
0.5 (max) s 
Inmnt full light 

No 

LED T8 InstantFit Lamp 

165TSI48-4000 IF 1011 

Philips LED T8 InstantFit Lamps are an Ideal energy saYing choice (or 

existing linear rluorescent fixtures. 

T·case m;)ximum 
Operating tempera
ture 
T-Storage 

15 (max) C 
-20 (min), 45 (max) C 

·40 (min), 6S (max) C 

• fnlllronmenuJ (l\ln<:(au.ria. 

Energy Efficiency A+ 
Label (EEL) 
Energy consumption 19 kWh 
I<Wh/1000h 

• N~_nurll"ll Cond'IJofi.l 

Switching cycle SOOOOX 

• ProdllC.l DII'I~IU"OIIlt 

Length A1 
Fixing Hole Distance 
A2 Length 
Length A3 
Diamctel'D 
Mounting hole diam
etcr 
Circul~r outline 
dimension 

1198,0 mm 
120S.0 mrn 

1212.0 mm 
28mm 
25.68 mm 

28mm 

• ApprQ'l,l~ 1 & AppItauon Gu.r.! 

VDE marking No 
CE marking Yes 
UL ccrtiflcate No 
RoHS compliance Yes 

PHIL PS 
The information contained in this proposal is disclosed in confidence to the individual(s) identified within. 11 

The redpient may not share, reproduce, or use, in whole or In part, the information enclosed 
for any purpose other than the evaluation of the proposal 



LED T8 InSLlntF'l Lamp 

KEMA Keur cenifi
cate 

Product number 
Full product name 
Short product name 

434886 
16.5T8/48-4000 IF 10/1 
16.5T8148-4000 JF 1011 

Dimensional drawing 

A3 

Pieces per Sku 
eop_JXk_dg 
Skus/Case 
Bar code on pack 
Bar code on case 
Logistics code(s) 
eop _ ne[_weight_pp 

1 
10 
10 
466774]4885 
500466774]4880 
929000288204 
0.001 kg 

I&.\ TSI48-<IOOO IF 1011 
......, Al (t-Iorrn) At (Norm) A] (l' I"' m) 01 (Norm) 0 2 (NQrn,) 

A2 TUD I'Ultlwrrt. II.,3WG ll1S.;(J 119&.0 

A1 
N 
0 

I It 

~·I II G~ 
II 

G13 

i'hotometnc datil 

LEDlubc)65 w 18~O 1100 nyn T8 

© 2014 Koninklijke Philips N.v. (Royal Philips) 
AU rights reserved. 

Specifications :Ire subject to change without notice. Trademarks are the property of 
Konlnldijke Philips N.v. (Royal PhUips) or their J'espectlve owncl'S. 

www.phiJips.(omllighting 

''''''. 12120 ".., 

2014, November 29 
d?ta subject [0 change 

" 

Tile information contained in this proposal is disclosed in confidence 10 the indivldual(s) identified within. 12 
The recipient may not share, reproduce, or use, in whole or in part, the informalion enclosed 

for any purpose other than Ihe evalualion of the proposal. 



QUICKTRONIC® T8 Instant Start UNIVERSAL VOLTAGE 
High Efficiency Series Ball~S! 

Lamp/Ballast Guide 

32W T8 - OCT RON· 
QHE ISL SC Models 
i-lamp QHE1 x32T8/UNV 

2-lamp QHE2x32T8/UNV 

3-lemp QHE3x32TS/UNV 
4-lamp QHE4x32T8/UNV 

Also operates: 
FB032, FB031 , F025, FB024, 
F017, FBOI6, F0301SS(30W), 
FB030JSS (30W), FB0291SS (29W), 
F028/SS (28W) & F0251SS (25W) 

F040T8 operation: 
1 lamp on 2L ballast 
2 lamps on 3L ballast 
3 lamps on 4L ballast 

Note: F040T8 QOF Starting Temp. 

Key System Features 

High Efficiency Systems l 
over 90% efficient 

Over 1 00 LPW Oumenslwatt) with 
OCTRON SUPERSAVER' lamps 

Lowest power T8 I.S. Systems 

Universal voltage (120-277) 

Small Can enclosure size 

30-50% Energy savings 

_20°F (-29"'C) min. starting 
temp. for OCIRaN lamps 

o 60°F (l6Ge) min. starting 
temperature with OCrnON 
SUPERSAVER lamps 

o <10% THD 

o Virtually eliminates lamp flicker 

Application Information 

SYLVANIA QUICKTRONIC 
High Efficiency 
is ideally suited for: 

Any applications where the 
lowest power T8 systems 
are needed for maximum 
energy savings 

Energy Retrofits 

Commercial & Retail 

o Hospitality &. Institutional 

• New Construction 

ECS069 

SYLVANIA aUICKTRONIC 
High EHfcisney (QHE) energy
saving electronic T8 ballasts 
save up to 6% over standard 
electronic ballasts without 
compromising light output or 
lamp life. The added energy 
sav.ings also provides for a 
quicker payback. QHE ballasts 
also meet the most demanding 
utility rebate standards. 

SYLVANIA aUICKTRONIC 
High EHieleney (QHE) 
operates OCTAON T8 lamps 
with maximum efficacy and high 
lumen output, and provrdes 
30-50% energy savings when 
compared to F40T12 magnetic 
systems. 

Small can enclosure allows for 
low prome fixture design. Small 
size also provides transr;ortation, 
inventory and ergonomic benefits. 

Thi s product is also offered in 
new banded packaging and 
pallet packs. 

System Information 

SYLVANIA aUICKTRONIC 
High EHiclency (QHE) operates 
from 120V through 277V, elimi
nating "wrong voltage" wiring 
errors and reducing the number 
of models in inventory by half. 

SYLVANIA QUICKTRONIC 
High EHiciency (QHE) uses 
Instant start operation to provide 
Ihe highest system efficacy and 
to assure low temperature 
starting capability. Instant start 
also provides for maximum 
remote wiring distances. 

SYLVANIA aUICKTRONIC 
HIgh EHicJency (QHE) 
electronic ballasts have very low 
harmonic distortion «10% THO) 
for high system periormance. 

Ballast operates at >42kHz to 
reduce potential interference 
with infrared control systems. 

A complete OSRAM SYLVANIA 
System Periormance Guide 

SYLVANIA QUICKTRONIC 
High ENiclency (QHE) is also 
covered by our QUICK 6O+1!!1 
warranty, the first and most 
comprehensive lamp & ballast 
sys tem warranty in the industry. 

System Type Input 

Parallel circuitry is utilized to 
keep the remaining lamps lit if 
One or more should go out. 

Initial Syste.m Mean Energy 
(2-lampl Wattage lumens LPW lumens Savings 

F34T12 - E.S. Magnetic Ballast 

F0321XP - QHE2x32T8IUNV ISL-SC 
F0281SS - QHE2x32T81UNV ISL-SC 

90% 

S() .. 

70% 

72 4660 65 3960 Baseline 

48 4680 98 4445 33% 
42 4250 101 4040 42% 

% Reiallvil Light Outpul (Moan Lumens) 

_ % System Wattage (power) 

112fo 

". Energy 
Savings 

'02% 

42% 
EIIBroy 
SflV{1I0S 

showing performance character- 40% '---__ _ 

Istics for all combinations of 
lamps and ballasts is available 
upon request. 

H34T121SS 
E.S. Magnetic lIaHasl 

2-F0321XPIECO 
QHE 2_32 UNV iSL 

2-f02AI'S UPUlSAV£B 
01If b32. lItltl tsL 

The inlormalion con lained in Ihis proposal Is disCIO§~i~~rifls~~I!lJlJI' ffi<iiAli\!1'<l1'l'l 
The recipient may not share, reproduce, or use, In YAi'oie or in part, tliti1nformatlon 

for any purpose other than (he evaluation of (he proposal. 



<10% THD High Efficiency Electronic T8 Fluore~Systems (Low Ballast Factor) 
Input Input 

OSRAM SYLVANIA Voltage Current 
Description (VAC) (AMPS) 

aHE 1X32TBfUNV ISL-SC 120-277 0.2110.09 
0.2010.09 
0.19/0.08 
0,17/0.08 

, tlHSl all~ 219Z1MJMI~L-3e 1 ~ - 2n 0.41/0.1[1 
0.3810.16 
O.36/0,Ui 
0.32/0.14 

ailE :l)<MTMINV ISL-8e lW·V1 0,61/0.27 
O.5Slo.25i 
'Ua/Q,23 
0.48/0.21 

ailE ~xmMJ~J IBL·se 120·211 0.80/0.:35 
0.75/0.32 
O171/~1 
0.62/0.27 

Products IIsled a/Mve arc 10 parks. 

B4{) PC F'~ne t Packs 
~ tJ862 OttE1X32TM.IrN-ISl·SC·PAl 49a64 QHE2x32TMJNV~SL-SC·PAl 
49865 OI IEJ~32TMJIN·lS l·SG· PAl 4~68 0 1IE4 ~mMJNV~Sl·SC·PAl 

BlacklWhite 
lM1i\o 

Red 

BI~ 

BALLAST 

LAMP 

QUtCKTRONIC 1x32 

~ 
Blua 

"" " BALLAST Blue 
BC" 

" W;P 

lAMP 

LAMP 

I 

N"'"'Fc<"'" ........ ~(_<>4, ., ~~ __ . ,~ O:'TI,· .. ·., 
QUICKTRONIC 31<32 

Dimensions: 
Overall: 9S L x 1.68" W x 1.18" H 
Mounting: 8.9001 

Packaging: 
Quanllty: 10 piecesl840 pieces 
Weight: 1.6 Ibs each (approx) 

Wiring: 
Leads only (no connectors provided) 

Rated Ballast Input System 
lamp Lumens No. of Factor System WaHage Efficacy 
TYlle (1m) lamps (BF) Lumens (W) (lmlW) 

F0321XP 3000 0:18 2340 25 9'1 
F0301SS 2850 0.78 2220 " 93 
F028/SS 2725 0.78 2125 22 97 
F0251SS 2475 0.78 1930 20 97 

F032/XP 3000 2 0,70 4680 " 98 
F0301SS 2850 2 0.78 4445 " 99 
f 02e;SS 2125 2 ~7e mil 42 101 
F0251SS 2.'175 2 0.78 3860 37 '" 
F0321XP 3Il00 3 0.78 7020 71 99 
FOJOISS 2850 3 0.78 6670 68 98 
f OZB/SS i725 3 ~)8 6J80 ., 101 
FO?..5/SS 2475 3 0.78 5790 55 105 

F032/XP 3000 , 0.78 9360 95 09 
F0301SS 2050 4 0.16 8090 08 100 
fU281SS 2725 4 0.79 8500 1)4 101 
F025/SS 2475 , 0.70 7720 " 104 

10P(:~Pltcb 

4983] OHElx:l2TMJIN·ISL-sc-a 49838 QHE2x32TMHN-ISL-5C-B 
~9839 OHEJx32TBIUNV·!SL·SC·a 49840 OHE-4xJ2TMJIlV-!sL·SC·B 

~ 
Bw 

'Alhita BAUAST I ,,", 

Red .. 
l.AMP 

U\MP 

QUICKTRQNtC 2x32 

B",k ~oo 
~ Boo 

Yflilow BALLAST Rod 
y",~ 

~ -lAMP :::J 
LAMP 

LAMP 

U\MP 

""'...:rcr"""' ,.,., ..... _ _ .. ~ ".""" ..... ""-'.WoI."'IDJ_' 
QU[CKTRONIC 4x32 

:=~-H-i9-h-EI-liC-ien<;y---49863 QIE 12 x 32T

1

8! TV ISL-sc - ~a~~~:~~1 PJcioc 

_____ __ ---' L-____ Li '~ VUllagc (120-277'1) 
Number 01 Lamps -

'------- - - Primary Lamp Waltag~ 

. . . . . 
T8 Instant Start 
UNV VOLTAGE 

High Efficiency Systems 

Performance Guide 

Data based upon SYLVANIA 
OCTRON° XP'~ lamps shown. 
QUICKTRONIC QHE Inslant 
Start ballasts are also 
compatible with other lamp 
manufacturers equivalent 
lamp types that meet ANSI 
specifications. 

QHE Instant Start ballasts 
will operate F17, F25 and 
F32 (and the U-Bend equiv-
alent) TB lamps. Complete 
performance data is available 
in Ihe QUICKSYSTEMS 
section of the SYLVANIA 
Electronic Ballasl Catalog. 

Specifications' 

Starting Method: Instant Start 
Ballast Factor: 0.78 
Circuit Type: Parallel 
Lamp Frequency: > 40KHz 
Lamp CCF: Less than 1.7 
Starting Temp: I 

-20°F for OCTRON T8 lamps; 
60°F for SUPERSAVEW' T8 lamps 
oaF for FQ40T8 

Input Frequency: 50/60 Hz 
Low THD: < 10% 
Power Factor; > 98% 
Voltage Range: 1 08~305V 

UL Usted Class P, Type 1 Qutdoor 
CSA Certified (where applicable) 
70"C Max Case Temperature 
FCC 47CFR Part 18 Non-Consumer 
Class A Sound Rating 
ANSI C62.41 Cal. A Transient Protection 
Remote Mounllng up 10 20 leet l 

, Opelalion below 50' F mftY M1DCI I I D~1 uulpul or 
lamp operaUon - sr~ "Low Temp. S!aJliIlg" 
der~HOI1. 

System Life f Warranty 

QUICKTRONIC products are covered 
by our QUICK 60+Q" warranty, a 
comprehensive lamp and ballast 
system warranty. For additional 
details, reter to our QUICK 60+ 
warranty bulletin. 

Ordering Guide 

SpecilicaUons subject \0 change 
without notice. 

OSRAM SYLVANIA National Customer Service and Sales Center ~ 
1-800·LlGHTBULB (1-800·544-4828) ~~I:I,... the system sol~tion® 
www.sylvania.com The Information contained in this proposal is disclosed In confidence to the lndividual{s) iden Ift~H' within. 1 

The reclpient may not share, reproduce, or use, In whole or in part, the informatlon enclosed 
for any purpose other than the evaluation of the proposal. 



~." 

, .~~.' . 
'~ .'L.,_

• 

For the Ushtil'l& Fixture OEM: 
No need to send your fixtures to ULfor re

certification. You can simply install this kit at the 

Ifactory, it already has UL1598 approval. 

For the EI ctriclan/ESCO: 
Meets UL and NEe standards to retrofit existing 

Ifixture in the field. 

>110 LPW 

The next generation of 

energy efficient LED 

Drum Fixture Module 

RemPhos LEDeR'" 

This is the solution you have been waiting for. The 

LEDCR Drum Module by RemPhos Technologies can 

be used by fixture OEMs or as an in-the-field retrofit. 

The LED system offers an economical alternative to 

upgrade to long lasting LED lighting, while retaining 

the simple clean look of virtually any standard 

circular ceiling mount drum fixture. The LEDCR 

module is both an ElL 1598 Listed luminaire and ElL 

1598C Classified Retrofit Kit featuring a unique LED 

array and driver. The module caries the Energy 

Star® CSD (Certified Subcomponent Database) 

Listing, making an easy path for OEM's to receive 

Energy Star® listing on their luminaires. The LEDCR 

mounts eaSily with no drilling to any style fixture. 

The LEDCR features a patent-pending design which 

allows the 4 LED arrays to expand in order to fit 

fixtures of different diameters, The LED module is 

available with multiple outputs and color 

temperatures. 

All the bene.nls of a quality LED retrofit: 

9 900-3000lm outputs available 

o Long life (L70=SO,OOOhrs) 

o Reduced maintenance costs 

o Available In 2700K-SOOOK, >80 CRI 

• Ell, FCC, RoHs 

Plus the unlque benefits of the I.EDeR: 

e Unique flexible design to flt almost any fixture 

II Screw-iess/drlll-less installation 

(10 Superior optics means perfect light distribution 

o Environmental!y friendly manufacturing process 

• Designed in the USA 

R'~- hss ------------------------~~==~ 
T EC H N O lo a l Ee RemPhos Technologies LLC I Phone: (877)99-REMPHOS I wWVJ.remphos.com 

The Information conlalned In this proposal is disclosed In conOdence to the individual(s) identined within. 
The recipient may not share, reproduce, or use, in whole or in part, tile information enclosed 

for any purpose olher (han the evaluation of the proposal. 

SlI!lIt.mbor 30, 2014 
Hi 



~'I~ 
DAMP 

Manufacturer 

RPT 

JL 
~-

.. r •. 

DetAils 

LEDeR J 
Lumens 

J 
900lm = 7W 

l600lm = l2W 

22001m" l8W 

3000lm = 27W* 

Ordering Example: RPT-LEDCR-1600LM-4000K-OCC 

Details 

Application Features: Easily install into almost any circular ceiling 

fixture with this high efficiency LED kit. We designed this system 

with the installer in mind; we made it as easy as possible for a quick 

install I Innovative design allows it to fit most fixture diameters. 

Extremely high efficacy at over 130LPW. 

Construction: Powder-coated white stamped chassis, LED boards 

are rjveted in place and can swing out 

DATE 1123115 

JOB NAME ____ ~A,ycr Town Hall 

TYPE RPT -LEDeR -7W -4000K 

features Applications 

• >110 LPW • Hotels 

• Retrofit • Dormitories 

• UL Listed LED Luminaire • Low income housing 

• Office buildings 

Color Temperature/CRI Options 

nOOK' 
3000K 

3500K* 

4000K 

SOOOK' 

· Spec.inl Order 

,·"t ;::...:1- , .... ,~ , ............. 

' ~-~"~"'" DCC := hiSh/low motion sensor 

10VDIM = O-lOV dimmable 

EMG = emergency battery backup 

iSa 1M:' DLMMINGI 

Electrical: 92% efficient UL Recognized internal driver, LM80 LEOs 

Optics: Patent-pending optical system delivers perfectly uniform 

light to the fixture. 

Approvals: ETL Listed to UL1598 as an LED Lumlnaire and UL1598C 

Classified Retrofit Kit. Energy Star® CSD. 

Manufactured: China - 5 Year Warranty 

Unique LED Qrrays expand to fit fixture perfectlyl 

Optional Microwave 
hillh/low motion sensor: 

US and Foreign Patents Pending 

~ Designed by us. 

/ . ,~ / 
, . ~-.~ \ 

~ , f 
~ 

~:8 Made bV US, . 
000 The Inforillalion conlained In Ihl§'P'IliP~~aIT~cdl~8il'SlJ81~H;'~ffcll,\\~ :tb8ii7JfiYd~fd't1glt\9liJ~I1YM\YItWI\\\Ilr0scom sl'!l,m'" lO, '"" 

The reCIpient may not share, reproduce, or use, in whole or in part, the in formation enclosed 
for any purpose other than the evaluation of the proposal. 



~ tlltl~x· 
........:::::.I LIGHTING 

Data Specifications DL 1 SerieS ) Whlte/ Colo, 

Aluminum surface 
with Trim color: 

D. 
\i'h1i1o Black: 

Chro rn<! Aged' 
Copper D. 

Cleu 81ack 
Anodtzed Anodized 

OJ IIIl 
CINiI' Chrome 
Anodized I'I!'M'I<III 
.vMh1Ha Tri m 
Trim 

ENERGY STAR 

Screw Base E26/E27 

rl~' 
~'.ml 

LIne Voltage 

DL1·TC 
100 degree beam 

., 

t 
! 

Tapered Cone DOWN UOHT 

GU24 Pin Base Junction Box 

~
Q I 

05.1" _ '.---\ J mml 

'" ( j 

I3U' 0 ' . < ' . I :..J',mml 

(Zl120V, 220V, 277V line current 
Medium Screw Base E26/27, GU24 Pin Base*, Junction Box" 

·Califbrnia Tille 21/ compliant 

14 watts standard (custom wattage available < 14 walts) 

50,000 hour rated life 

Indoor: DI)' locations 
Damp I(cations (optional) 

White CCT CRI Wattage 

0 2700K 88 14 

0 3000K 83 14 

0 3500K 86 14 

0 4000K 84 14 

0 4500K 84 14 

5-Year Warranty 

Operating Temperatures: -40"F to lOo"F 
-40'C to 40·C 

Useful Lumen Lumens Power 
Output /W,tt Factor 

1105 79 95% 

1173 84 95% 

1238 88 95% 

1245 89 94% 

1260 90 94% 

3500K 

Wattage 

14 

Standard Clear Lens Deep Frosted Lens 

Lumen Efficacy Lumen Efficacy 

12 

10 

9 

8 

6 

Mounting: 
Fils in 5", 8". 8·' end 9" recessed IC or 
non-IC housing 

Performance: 

1238 88 

1081 

884 

798 

707 

530 

88 

88 

88 

88 

88 

Application: 
Commercial & ResldenLial 

Recessed Fixtures 

1134 81 

972 81 

810 81 

729 81 

848 81 

486 81 

Weight: 1 Ib 

The DL 1-TC is powered by a MCOB (Mufti-Chip-On·Board) light engine. enLux's proprietary thermal 
management enabtes the LED emil/er 10 operate at the lowest possible junction temperalure Wllich ensures 
long life and excellenl efflcacy- A unique Osram Duris E5 LED emilfer is employed for Ihe production of the 
engine 

TlJe enLux DL 1-TC Down Light alumin(Jm housing is finished in en (JI/rs-durable top coal, safe, coo/-lo-flle-
louch, 100% recycleble (no mercury or hazardous maloria/s)**. H California Tifle 22 compliant 

'~"' ~ ~ rzJ'uminated b:, .. 
Inlertek ~ . DHik" lED 

p. 0 Ll· TC ·D313The In r q[Rl~~ ~\g"Rn!i'i','lfb~'5 tl)l~PAQQ,"l\iIlJ'S ?i'iliffilli'II,t,%2g2?8§I<r I~ J(lIllIiJ~iti,QBIl\\\f 11\1~'\~WIfi (\lii\IJi~" I wwwe n,t~'e d com 
The recipient may not share, reproduce, Of ·use, in whole or In part, the Inrormation enclosed 

ror any purpose other than the evaluation of the proposal, 



rJ, I~' A,,"C !.,~ N~ . ~ con .... Data Specifications D L 1 ser\es White / Color 

Tapered Cone DOWN UGHT 

DL1-TC 14W Down Light Photometries 

Oft lUuminaces Distribution Ratio 

3ft 0.027 0.'11 0 1.000 

6ft 0.007 0.030 0_'03 0,207 0.250 

9ft 0.009 0.021 0040 007<} ."'" 0.111 

> -

12 ft 0.Q15 M211 0.040 .. 062 0.057 O.Oa3 

,. ft 0,0 16 0.,. 0'" ..... 0.007 0.040 

16 ft 12ft 9 ft 6. 3ft CL 

i---k:----t----H,,· 

ur."r~, 
O - ,"~ ----- __ _ 

H·d.~ " .<1.0, 
Candle Power Distribution 

OL1-TC 14W Illuminance at Beam Centerline 

CCT 

2700K 

3000K 

3500K 

4000K 

4500K 

Produaloode 

• 

6 

S6UI ... 2-WF 

1WI04024 .CR 

(i,1'!I lIl1 ·AC 

Total 
P'N Lume 

561XXX 1105 

562XXX 1173 

563XXX 1236 

564XXX 1245 

566XXX 1260 

Color CCT 

OB nOOK 
1 02600K 
1f1 1 2700K 
U 3000K 
16.3 3SClOK 
fA 4000K 
IQ.6 45C{)K 
,s, SOOOK 

1 6 Red «j30n m) 
17 AmIJ\~r (SB'90m) 
18 Greel l (Sll.inm) 
19 \jlue (4flSnm) 

21J4 !..Snm 
23 Vila Y~ lIow 

241050K 

21'1 Margaritas Pink 
3{) Re5lJurillii Pink 
31 Pink MagI!nla 
34 Del':) Itu1'ple 
36 COfl'iP ~e 

37 H81JPY llhle 

Throw Distance (feet) 

3 6 9 12 ,. 
408.0 122.0 54.2 30.5 19.5 

433.3 129.6 57.6 32.4 20.7 

457.1 136.7 60,1 34.2 21.9 

459.7 137.5 61 .1 34.4 22.0 

465.1 139.1 61.8 34.8 22.3 

Unil in lux 1 lux'" 0.0929 footcandle (fe) 

Can 51z8 

o No (~n - Junction Box 

6 5'/6- Can [25/ E27 
8 5'/6- Can GUZ4 

o No C<JIJ - Jul'Ulon Box 

6 5'/6- Can 06/E21 
.a 5-/6- (il ll GU24 

(I No Can - JJrd1061 Box 
II 5"/6" (an R Ei/E2l 
B s-/()- Can GU24 

VoH.age 

White LIght 

2 n OV 
4110V 
7277V 

Standard Color 

2. n OV 
4 1lOV 
127N 

Custom Color 

2 UDV 
4 120V 
727TV 

Examples 

Trim Typef 

2 TJpered Cone 6- (In or Iiole 
4 Tapered Cone 8" un or Hole 

7 T arercd Cone S" Can or Hole 
5 T arelcd Carle 9- Can or l lole 

2 Tapered Cone 6- Can or Hole 

4 TilP'":t1:d CO/.'.e 8"' C?rl or Hole. 
7 Tapered (on~ S- Can or 1~1e 

5 fapefed Cc.: r-.e 9- Can or I !ole 

2 lilpelerl CO'>e 6' Can Of Hille 
4 1 ~PNcr:I Cone 8' Call or Hole 
7 Tapered Conl' 5- Cail or Hole 

5 Tapered Cone g- Can or Hole 

Trim COIOT 

WF White (nat pain\] 

BF Black (nat paint) 

CA Clear Aoodi7.ed 

BA Black A • .odlzl!d 
C~ Chrome 

AC Aged Coo(;€r 
ew ChrOfl'e wWhil t! frim 
AW Clear Anodized wWhite Trim 

WF 'NIllte (fhl pahl) 
BF alack (ilill palm) 
CA Gear Nx>..-J7.Cd 
BA Illack Anorll~ 
CR Chrome 
AC Aged Copper 

CW Chrome wWhile Trim 

AW Clear ArxxJ ized wWhite Trim 

WF W!1;te (faJ paJ(1 t) 

SF Blan (!lat p~in:) 
CA Clear Anodized 

BA Black Anodized 
en Chrome 
AC Aged Copper 

CW O1rome w'NII lltt~ 1 rim 

AW Gear AI'lXi1.<!'lI wWhtc Tnm 

DLl DowlllIghl 2700K ('Narm) 5-/6- Can E26/~27 120V Tapered Cone 6" Can or Iiole 

Tapered Cone 8' C('In or Hole 

l~ed Cone~· Can or '~ 

White (nat painl) Trim 

Chrome 1rlm DLl Down Light 4000K (Cuol) 1"0 Can ~ Junction Bo~ nov 
DL 1 DoWIl light Blue (J,G5 fV\"1) 5"/6- Can GI I;J,~ 277V Aged C.o~ Tril n 

'~"' Ir'IJIo ~...-, . rnruminated bj(" 
lnterlek ~ iii:Ii1" . DHlux LEV 

P-DL1-TC-O ",The i n fq\R!~~~IBR8 Ali'i Olljl>!'5IIJiM'A9~,'llliIIJ,,;?Wil\iM'ibi,ra<i~~ ~?9§~r 18 ,I/lIll/Jj<j~ijjm 1 i\!1('1~~ 8l\Wl\~94 I www.en~~led.com 
The recipIent may not share. reproduce, or use, in whole or In part. the inrormalion enclosed 

for any purpose o1her 1han 1he evaluation of 1he proposal. 



::.711 

5.:1'1 

M il 

l O,1tt 

13.::A 

,. ..... 

The Retro-HTS-9R, 60W LED panel is designed for direct replacement 
of 175W - 250W units. The Retro-HTS-9R panel comes pre-fit to your 
existing fixtures, allowing fast and easy changeout. 

Our bright LED light engine, by Bare Development, provides 
substantial power savings, optimal lighting and superior heat 
management. Each LED in the array has a rated lifespan of 50,000 to 
100,000+ hours, depending on location. 

Provides 11 + years of maintenance free service (at 12 hours per day) 
and saves up to 80% in energy consumption. 

Output Specifications 
• Cree Inc XP-G XLamp LED 
• Number of Lights: 24 
·60 Watts 
• CRI74 
• Lumens 5066 at 100% 
• Efficacy 81.85 LmIW 

• Chromaticity: White Light 5823k. Other colors are 
available upon request. 

• Junction Temperature <60°C 
• IESNA Tested LM79 & LM80 
• Operating Range of -30°C TO 70°C 
• EMC: Compliant to 47 CFR, Part 2, 15 

Electrical Specifications 
·47 to 63 Hertz AC line power voltage 

from 90 VAC RMS to 277 VAC RMS 
• Available to 480 VAC 
• Nominal operating efficiency is 85% 

typical at 230VAC and maximum load 

• Driver provides surge protection 
at 305 VAC 

• Power distributed to onboard drivers 
per six LED lights 

• All components are U.L. Listed ~ 
MatJo In !hI U,S.A. 

Assembly 
• Metal Core Board 
• One piece aluminum heat sink dissipates Ileat 
• Vibration resistant 
• ASTM and NEMA Tested 

• Retrofit aluminum mounting panel is laser cut to match 
the existing fixture requirements, then powder coated in 
a bright white finish. 

• Template for the aluminum panel is typically traced 
directly from the existing fixture to assure an accurate fit. 

Photometries Dimensions 

Minimum fixture inside requirement is 8.75" x 8.25" x 5.5" deep 

IIIl11,dnan 0 at a Olst811te 
Center Beam Fe 6e.3m Vv'id",h S.7S'! S.75'! 

226.07[< lO.Oft ~.Ull 

SG.72 fe '9.911 ' 9.1ft 

ZS.2 1 fe 2~.9Il Z9.5fl 

IUor. 39.01l 39,JIl 

9.0H< 49.81l ~g. 11I 

• .' , l 
t. ·.t .. - •• 

II!' t'" ,-

''fI' 't' "'11' 
• ~ , III 

, • f t , j" 

.,. '." 8.25'! 
, < I I l ( 

'I .oj .. 'I 

.", c", I't' ., :' =' nt 1 

a.2S't 

6.:10 rc 59.81l ~1i6.''HI , •. 1. ( I, f t 

. VerL Spcoad: 1 n 7' . Haflz.SJ>'e3d: 123,0° 
Bottom 

The information contained In this proposal Is disclosed in conndence to the indlvldual(s) idenllned within. 
The recipient ma~AWAm.~t.I:'IEl',m'arf(/IW~II6'~1'I1 iA perojlfj iniormation enclosed 

rovr anY'purpose other (h'an We evalua'ri'on oYthe proposal. 

Top 
19 

Rev. 5117112 



Ptf! lfrI NN,fE: 

CMMOG NUh'BlA: FlxwnrTvpc 

V(jI~/WJ..TIS: UI,\I')/B~ARO: ILP 
2FT AMAZON PG - 35W LED 

FEATURES 
2 Foot Enclosure Suitable for WalJ or Cemng Mount 

Special Wide Throw Distribution Reflector System 

Impact Resistant, Linear Ribbed Acrylic Frosted Lens (RAFL) 

Standard, Linear Ribbed Clear Polycarbonale Lens Optional 

Continuous Poured, Closed Cell Polyurethane Gasket 

Stainless Steel Mounting Brackets for Drill Free Mounting 

Polycarbonate Latches* (Std), Stainless Steel (SS) Optional 

Tamper Proof Screws (TPS) Optional 

5 Year Warranty 

Fiberglass Body Attributes 

IP65, JP66 & IP67 (Dust Tight, Low Pressure Water Jets, 

High Pressure Water Jets, and Immerse 1 M) 
NEMA4 & NSF Raled Componenls, SVA Flame Rating 
UL Listed I Wet Locations, (F1) Rated for Outdoor Use 

DesignLights Consortium'li> Qualified (2) 

LED SYSTEM 
Board (LG Chips) 2 x 66 
Calculaled L70 (TM-21) 84,000 hours 
Delivered Lumens 3,540 1m 
Tolal Input Watts 36.08 W 
Luminaire Efficacy _Rating (LER) 98.1Im/W 

Correlated Color Temperature (CCT) 5000 K 

Color Rendering Index (CRI) > 80 
Max Ambient Temp 113' F 
Universal Driver 120-277 V 

lED Syslem data above ba~ 00 WTPG-35WLEO·UNIV-SOOOK-RAFl 
" I LEO lumen Maintenance Esltmal(!s based OIl TM-21 projections Io! 1M ~ht ~Q urce 3125'C iIITIb\ent 
"lSpecinc Conrlg UraliOM listed ()(I OLe. (>I t.!ax cmbier. t temp appl:es Ie slaooard drive r iflstall ed. 

'~SloIeI I~kh"""c'et(.'rnmf>'lO'hl /rllIl"*"'-!I"Ff'iUIi01I:~~" ·'Vch''''''''',lood pr~ 
duIi._I'ngcr.<Jmi:;>ls.' )' W~~._'b~.WI.~~In~ 

Ordering Guide 

WTPG 3SWLED UNIV 

Series DrIver 

PARKING GARAGE 

REPLACES 150W MH 

SUITABLE APPLICATIONS 
Parking Garage 
Food Processing and Preparation 
(SS Lalches) 
Pool Areas (SS Latches) 
Car Washes (SS Lalches) 

RAFL 

Options 

.. WTPG 211 Parking Garage •. 35WLED 2,56 Board " UNIV 120-277 Onver 4000K RCPL Ribbed Clear Polycarbonate Lens 
Ribbed Acrylic Frosted Lens 5000K' Ii<l RAFt.' 

CORDW, 
'DlC Usted Coong. PLUGx 

SS 
TPS 
DIM 
FIOS 
FIOSPC 
WLOS 
USDC 
USBD 
BDxx 
BDxxPC 
DHPC 
PCxxx 

Wei Location Strain Relief Cord (X" IQ 
Plug (X" Typo, ~ g_l7l5P) 
Stainless Steet Latches 
Tamper Prool Screws 
0-10'1 Dimmable Driver 
On/Off Occupancy Sensor Installed 
On/Off Occupancy Sensor wi Photccell 
Wet Location Sensor Installed 
User Selectable Dimming Control 
User Select Bi-Ievel Dim wI Occ. Sensor 
Preset Bi-Ievel Dim Sensor(xx"%~. 20,30) 

Preset Bi-Ievel Dim Sensor wi Photocell 
Day!ight Harvesting 
Photocell (m" Valr'gn) 

vvww.ilp-inc.com Tile Inrormation contained In this propo~~fim.lcW@!1ljf1Q:)ITrrOO~%lthe Individual(s) Identified within. 407-QIlB-37S9 
The recipient may not share, reproduce, or use, in whole or in part, Ihe information enclosed 

for any purpose other tflan the evaluat!on of the proposal. 



2FT AMAZON PG - 35W LED 
PARKING GARAGE 

WTPG Length Width 

Lineal 

~ Ribbed 27.24" 6.40" 
Diffuser 

Lineal Ribbed Diffuser 2' Length 

MOUNTING OPTIONS 

• SS Mounting Brackets for drill-free surface mounting 
(2 brackets standard) 

Depth 

4.25" 

• Fixture Mounting Box (FMS) - Includes rigid box to 
attach to the fixture, provides for single point mounting to 
accept a pendant, hook, or conduit hub (sold separately). 

Drill-Free Stainless Steel 
Mounting Brackets 

FMB HUB 314 
CONDUIT 

HOOK 

, 

WTPG-35WLED-UNIV 

[LAMPCAT)N/A. LUMINAIAE OUTPUT", 3413 LMS 
[OTHEA]120.0V O.3020A 35.94W PF= 0.992 

SUMMARY DATA 
HEMISPHERES TESTED: BOTH 
EFFICIENCY (Totnl): 100.0 % 
EFFICIENCY (Downlight): 88.2 % 
EFFICIENCY (UpUghl): 11.8 % 
CIE CLASSIFICATION: SEMI-DIRECT 
SPACING CRITERION (O-Oeg.): 1.22 
SPACING CRITERION (90-Deg.): 2.00 
LUMENS/LAMP; 3413.138 
LUMINOUS OPENING: RECTANGULAR 

Wldlh: 0.50 (Feet) 
Length: 2.25 
Height: 0.17 

INPUT WATTS: 36.1 

PLANE AND CONE DIAGRAM 
130 120 '\0 '"' -~--~~~-~--+---~-~~---f>---1-----~~OO 

~ 
a ,. .... ...... S)'fM1outc 
~lII. a~1 
&mll0IIIh •• ~I 
~OtIII:.,Otg .... 

Pholometlic values based upon tests performed In compliance 
with LM-79.IES flies can be downloaded al www.ilp- inc.rom 

Light Output (Lumens) 

Watts 
Lumens per Watt (Efficacy) 

Color Accuracy 
Color Rendering Indox (CRI) 

I:Jrlght White 

2700K 30001< 4500K 

3540 
36.08 

98 

87 

6500K 

.. 

!.II ,~ .u I. ~ re ;!OCOItliolll lu IESNII LM·79·200S: .Ap","v~ '1 M~lIfIYJ Iw If'" £11>1.,:,,', '1)1 ",,,1 

/'r",w"",l"c Te.IOl!1(){ 5<"""·511)10 Li1)"'u\i), Th e U.s. Oepa'~"anl 01 U""f.lY 100l) v(",lie s 

r,rnduG! "'" CI~L' MO 'u li ll~ 

Visit www.lJghtlngfacts.comforthe Label Reference Guide. 

F!c.~;' Ir. 1ion N~tr\bor' &QYC·2~SHH2 (41~ '~O 13) 

l.Iod ~1 H<>nlbol. WTPG·~WLEO·UNIV 

www.ilp-inc.com The Informallon contained In this pJ~j6lW@l6ijOOliR~flmmce to 1he indivldual(s) idenlified within. 407-478-31759 
The recipient may not share, reproduce, Dr use, In whole or in part, the Information enclosed 

for any purpose other tllan the evaluation of the proposal. 



Product data 

• GalMJ'Jl Chanlcter isdcs 

Cap-Base 
Bulb 
Rated Avg. Life 
(Hours) 

PHILIPS 

E26 
A19 
25000 hI' 

• U: l'1t Tcdlnic;al Charac:terutia 

Color Code 'NW 
Color Designation 
Beam Description 
CRI 
Color Temp. (Kelvin) 
Rated luminous flux 

Wattage 
Wattage Technical 
Voltage 
Line Frequency 
Power Facrol' 
lamp Current rnA 
Dimmable 

Warm White. 
. [.J 
81 
2700 K [eCT 2700KJ 
900 lm 

llW 
11 W 
nov 
60 H, 
0.7· 
110mA 
Yo< 

A-Shape LED 

l1A19/END/2700 DIM 6/1 

Philips A-shape Dimmable LED lamps are the smart LED alternative co 

scandal'd Incandescents. The unique lamp design prOVides oml

directional light with excellent dimming performance. 

Wattage Equivalent 60W 

• Me:uuring Condition! 

SwitChing cycle SOOOOx 

• ProdUCt DuM",':)n • 

Overall length C 
Diameter D 

• Produet D.lt:l 

Pt-oduct number 
Full produce na.me 
Short product name 
Pieces per Situ 
eap..JlCl< _ ag 
SkusiCase 
Bar code on pack 
Bar code on case 
Logistics code(s) 
eopJ1et_weight....pp 

106.8 mm 
31.8 mm 

423491 
l1Af9/ENDn700 DIM 6/1 
l1Af9/ENDI2700 DIM '611 
1 
6 
6 
46677423490 
50046677423495 
929C()()22680.o! 
0.ll4 kg 

PHILIPS 
The information contained in this proposal is disclosed in confidence to the individual(s) idenlified within. 22 

The redpienl may not share, reproduce, or use, in whole or in part, lhe information enclosed 
for any purpose olher than the evaluation of the proposal. 



A-Shape LED 

Drmenslonai drowrng 

o 

E26 

PHILIPS 

e 

11At9/END11701} DIM &f1 

C (1)JanII) '-1 (r-I .,,) D Mum) Dl il'1 c., ~\ 

u 

© 1013 I<oninklijke Philips NV (Royal Philips) 
All rights reserved. 

UO ~IW !·)6 27001.:nOVA19 10~8 

Spedfications arc. subject to change without notice. TrJdernarl<s are the property of 
I<oninklijke Philips N.V. (Royal Philips) or their respccUve owners. 

www.philips.comllighting 

31.iI 

101], October 13 
data subject [0 change 

The information contained in Ihis proposal is disclosed in confidence to the individuaJ(s) identified within, 23 
The recipient may not share, reproduce, or use, in whole or in part, the informaUon enclosed 

for any purpose other than the evaluation of the proposal. 



Il HILIPS 

Product data 

• Genet al Ch .. rlCle. iua 

Cap-Base E26 
8ulb aRlO 
Rated Avg. Ufe 15000 hr 
(Hou~) 

• U.'" T edwnJ Chu.acce,uoa 

Color Code WW 
CoIo,- DeSignation Warm White 
BeJm Angle 90D 
Correb.ted Color 1700 K 
Temperalure 
CRI a, 
l uminous Effkacy 69.52 l mIW 
Comp 
Color Temp. (Kelvin) 2700 K [CCT27ooK] 
Rated Lumlnou~ Flux 730 Lm 

• ~U'k:" C1ur01cterisbC.I 

WaltAge 10.5W 
Wamge Technical 10.5W 
Voltage nov 
line Frequency 60 H, 
Power Facto!' 0.9 " 

BR LED with AirFlux 
Technology 

1O,SBR301F90 2700 DIM AF 611 

Philips BR Dimmable LED Lamps with AirFrux technology provide a 

soft, diffused level of light and smooth dimming co reduce glare. The 

sleek, lightweight design is ideal (or downlightlng. 

lamp Current rnA 93mA 
Dimmable Y., 
Wattage Equivalem 6SW 
Starting Time 0.5 (max) s 

• Meuunr1, CQnditbt$ 

Switching cycle fSOOOX 

• Produa OimePsjan'I 

Overall Length C 1l1mm 
Diameter 0 95 mm 

• ProdUCt O.lc. 

Product number 193878 
Full product name fO,SBR301F90 2700 DIM AF 6/1 
Shon product name 10.5BR30/F90 2700 DIM AF 6/1 
Pjece~ per 5ku , 
eopJlck_ dg 6 
Skus/Case 6 
Bar code on pack 4667n93B71 
Bar code on GlSe 50046677293B76 
Logistics code(s) 929000254404 
eop_ ne.t_ weightJlp 0.275 kg 

PH LIPS 
The information contained In this proposal is disclosed in confidence to the individual(s) identified within. 24 

The recipient may not share, reproduce, or use, In whole or in part, the informalion enclosed 
for any purpose other than (he evaluation of the proposal. 



BR LED wlth AirFlux Techno logy 

o 

u E26 

IQ,SBRJO/F90 2700 DIM AF 6/1 

© 2014 Koninklijke Phillps NV (Royal Phihp~) 
All rights reserved. 

Specifications arc. subject to change without notice. Trademarks are the propCI'ty of 
Koninklijke Philips NY (Royal Philips) or their respective owners. 

www.philips.com/lightlng 2014, June 26 
data subject to change. 

The informalion contained in this proposal is disclosed in confidence \0 the individual(s) identified within. 25 
Tile recipient may not share, reproduce, or use, in whole or in part, the information enclosed 

for any purpose other than the evaluation of the proposal, 



I II'" 

Energy saving elegance with 

improved lumens and versatility 

Philips Dimmable Can dle 
LED Lamps 

Ideal for wall sconces, 
chandelierS and decorative 
~Xl"reS in rer.i, hosPi[.lity 
and oflke spaces 

Philips Dimmable Candle LED Lamps provide smooth dimming 

and decorative ambience, Their higher lumens provide more light 

in all directions, giving designers an energy-saving alternative to 

incandescent sources. 

High efficacy LED decorative light 
• 2S,OOO-houl' rated average life' for a 3.5W LED candle 

• 3.5W LED candle saves 21 .5 watts· of energy when compared 
to a standard 25W incandescent candlet 

• 4W candle saves 36 watts of energy when compared to a standard 
40W incandescent candle* 

• Smooth dimming to 10% of full light levels 

• Emits virtually no UV/IR light in the beam 

• Contains no mercury 

Easy to expe rie nce 
o Lowers maintenance costs by reducing re-lamp frequency 

• Installs into existing candelabra and medium base fixtures 

• 3-year limited warranty depending upon operating hours'" 

I~ PHILIPS 
The informalion conlained in this proJX)sal is disdosed in confidence to the individual(s) identified wilhin. 26 

( I. t. :j:. ' . .... Sec b.KIJ.u~ {~L;fT18y nol share, reproduce, or use, in whole or in part, Ihe information endosed 
for any purpose other than the evaluation of the proposal. 



Philips Dimmable Candle LED Lamps 

Ordering, Electrical and Technical Data (Subject to change without notice) 

R.;a~d Coll)r 

Product OTth:rltll! Horn L...mp AVII:. Life AppTOl(. Temp. MOL 
Nllnlb~,. Cod!!'! WI1C~ Volb Oe-tocripdon T)'p6 B,jI\.. (Hrs.)' Lum.'lt' CRI (Kt"lvln) (In,) 

SbndardHaJ - enlSWEN ERGYSTARIIIEquIVi'Cht- . 

~ln8·1 3.S8AIIIENOIl70O-<ll 
DIM 811 

'fln,)·9 l .s8 11IENDI270G-C 11 
DIN 811 

'11780-7 l..SFISJENOn700-E16 
DIM 8f1 

0 781-5 l.5BIl/Eft.jDn700·E26 
DtM 811 

-Un)-7 .ojFI5/ENDn700·E26 
DIM8Ir 

3.5 

3.5 

3.5 

3.5 

110 

no 
110 

no 

110 

l .SW DlmmMillO Beol TP 
LED Candle 
lSW Dlmflublc Blum Tip 
lED CIndie 
3,SW Dlmmablc Flame Tip 
LED Candle 
3.SW Dimmable Bluntlip 
LED ~ndle 

J,W Oin1m~b!e Flame Tip 
Fro5u~.d LED C3ndre 

Shipping Data (Subject to change without notice) 

Ol.ltltr C.u.e Cak SKVI 

O!-II Carule.liln "15.000 10. O. 1700 < •• 
BII Candelabra 15JJOO 180 80 1700 •. 0 

FI 5 Medium 15,000 100 80 1700 ... 
811 Medium 15,000 lao 80 2700 • .1 

FI5 Medium 15,000 no , I 2700 

P,odlltC" SKU UPC n.r Code c:.l~O W('ICh( Cub. P~ltoet. Pl'r uyl'!"Ii SKU OlmltMlon, C.,.,e Olm .. n,irln'i Pallet Of men, Ions 
Numb", (0oo4M71) (5:.(10.04'&77) Qty". (lbL) (cu_ fL) Qty u.,eI" Hlih (W lI: 0 .. H)(In) (W II 0)[ H)(ln.' (W x 0 x H)(ln) 

-f1na-t -fl·/78·8 -f2778-3 B 0.8 0.06 JMO 6<0 6 1.'1 x I.-i x ".1 Hx &.Sx -i.7 39,0 x -46.3 x 18. 1 
i2n9-1i' ·nn':'-5 41779-0 8 0.8 0,06 lO'" 6<0 , 1.<4 x l.<4 x -'l .l l .'" x 60S 1( 4.7 1"9.0 x -f6.J)t 28.1 
<41180-7 12780-1 -'l278Q..6 a o~ 0.06 3840 640 6 1.--1 x 1.-4 x -4_2 l .i x 6..S x -4.7 19.0 x -'16. ] x 28.1 
<427Ut..s --4178 1-8 ~1781-J B o~ 0.06 Jai O .. 0 1.-4 x I." x 4_1 l.-4x.ux 4.7 )9,0 x i.6,l x 18.1 
-i2n3-7 -i2n3-8 11723-3 8 0.8 0.06 3aiO .. 0 6 1.-4 x 1.--1 x --1 .1 H x 6.5 x -1 ,7 39,0 x H.) x 18. 1 

t) Rated ~~W: lile b,\j~d 01"1 eJl~mg \cning oI..'ld probabli\] ~"-
2) ~ 00 phclorTl(!lr ic tC lling ccmsiller1t with IES lI'-l -79. 

J) All Phi lip! LED fiR eqvivaler lCie-$lor- ligtlt Otnpu! N"C. bned upo~ the €NCRGY STAA~ ~ ' leil"3llfD la~ 
Center &.1m InlC"lity Bcnd-rnwk 1001 wl lkh C ~1l be found ,1 1: vw.w.ErII.'rgySLu".pIlEDbuI~ LED light 
bufb! lor Part,,,:,..,. Prngro>m Acq~"15 PDF,?S II . 

FOOl'1011!.l from 'fflrlC 

I) Rated iWcl7Ige life bi\!cd on enginccring terting and prob.J bWity an.lI)'Si~. 
t U&ht OVIput from !he 1.5W LED c;u\dlc is 180 UmeflS compared , 0 ISO Ilrment for ~ rtMlrivd 2S-N illCilndelce",- C.lridle. * ugh! OlJfPUI fr"IJm me ~W LED {antic it )20 lumcrr> corr-p.1I"I"d to JOO lurner\S for a rtand.1 r'd 4fNV rorldclccnt c.mdle. 
• Dirnmlbte ....mc-l"IlJ1inS ICJd~ 'g edlle dimme~ (ICr. f'N.tp. Wcb.nc: \vww.phrlip-; .cOITIIkdtcc.hgLiide for' c<>mr"'itk Ic;wng cdge dimmcl"l') . 
•• For dcl,a~' lr.e: I·Hp/~.LJ!a . l ist)\i"g.phij'Pl c"",,coM<:dIloolI_litcr.J.l'-"'''"''''If'''n!i e$.wpd 

Energy Efficiency 
E~tlmi1tBd Lot hUB CoOns U!lll r il StandaJ'd 2SW InCilindosc('Int Cilnljlo 
PreU~ l"It W:uugc 

x Anl"lLJal Operating HOLJI"S 

+ 1,000 

25W 
-1,000 hrs 

100,000 w.ltt·hourl 

100 kWh per yelr 

$11.00 perye1r 

This energy saving example shows an appUcation of 100 lamps in a 

space currently using a 2SW incandescent candle, operating 4,000 

hours per year at a cost of $0, II per kWh:- Your actual savings may 

vary depending on the energy costs in your geographic location. 
x kWh rite of $0. I t 
x 100 Ilmpl plr I~ce 

Prll!5enl W :uuge 

x Al1nu~1 Opel'Hing Hours 

"'- 1,000 • 

$1100 Jl"lnult Cl1ltrgy C05t Pv SPIce 

UW 
-1,000 hrs 

1-4.000 WIIIt[ -hOLJl'i 

1-1 kW't! pel' ye"r 
$1.S-1 per ye~r 

Replacing 100 2SW incandescent lamps with the Philips 3,5W LED 

Incandescent candle can provide significant energy cost savings of 

$946 per year! Potential savings from the reduction in HVAC costS 

as a result of using a lower w attage lamp that emits less heat is an 

additional benefit not included in this example . 
x kv.-"h rate of $0. II 

x 100 brrJplJK"r ~C4!! • $JS--1 ilf"Ifluil l P.fW"if (:OR..I!" F t:. 

Toell EH\{n;at!!d Annu;al S .. vln ~ c $94.6 

WAnNINGS AND CAUTIO NS 
• Sulable lor uu! In dm!p loc.loom .. 
• Not (0.- U'I!. ill loWly endosed luminaic"es. 

CAUTIONI fUsk oi elm. 1e ihodt- do 1'01 Uff! whet-e dlrec.tIy 
f!lIp".ed 10 w;>i ... . c®us 

lIS ltO 
• 8 Efore repbd.". !Urll off poYH!r and ""1 1~p cool 10 ;woid 
e""ctric~ lhoclt Of burn. 

NOTES: ThIs dC',O(e complle~ whh PartlS o f (he FCC Rulu. Op.ntkN> 
;, kIbIe<t lo the folowlttC rwo condiliom: <I) This daviee nuynoc tootHe 
h¥ ",IvI(tlleriere,,(e, "IIod (1) ThIs deYlc:e mlln I«epl ~rIy hlle.(e. enc:e 
. e<:tived. locluding lr.terle' (ITI(e th~1 '"""y cau,", uodHlred opemJon. 

UO tA\1PS lI'1ol5f3J~1().I 

PHILIPS 

e 

This Olru 8 diCiulapJUQIVI' complies y,.;u, Canadiau ICES.(I01. 

@10 1] Philips Ugtlling Company. A OlviJion of 
Phlllpl EJe<trooiu No n il Amerka COIpon t lon. 
All r ighu reserved. 
Primed In USA 111 3 

P-6 113-F 

www.phlllp~.com 

PhiNp~ UghtJng Company 
100 Fn.nklln Square Drive 

Somenel. NJ 068]) 
1-600·555-0050 

Philips Ughdng 
28 I Hltlmount Rood 

MarkNm. O'II.2rio 

Canad~ l6C 15) 
1-800-S5S·00S0 
A rx.hlon .. r Philp. EIn" ..... 1" lI d. 

The Information contained in thiS propos al Is disclosed in confidence to the individual(s) identified within. 
The recipient may nol sharer reproduce, or use, In whole or in part, the Information enclosed 

for any purpose other than the evaluation or the proposal. 

27 



 

Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen 

Ayer Town Hall – 1st Floor Meeting Room 
Ayer, MA 01432 

 
Tuesday, February 03, 2015 

Meeting Minutes 
 

Broadcast and Recorded by APAC 
 

 
Present:  Christopher R. Hillman, Chair; Jannice L. Livingston, Vice-Chair; Gary J. Luca, Clerk  
  (G. Luca left at 7:30 PM) 
 
  Robert A. Pontbriand, Town Administrator 
  Carly M. Antonellis, Assistant to the Town Administrator 
 
Call to Order:  C. Hillman called the meeting to order at 7:08 PM.   

Review and Approve Agenda:  R. Pontbriand asked that the Purchase and Sales (Item 3 under the Town 
Administrator’s Report) for the Old Central Fire Station be taken up first.   
 
Motion:  Motion made by G. Luca and seconded by J. Livingston to approve the amended agenda.  Motion 
passed 3-0.   
 
C. Hillman made the following announcements:  the winter parking ban is in effect until April 15, 2015; dog 
licenses are now available in the Town Clerk’s Office; 3rd quarter tax bills were due on February 2, 2015 and 
due to the snow storm, payments will be accepted February 3, 2015 without penalty; the Town Clerk’s office 
will be closed on February 5, 2015 for an offsite training.   
 
Purchase & Sales Agreement - Old Central Fire Station:  C. Hillman recused himself from the 
deliberations of the purchase & sales agreement of the Old Central Fire Station.  R. Pontbriand outlined the 
purchase and sales agreement as drafted by Town Counsel.   
 
Motion:  Motion made by G. Luca and seconded by J. Livingston to approve the purchase and sales 
agreement for the Old Central Fire Station between the Town of Ayer and GS Holdings, LLC as presented 
by the Town Administrator.  Motion passed 2-0.   
 
Boston Post Cane Presentation:  Susan Copeland, Town Clerk and Chair of the Boston Post Cane 
Committee presented the Boston Post Cane to Mr. Ernest Blasetti.  The Board offered their best wishes and 
sincerest congratulatory remarks.   
 
G. Luca left meeting due to a prior commitment.   
 
Public Input:  None 
 
C. Hillman and J. Livingston commended the Ayer DPW for their great job in plowing the many inches of 
snow on the ground.    
 
Mr. David Maher – Office of Economic & Community Development:  D. Maher asked for 
consideration of three items pertaining to the FY ‘2015 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 
application:  1) To approve the submittal of the FY ‘2015 CDBG grant.  2) To approve the Ayer Housing 



 

Rehabilitation Program Guidelines. 3) To authorize the Chairman, or an alternate, to sign all documents 
related to the submission of the FY’2015. 
 
Motion:  Motion made by J. Livingston and seconded by C. Hillman to approve the FY’15 Community 
Development Block Grant submittal.  Motion passed 2-0.   
 
Motion:  Motion made by J. Livingston and seconded by C. Hillman to approve the Ayer Housing 
Rehabilitation Guidelines.  Motion passed 2-0.   
 
Motion:  Motion made by J. Livingston and seconded by C. Hillman to authorize Town Administrator 
Robert A. Pontbriand to sign all documenets related to the FY’ 15 Community Development Block Grant 
submission.  Motion passed 2-0.   
 
Opening of the 2015 Annual Town Meeting Warrant: 
 
Motion:  Motion made by C. Hillman and seconded by J. Livingston to open the 2015 Annual Town Meeting 
Warrant.  Motion passed 2-0.   
 
Town Administrator’s Report:  R. Pontbriand gave an administrative update on the following matters:  
FY’16 budget process, FY ’16 capital planning budget; the Personnel Board’s Non-Union compensation 
study; and announced the storm water utility rate public hearing will take place on Tuesday February 24, 2015 
at 7:00 PM at Ayer Town Hall.   
 
R. Pontbriand presented the Community Preservation Act Grant Agreement between the Town of Ayer and 
Habitat for Humanity for up to $100,000 as approved by the Town Meeting on October 2014.    
 
Motion:  Motion made by J. Livingston and seconded by C. Hillman to approve the Community 
Preservation Grant Agreement between the Town of Ayer and Habitat for Humanity.  Motion passed 2-0.   

 
New Business/Selectmen’s Questions:  C. Hillman stated that he would like updates on the following 
matters:  Town Hall windows, GPS pilot program with the DPW, grant writer position, and a clerical position 
in the building department. 
 
Approval of Meeting Minutes: 
Motion:  A motion was made by J. Livingston and seconded by C. Hillman to approve the meeting minutes 
of January 20, 2015.  Motion passed 2-0. 
 
Adjournment:   
Motion:  A motion was made by C. Hillman and seconded by J. Livingston to adjourn at 8:19 PM.    Motion 
passed 2-0. 
 

Minutes Recorded and Submitted by Carly M. Antonellis 
 
 
Minutes Approved by BOS:______________________________________________________ 
 
Gary J. Luca, Clerk:_____________________________________________________________ 




